VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

327 South Hancock Street-P.0. Box 622-Pentwater, Michigan 49449
(231) 869-8301 - FAX (231) 869-5120
www.pentwatervillage.org

AGENDA
VILLAGE COUNCIL - Regular Meeting
APRIL 13, 2020 at 6:00 PM

Zoom Electronic Meeting: www.zoom.us
Meeting ID: 673-750-334 Password: 288371 Call in: 646-558-8656
Call to Order.
Council Roll Call.
Public Comments (on Agenda).

Approval of the Agenda.

i & W N =

Approval of Consent Agenda.

All matters listed under Item 5, Consent Agenda are considered routine by the Council
and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items.
If discussion of an item is required, it will be removed from the Consent Agenda and
considered separately.

Approval of Minutes: March 09, 2020.

Disbursements Village: Accounts Payable - $154,869.01; Payroll - $72,811.30

Disbursements from Township: Fire Department - $28,117.59.

Commission & Board Reports: Planning Commission; Zoning Board of

Appeals; DDA.

o Requests for Village Property use:

L Village Green - Brews & Beats - Chamber of Commmerce — September 5t,
2020 (Set up/Clean up September 4th & 6th,)

2. Village Green -~ Oktoberfest - Chamber of Commerce - October 10, 2020
10:30am - 6 pm.

o O ¢ 0O

ANNOUNCEMENTS

1. Fleis & VandenBrink

DEPARTMENT REPORTS-Submitted in Writing
Village Manager - Chris Brown
Village Clerk/Treasurer - Rande Listerman
Police Chief - Laude Hartrum
Fire Chief -~ Paul Smith
Zoning Administrator - Keith Edwards

Parks & Rec Director - Kate Anderson

A A o



COMMITTEE REPORTS - No Reports
. Building & Grounds
Finances
Ordinances
Personnel

Planning/Economic Development

I

Services
UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. None
NEW BUSINESS

1. Annual Appointments
Rande Listerman - Clerk/Treasurer, FOIA Coordinator

b. Laude Hartrum - Police Chief, Harbor Master

c. Zoning Administrator - Keith Edwards

d. Barb Siok - Deputy Clerk/Treasurer

e. Kate Anderson - Deputy Clerk/Treasurer

f.  Brian Monton - Village Attorney
2. Authorization of Depositories for Village Funds:
Bank of New York Mellon Trust, Chemical Bank, CIBC Ban USA, Comerica
Bank, Commercial Bank, Flag Star Bank, Fifth Third Bank, Horizon Bank,
Huntington Banlt, Independent Bank, Level One Bank, Mi Class
Investments, Northern Trust Co. Northstar Bank, Safe Harbor Credit
Union, Shelby State Bank, TCF National Bank, West Shore Bank.
3. Resolution #2020-04-06 Council approve or reject Master Plan
4. Approve Charitable Gaming License Pentwater Artisan Center
5. Timber Sales
6. Spray Field

7. Marina Deficient

PUBLIC COMMENTS

1. Will be made ONLY when the Village President opens the meeting for public comments.
2. It is asked that you state your name and address to the Council.

3. All comments will be addressed to the Village President.

4. All comments are limited to 3 minutes.

Thank you for your cooperation.

ADJOURNMENT



Village of Pentwater

327 S Hancock St., PO Box 622 Pentwater, Michigan 49449
(231) 869-8301 Website: www.pentwatervillage.org

Regular Meeting of Village Council

MEETING MINUTES
MARCH 09, 2020

I. CALL TO ORDER
President Jeff Hodges called the regular meeting of the Pentwater Village Council to order at
6:00 pm. in the Community Room at Village Hall.

II. ROLL CALL

Present: Pam Burdick, Jared Griffis, Dan Nugent, Don Palmer, Claudia Ressel-Hodan, Jeff
Hodges.

Absent: Angell-Powell

Also, present: Village Manager Chris Brown, Clerk/Treasurer Rande Listerman, Chief Laude
Hartrum & Zoning Administrator Keith Edwards

III. PUBLIC COMMENTS - On the agenda
No public comments.

IV. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

President Hodges requested an approval of the agenda. Motion by Palmer, supported by Ressel-
Hodan to approve the agenda.

Voice vote. AYES: 6 NAYS: 0 ABSENT: Angell-Powell. Agenda approved.

V. CONSENT AGENDA

Approval of Minutes: February 10, 2020.

B. Disbursements Village: Accounts Payable - $45,375.88 Payroll - $62,058.64.

C. Disbursements from Township Fire Department - $1,381.11.

D. Commission & Board Reports: Planning Commission, Zoning Board of Appeals & DDA.
E.

N

e

Requests for Village Green Property use:
o requests submitted.

Motion by Ressel-Hodan, second by Griffis to approve the consent agenda items.
Roll call vote. AYES: Burdick, Griffis, Nugent, Palmer, Ressel-Hodan and Hodges.
NAYS: 0 ABSENT: Angell-Powell. Consent agenda items approved.

VI. ANNOUNCEMENTS
None

VII. VILLAGE DEPARTMENT REPORTS
Reports are in the meeting packet and posted on www.pentwatervillage.org.

A. Village Manager - Report submitted in writing.

B. Clerk/Treasurer - Report submitted in writing.

Council Minutes Page 1 of 4



C. 4th Quarter Budget Amendments Resolution #2020 - 03 - 03.
Motion by Ressel-Hodan, second by Burdick to approve the Resolution #2020 - 03 - 03
4th Quarter Budget Amendments as presented.

Roll call vote. AYES: Burdick, Griffis, Nugent, Palmer, Ressel-Hodan and Hodges.
NAYS: 0 ABSENT: Angell-Powell. Motion approved.

D. Rescind Item # 3 August 2019 Pentwater Friendship Center Renovations Motion.
Motion by Palmer, second by Ressel-Hodan to rescind the motion from the Regular Council
Meeting on August 2019, New Business [tem #3 as follows:

Motion by Angell-Powell, second by Palmer to approve the Building & Grounds

Committee proposed budget for the renovation at the Friendship Center in the amount of
approximately $186,870 with funding available of $75,000 and seeking to borrow up to an
additional $114,000 from the General Fund to be paid back from of the funds out of the
Pentwater Friendship Center Millage.

Roll Call vote. AYES: Angell-Powell, Burdick, Griffis, Nugent, Palmer, Ressel-Hodan, Hodges.
NAYS: 0 ABSENT: 0. Motion approved.

Motion by Palmer, second by Ressel-Hodan to approve the Building & Grounds

Committee proposed budget for the renovation at the Friendship Center in the amount of
approximately $189,000 with funding available of $65,000 from the PFC fund balance,
$10,000 from the Junior Woman'’s Club and the additional $114,000 from the General Fund.

Roll call vote. AYES: Burdick, Griffis, Nugent, Palmer, Ressel-Hodan and Hodges.
NAYS: 0 ABSENT: Angell-Powell. Motion approved.

E. Pentwater Friendship Center Bond Renewal Resolution #2020 - 03 - 04.
Motion by Palmer second by Griffis to approve Resolution #2020 - 03 - 04 Pentwater
Friendship Center Bond Renewal.

Roll call vote. AYES: Burdick, Griffis, Nugent, Palmer, Ressel-Hodan and Hodges.
NAYS: 0 ABSENT: Angell-Powell. Motion approved.

F. 2020 - 2021 Water/Sewer/Garbage Rates.

Motion by Ressel-Hodan, second by Palmer to approve the Water/Sewer/Garbage Rate sheet
as presented, which includes a 4% increase in the Ready to Serve Rate for Water and Sewer.
The garbage rate will increase by $1.00 a quarter. The rate increase will go into effect on April
1st, 2020 billing cycle.

Roll call vote. AYES: Burdick, Griffis, Nugent, Palmer, Ressel-Hodan and Hodges.
NAYS: 0 ABSENT: Angell-Powell. Motion approved.

Council Minutes. Page 3 of 4



00 0ST'T SI00TA Isjusy dTUSPUSTEL Axuoser uog 3 soThbny Zs00 £0,L9%  JOZHD 0Z0Z/PZ/E0
0070021 sbeasog *ouz ‘justpEnd 8L%0 9049%  JOEHD 020Z/vZ/E0
00°0ZP pPaILpUSY £8DTAISE TPUCTSSDICIJ D1d ‘sIsASH EATH Q£SO 50L9%  JOFHD 0zZ02/¥2/€0
L9 6PE Juswaleis Abisug sexey 3esad ABIaug seyel 3Bl 8000 P0L9T?  dJOFHD Qz0Z/%T/E0
g gege ‘vt JueT"g ¥ Teng :3UBTT x0qI=H “ONI SWEISAS SNINDOd NOIIYIOLE £990 £0L9Y  SOHHD 0Z02/%2/%0
ze'eg ssuadx® wiozTun U0T3IBICAIOD SEIUTDH zZooo ZGLYP  dOEHD 0Z0Z/vE/E0
PLUIET’T §3USUEIES YUBE T[EOTWSYD piesyueg 1S$ITI - YuPd TEOTUAUD 1RG0 T0L9%  dOEHD QZ0Z/7T/E0
00" 0GL suorioedsul dumgd ¥ TT2M *2Ul ‘0D FawAeyg § D 9600 00L8F  JOFEHD gzoz/vZ/e0
00708 {(9¥Ei HINOW) §3Tzsusg JC TaTT UL £zen 'UOSTIM 5Z00 66997  40FHD QZ0Z/LT/E0
T0°LI9 20TT0d % MdQ I03 Tend YuURE XEM 6200 8699F  dCHHD 0Z0Z/LT/E0
06 682 §37Bd dIM XooganTg ¥sh TZT0 L699F  &OFHD 0Z0Z/LT/€0
o 6ZT'T goTdwes ATTEQ 4AMD "OUI ‘S9TIOIRIOQYT TEDTIATEUY 90®i] 9z00 9699¢F  JOFHD 0Z0Z/LTI/E0
T6TGE sbesn zoded YOOTH *ouUIl ‘¥sSn Yooty 1950 5699F  dOFHD 0Z0Z/LTI/E0
0% TI1T JUSY PUTUSERH YOOTH “oul ‘Y80 UeoTH LGS0 6997  &CEHD 0ZOZ/LI/E0
Z8 112 aoTaxes dnyotd Ddd *ouUI ‘seoTazas orTIqndey £200 £6997  dOEHD 0Z0Z/LT/ED
TE"9%0‘T sbesn pueg ¥ TS AIEnIgLg UCTSSTUMOD PReY A3unos PURSRQ £BT0 zZ699%  JOFEHD 0Z0Z/LI/E0
zE 8¢ ssusdxy WIOITU] uotTiezedios seluId 2000 16937 elejciziel 0Z0E/LT/ED
€T TLYT S9OTAIRS BTgED IqTI ‘UL SUOTIESTUNUNOD I93IBYUD 800 0699%  JOFHD 0Z0Z/LTI/EQ
00" 0gE ToTYoodAH WMTPOg 211 Auedwo) STTTE-INATTM 500 6859%  JOTHD 0Z0Z/0T/ED
F0°9TT JUSWSIBIS SSSTIITH UOZTIBA SSSTRITM UOZTISA 0100 8899%  JOFHD 0Z0T/0T/E0
09°259 seTdwes ATTRQ 4MD ‘DU 'SSTICIRIOGET TEOTIATRUY 20eal 5200 LE99F  JOEHD 0Z0Z/0T/E0
0066 0Z02/TE/E0 ©3 QZQZ/T0/T0 993 UsXOL ueBTYSTH  FO 23238 LIT0 9892%  JOWHD 0ZOE/0T/E0
00° 02 FUSWSSINAUWTIY ID00F sTuRToH ‘seTdes L4320 §899%  JOHHD 0Z0E/01/E0
00°ce FUSLSSINQUTIY IBDD0F uTzAT ‘Tressnd SLS0 $899%  JOIHD 020Z/01/E0
00°cZ ¥00T3 -~ TIeqieXsed sAcg U3l udIey susys ‘§3aA8qod £0F0 £899%  4OHHD CZ0Z/01/€0
Z26°99T1701 S80TAIDE [ETIUSPTISHY 'oul ‘senTaxsg oTTgndsy £200 78997  JOEHD 0z0zZ/01/€0
EL'BET 2IBD AUI SBTISE L-9NE ‘oul ‘3udTeeEnd 8L90 18997  JOHHD Q20Z/0T/E0
Q00286 Azenzges 03 BuTtuwaT) TeTIO3TURD ‘oul HuTuesTd 3odiel IIISEW-O2L Qzk0 0899%  JCHEHD 0Z0Z/0T/€0
00°008 993 IPUT®ISY ATYIUOH O7d ‘UojUoH 3 PvuTid 08E0 6L99%  JOHHD 0Z0Z/0T/E0
00009 SUSZT3T) WCIF SUCTRIBUQQ SHIOMSITI BOIFUWICD FO ISCUEYD ILJTMIUBL ZZe0 §L99F  JOEHD 0zZ0z/0T/€0
(vJold-¥:: ¥003g *3dag wrozTup SAN Zz00 LL$9F  JOFHD 0Z0Z/0T/€0
00621 Fod TTedasysed SA0H UL UDIEH peup ‘Basgmen 91%0 9L99%  GOEHD 0Z0z/01/€0
00" 60T aoT3eN Dutresy 396png sman ATteEq uozburpnd ££T0 §L99F  JOFHD 0Z0oe/0T/E0
0T 26 1UBWRIBIE §,230TH "2UI §3IBd 03Ny Z3OTH TZ00 $L99F  JOFHD 0ZoZ/0T/E0
00596 ‘15 ISACUEH *DUI BUTIRAROXE SWEPY udy 0£00 £L99%  dOFHD 0Z0Z/01/E0
00°STZ T dojde] §,@puryd *our ‘3ybTd ‘I'I 98E0 2L99%  dOEHD 0Z0ZT/OT/E0
8% ¢ s3aBg BTIOUNX Atddng saTjowoiny 31IeH 1900 TL99%  dOEHD 020Z/0T/€0
00" 02 JUSWSSINOWTSE IIVVCS sTaeTEA ‘UCEFEISND 9.90 0L99%  JOEHD 0ZGZ/OT/E0
06°€6 SUOTIBDTUNNRIOD ISTIUOIL 1BTIVOLT LO0o 6999%  JOTED 0Z02/0T/£0
L7281 Jusweielg Abasug 2id Aueduwon Abxsum F1a $000 8999%  JOTHD 0Z0Z/0T/EQ
0ET0FL'T spuewalelg ABIBUT SIIWNSUOD ISIUS) JuswAeg -op Abrsud sasuWnSUCD £008 L999%  JOHHD QZ202/0T/80
00000702 a1tsodsg QZI0 IejeMiuad Jo SHRTTTA TOD ASTAL UOTIBTTIAISUCD ¥120 3939%  JOIHO 0202/0T/€0
A1 sguadky WIOITUN uoT3elodIon SBIUTD Z000 £999%  JOWHD 0202/01/¢€0
0B*BIL‘BE sepeabdn eutxel TedTOTUNK I93EM3US] OTI09TE I % O 0800 $999%  EOHHD 0Z0Z/01/E0
00°S8F 291 woTidTIDSgnS SUTTUC IFE TERUUY "OUI ‘SUOTINTOS MOTIADEY TI190 £999%  JONEHD DZ20Z/0I/E0
00° 8L IBZTITURS PURH/M WOOIISSY 3TGR1I0g T SUOL-231I0d SUOSES§ TIV 6500 zZ995%  dOMHD CZ0Z/0T/E0
0018 mﬁ.ﬂ.mw# .mmu._..u.h._...mﬂm. ‘our smmﬂMOMMHOQMH .mmUHu.hAmdd. asvery 9zZ00 £500F% J09HD DNON\MD\MQ
0o 0L (UOTIEDTITIILD FY / SOTH 'Y) (097G NSSM uebIUDTH IO @3El§ 6900 88997y  JOFHD 0Z0Z/E£0/€0
z8°Z0% ‘a8 czoad Dag ‘puIl ‘sectazss otTanday £200 L5997  SOTHD 0Z0Z/E0/E0
00" 0% soT1ddng o777 A83uUs8D 8AeD IBD @STOUIULTI T600 9599¥% EOTHD 0Z202/£0/€0
SLTiLRe saT7ddns suorinTos ssaursng Ajrabszul 0zoo 5599%  dOEHD CZ0Z/E£0/€0
00°000°¢ (yszer IMM STA 30®I3U0D) "oas-zoId $9ATIRUISITY SINJONIISBAIUI 95%0 $599F  dOEED 0ZOZ/E0/EC
Q0" Qog 0TOZ/0E/¥0 93 0T02/20/20 2as-zoad soui ‘aubry t1°I 98£0 £599F  JOEHD 0Z0Z/E0/E0
00'0 aIon £000 z699F  dOEHD 020Z/E0/E0
SY 8ZT°F /PZ/T0 19D0AISE SIBWNSUOD (ZOZ AIPNIgad JIs3jus) juswAvg ‘o) ABISUF SISWMSUID £000 1699%  JOZHD 0Z202/€0/£0
00°T19L°T jusweoetdax TINY) DAS-D0 @IRDCT3H I09TH AO9ENE SHEWNSNOD FLOO 0G99F  dOTHD QZ0Z/E0/EO
06 €80T dund uoT3Els IITT SSNOUILCH OTIIORTET I 3 D 0800 £799%  JOMHD 0EQZ/EQ/ED
putaeasdo ~ ueg TESTWRUD JOEHD AUBH

JUNOUY ﬂo.ﬂpm..nHumwa SWEeN ICpUsSA JIOPUBA HosUD Hueg 23ed Xo03UuD
Ig3emiusg dd

0202/TE/E0 =~ 020Z/T0/€0 WOWd HIVA MDHEHD spuwy :Issn

/T

rabeg

AIIYMINEd 20 FOVTIIA ¥Cd YHALSIDEY MOEHD

WY €960 020Z/L0/%0




T0° 698751 isjuswasINGsSTq §L JO TEIOL
000 ISYDIYD PTOA £ SS59T
10°698°%5T is)yosyD 1§ IO TEIOL
PSTIVLOL dOHEHD

06 LILT UOTINTOS %5 PTOY OTIEX0 -dion 20TAZSS TEDTWRUD ddeM ¥0F0 9£L9F  dOHEHD 0zZoeT/IE/€0
A 000 aIoAa 8700 SELBY  JOFHD 0z0Z/1E/E0
R AT A A STTTE ATIaaaend 26°TITA zenezmiusgd Jo abeTTTA 8%00 PELOY  dOFHD 0Z0Z/TE/E0
FOOTT JUSWRIRIE STRTRITM UOZTIIA §53TOITM UOZTISA 0100 ££L9Y  JOFHD 0Z0Z/TE/E0
00009 5993 JUINSOICFUT MPT jusuebeuel spIosey ESW - ueBTUSTH JFO 93B3S LTITO ZEL9Y  dOZEHD 0Z0Z/1E/E0
ZE80G'S 3tsodag SUOTIBACQUUI IBRTOS 0L90 1£L9F JOFHD QZ0Z/1E/E0
00" G6 TTED °0TAISS DYAH *ONI ‘OT¥IDETI HERROYIS ENIK 901 0E£L9%  JOFEHD 0Z0Z/TE/E0
Z0TS6E juswejeis sseursng Ajrabesul suoTanIos sssursng Ajrabsjur 0zZoo0 62L9%  JOWHD 0z0g/TE/E0
SL'BEZ'Y YIOM 3§ PAODOUOD DT JgH UosSIe3sns 8ZZ0 8ZL9%  dOFHO 0ZOZ/TE/ED
G628 juswalels Abzoum sIsUMSUOD JI9JUDD JURWARS 0D ABIsuzm sSISsUMSUOD £000 LZL9%  dOEHD 0Z0Z/TE/ED
9 9L sguadxg WICITUN uoT3eIcdiIo) SEIUTD zZ000 92L9%  d0EHD GZOZ/TE/ED
08'%9¢ 16 A9y saTeA PRlybTT joodanis ¥sa 1210 GZL9T  dOTHD 020Z/0E/ED
08°¥21’T sotdureg ATTRQ 4MD ‘OUI ‘S9TI0ORRIOQRI TROTIATRUY eDEIL 9200 7ZL97  dAOEHD 0Z0Z/0E/ED
ZLUTLD'E pIENS JAND TRSISATUN 0T BuTTIeISed PR 6L90 £2.97  dOIHD 0Z0Z/0E/E0
86°Z1E xIoM BuTpTIng }oOOURH ‘our ‘ButiesH ¥ HUTqUNTd ISUUR] G500 ZZL97  dOEHD 0Z0E/Q0E/ED
007008 paispusy s80Tazss Tebad OId ‘UOIUON I SOUTIZ 080 1Z.L97  dOHEHD 0Z0Z/0L/E0
ZETOTT Juswelelg §,ucsie *OUI ‘9IEMPIARH 90Y UOS 3 UOSIE] 6000 0ZL97  dOEHD 020z/0£/EQ
6£°29¢C SUOTIESTUMMNICD IDTIUCILY IDTIUCEI LO0D 6IL9%  JOZED 020Z/0E/ED
A 00°0 QIoA £000 8TL9%  dOBHD 020Z/0E/ED
9€"gEQ 0T jusweielg Abasug sxsumsuc) ISJUSD FUsWARS ‘0D Abisuz sSIsUMSUOD £000 LTIL2Y  dOFEHD 0Z0g/0E/E0
00°LVE sasysTue) jusby j0TY "QUI SAOINATAISTI WD €580 9TL9%  JOFIED 0Z0E/0E/ED
9 L¥Z zsjus) dTUSPUSTIL - POTAISS BN uotiexcdro) §RIUT)H zZ000 GTL9%  JOEHD 0Z0Z/0E/ED
05 LTL T UCTINTOS %¢ PTOY DTTEXO *dI0D 20TATIS TESTWAUD GUBM %0 60L9%  JOTHD 0Z08/72/80
18°685°T zozexqra Apog dumg 00 AIPUTULBRH PEBOY UBDTISUN 2UL 0050 80L9%  dOFHD 020Z/%2/E0
AUnNOUY ucTadrInseg JUBN ICPUBA Iopuan ADBYD Hurg a3eg ¥DIUWD
’ Ig3emausd €4

020Z/1€/£0 — 020Z/10/£0 WO¥d HEV¥A XOEHD spuey :x8S)

z/2

:abeg

MELYMINIG A0 EOYTIIA d04 dELSIDId MOEHD

WY €%:60 0202/L0/%0




Pentwater Fire Department

Prepaid & To Be Paid
March 12 through April 8, 2020
Date Num Name Amount
e — S—

0372372020 3179 Cardmember Service -1,705.17
03/23/2020 3180 Charter Communications -286.48
03/23/2020 3181 DTE Energy -169.21
03/23/2020 3182 Karen R Smith -73.88
03/23/2020 3183 Mark R. Haynor -248.88
03/23/2020 3184 Aaron N. Boyko ~967.17
03/23/2020 3185 Benjamin E. Russell -1,717.94
03/23/2020 3186 Bradiey J VanDuinen -922.07
03/23/2020 3187 Craig E. Lewandowski -19.04
03/23/2020 3188 Jesse H Bowman -2,045.34
03/23/2020 3189 Jonathan D. Hughart -3,630.30
03/23/2020 3190 Joseph R. Malburg -436.75
03/23/2020 3191 Larry E. Hilton -21.17
03/23/2020 3192 Mark R. Haynor ~1,085.30
03/23/2020 3193 Patrick C. Ruggles -1,129.37
03/23/2020 3194 Paut C. Smith -1,656.46
03/23/2020 3185 Raymond S. Hasil -2,485.84
03/23/2020 3198 Scott M Domin -581.70
03/23/2020 3197 Terry L. Cluchey -2,927.40
03/23/2020 3198 Trevor S Lasater -723.84
03/23/2020 3199 MISDU -1,681.47
03/23/2020 3200 Pentwater Fire Dept. Association -350.00
03/30/2020 3201 Integrity Business Solutions -527.92
03/30/2020 3202 Mears Service Genter -897.50
03/30/2020 3203 Workplace Heaith Ludington -18.00
03/30/2020 3204 Consumers Energy -195.55
Total Prepaid $ (26,513.75)

04/08/2020 3205 bhs Insurance -1,449.00
04/08/2020 3206 Pentwater Township -80.45
04/08/2020 3207 Village of Peniwater -74.39
Mar 12 - Apr 8, 20 Total To Be Paid $ (1,603.34)

Total Prepaid & To Be Paid $ 28,117.59



B Brtiater

Chamber of Commerce

March 19, 2020

Village of Pentwater,

We would like to request the Village Green for the following Chamber event:

Brews & Beats- September 5%, 2020 (Set up/clean up September 4" and 6')

Thank you,

Pentwater Chamber of Commerce



VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

VILLAGE GREEN SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION

A special event permit under Section 131.02 of the Village of Pentwater Code of Ordinances is
required for any public event held on the Village Green where alcohol is served and/or consumed.
The application and fee must be submitted to the Village Clerk at least 60 days prior to the event
date. In addition, any events where alcohol is served will require a temporary liquor license, which
is handled through the Village of Pentwater Police Department. Contact the Police Department at
(231) 869-4630 for liquor license fees and requirements.

Security Deposit: A security deposit is required for all events where alcohol is served. You will
be billed for the security deposit once your event has been approved. The deposit will be returned
after your event if all conditions of the permit have been met. Failure to comply with special event
permit may result in the loss of all or part of your deposit. The amount of the security deposit
required shall be $1,000.00.

1. EVENT SUMMARY:

EventName: O\ EA\NS A RS ertrss
Event Date(s): S e DY ey moa BN, 2020 (PreN VA 5:{33_“9\5

Event Time(s): Start_ \"L. 3@ My ; End S '7\“\)\(\(\

. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Organization(s) Name(s); V2N WoA er Chomper of Commmexce
Applicant’s Name/Contact Person: AS\W\un Mo onaedad , NG (3\\(("(} W eV
Organization’s Address: 230 W\ S . \QNCO@¥

Applicant/Contact Person’s Phone Number:_ 2.3\ - QA - \ 20

Applicant/Contact Person’s Email Address:_ €\ C\f\’f SEepenywatey Qvo

v oy eAnFo@pent wased ov g
* Applicant/Contact person must be on site and available during event hours.

III. EVENT SITE DETAILS

Provide a detailed description of your event and attach a site plan. Use additional sheets if
necessary:_ (N A% weenxr \NWE a cdev Testval ‘(O\Q'*(\h

£oo0) AVCKS, voxd games, \nusiC .
Number of attendees expected at event: 2 e

Will there be food concessions at the event?: Nes,
Will there be emergency medical services present?:
Will there be pyrotechnics/fire features at the event?: \\Q. Ifso, describe:

Will you have your own security present?: jﬁ% . If so, describe: F@M\C@d LA
Se OV Ok enk e anee W s teonad s




VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

VILLAGE GREEN SPECIAL EVENT PERMIT APPLICATION

A special event permit under Section 131.02 of the Village of Pentwater Code of Ordinances is
required for any public event held on the Village Green where alcohol is served and/or consumed.
The application and fee must be submitted to the Village Clerk at least 60 days prior to the event
date. In addition, any events where alcohol is served will require a temporary liquor license, which
is handled through the Village of Pentwater Police Department. Contact the Police Department at
(231) 869-4630 for liquor license fees and requirements.

Security Deposit: A security deposit is required for all events where alcohol is served. You will
be billed for the security deposit once your event has been approved. The deposit will be returned
after your event if all conditions of the permit have been met. Failure to comply with special event
permit may result in the loss of all or part of your deposit. The amount of the security deposit
required shall be $1,000.00.

I. EVENT SUMMARY:

Event Name: () K‘m\{)%)fg'e S

Event Date(s): WO \ 2.0
Event Time(s): Start___ 1030 ClUpn ;End_ {p p\(\(\

II. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Organization(s) Name(s): Y e \N Ot exr Oncumloer of Commerce
Applicant’s Name/Contact Person: d Y ECNNE N

Organization’s Address: 37U $. v\an COC -
Applicant/Contact Person’s Phone Number: ’7 2\ 2.9 Ul5 0

Applicant/Contact Person’s Email Address:

*Applicant/Contact person must be on site and available durmg event hours.

II. EVENT SITE DETAILS

Provide a detailed description of your event and attach a site plan. Use additional sheets if
necessary: 1\ 0dixioned  Okdoberfest acknites, Car Show,

okt Aot ent Ay, oy cook off vaffle gl musicifoed,
Number of attendees expected at event: 3D weev ett.

Will there be food concessions at the event?: \\ €S
Will there be emergency medical services present?:
Will there be pyrotechnics/fire features at the event?: &5 0 .Ifso, describe:

Will you have your own security present?: \\35 . If so, describe: E\(\J(\r Gnces
W\ be  tnonurevect \oyy G CL g Renced ave,
W 9Yaainds,




Financial Reports

APRIL 2020

Cash Summary
Revenue & Expenditure
Balance Sheet
Fund Balance Spreadsheet in Excel

Rande Listerman, MICPT, CPFA, CPFIM
Village of Pentwater Clerk/Treasurer



Cieelrang

UNO2DY xm._..

Jueg oyels AGrUS

¥8'€67 $ 1o>iepy ASUON Pajood yueg ayeys Aqjeys
29'1/8'8T g jood Bunesado pajood [edsueyd
vaalsyz
‘B1o) gng

$6e12SS

_ __o_on__ .mc.wﬂ..mao

iueg [ednuay

asuejeg pund
lajemiuad jo abejjia

- JUNO20Y X8 queg 91e1s AGIaUS
pund 123138 jedidiuniN|y0Z
20 vo6'sSH i Sooenia e . 18101 ang
/8828 e ASUO pajood yueg ajeig AqpRys
G1'ZEQ'GSL $ [ood Bupelado yueg jesiwayy
je207{£02
lople9eT o . : _ = fejof qng
96°L£8'9ET jood bunessdo jueg [ealwayy
lofe|y|zozZ
o . . leoLgns
00°085 $ yses Buniom
%S00 0202/8/5 9l'ZL¥'IGC $ an yueg a1e1s AqidYs
9G'96¥'1 $ Junoooy Xej yueg ajeis Aqeus
%L0°0 86°0/¥'v6 8 1@1ey Asuol pejood jueg ajels Aqiays
ov'/2¥'801L $ jood Bupessdo yueg [edtwayy
%0E'2 020¢/LiT 92'6£9'/62 $ an jueg [edlWBYD
%0} 62 867 VEL $ j00d juslu)sanu] sse|o 1N
fesauas|Lol
Yooio)u|| Saimiey|  spund[ejol spun4 adAl SWEN JUN022Y pung
0202 ‘g 4dy




%0G"0 020z/21e 16'8£8'€0¢E $ as jueq ajeis Aglays
%050 0z02/2/Z G/ 9E6'8ET $ anlasay puog-qo yueg ajeis AqRys
%G04 1.202/8/S 96'090'0/2 $ an Joguey ajeg
gt'vig8'cl $ e Asuop pejood jueg ajels AqPUg
9z 6v1'Zo1 $ |ood Bujesad jueq [eatwayy

19Mag

069

20267 L

.;mmo m:_x._,o__s |

19200 7% 1ooIE ASUO PaIood Wueg 31835 Aqleus
GE'689'92 do uen jueg [eAWaYYH
euLey|0ss
| gL990'28L T S L S - [elol.gns
66698'G JUNO2OY MON TUNY ueg [eauwayg
%0E T 61961 19} g 004 JUBUSaAU| SSEID IN|  oAoldw] [B3ideD pajilur| Z6v
- $

| z6's2L'Yv29 e i G
ve'e $ JUNoooY Xe | jueg ajels Aglays
£9'8Z6 $ JUNOO2Y MON IUN jueg jeswisyn
%0¢'L 00'¥6.'€29 $ 100d Jusuisaau| sse|D [N 2Aocldw| feyded pajiwun 96y
1 G8RLLGY e i Gl i EeLans
91°/66'LS 801AI8S J98( yueg ajels Aqgieys
WNO2Y XB | jueg aielg Aqieys
A $ 18xie ASUoy PaIo0d jueg ayeys Agleys
Zv'Iy8's $ j0od Bugessdo jueg jeanrusy)
221A198 1920} 40€
SyTLLeL e _ Dl [eyol.ans
WNO2oY Xe | jueg aje)s AqiPus
B0€99'C ¢ 1exe AsUoy palood jueg sjelg Agjeys
98'6%0'L.L $ jood Bunesedo yueg [esiwayd
"9 diyspuand|08e




piodal sainseadAlerend oy} Joj spuswaiinbal oy Sifijing jeayspealds SiY] (9JON
lainseal] isjemiudd jo abejlia
N12dD/NV 4D/ LdDIN ‘uBLLISISE] apuey

LLIETS

| ._.oon.m Bunesadp

wieg _mo._Eu._._w |

$
Bules|s [loiked| 0S8
| ¥6'0¥G'BLL G S 1 L moLans
0¥’ 8LLBLL lood Bupesedo yueg jednwayd
Jood 10101 | 199

AR A

1230

LL1¥0'9

PN >m.cos_ po|00d

jueg ajeis Aqleus

Gi'G6E'801

1004 Buneisdo

yueg [edalway)

Joamag dml

c65

1 igseg’les

1ejoL ans

§2°0

_ E.;.ouo( Xe]

¥ueg syeys AdiPUs

8
00°00L $ ysen BUDLOAA
6602.'8 $ 1o3e Asuop pajood yueg ajeis Aqlausg
%0G°C FAAVTAPNAL L9GLL'PLE $ ao jueg |eWBYD
78'8/5'865 $ |ood Buijesedo yueg [ed1wsyo
49JEMA | LES
leoLans

0Z0Z Y212y JO SE (88°8EZE PAAIDSAY Spund dMO

PO $ JUNCOY XE 1 yueg a1e1s Aqaus
%0E'L 98°005 '8 $ JuBLIS3AU] sse|D I
%0Y'0  |020zZ/E/9 117027992 $ ao yueg 210Ys)SaM




04/08/2020 01:06 FM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 1/2
User: Rande
DB: Pentwater FROM (4/01/2019 TO 03/31/2020
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2019 Debits Credits 03/31/2020
Fund 101 General Fund
001.000 Cash ~ Checking 0.00 109,550.01 109,061.50 488.51
001.001 CHEMICAL BANK POOLED CASH ACCOUNT {116,691.85) 2,445,247.09 2,437,521.21 (108, 965.97)
002.100 Cash Deposits 38B x8719 64,352.66 1,078,526.06 1,048,407.74 94,470,998
002.200 Tax Coll/Disb G.00 37,198.81 35,702.25 1,496.56
003.001 SSB - GEN FUND CD i81.54 : 0.00 0.00 181.54
003.100 Investment ~ SSB Cd X0509 257,290.62 0.00 0.00 257,290.62
003.300 Cd - Talmer/Chemical Bk x9400 257,635.26 0.00 0.00 257,635.26
003.600 Michigan Class Investments 648,822.20 1,160,676.09 1,075,000.00 734,498.29
004.000 Working Cash 350.00 0.00 0.00 350.00
004.000 Working Cash 0.00 200.00 0.00 200.00
006.100 Gen Op Tax Cash 126,549.57 1,670,183.18 1,7%86,732.75 0.00
General Fund 1,238,490.00 6,501,581.24 6,502,425,45 1,237,645.79
Fund 202 Major Street Fund
001i.001 CHEMICAL BANK POOLED CASH ACCOUNT 212,278.84 139,320.69 114,767.57 236,831.986
Fund 203 Local Street Fund
001,001 CHEMICAL BANK POOLED CASH ACCOUNT 139,823.97 80,562.20 64,754.02 155,632.15
002,100 Cash Deposits S5SB x8719% 327.93 1.28 0.34 328.87
006.100 Cash 2,830.37 1.67 2,832.04 0.00
Local Street Fund 142,982.27 80,565.15 67,5986.40 155,961.02
Fungd 204 Municipal Street Fund
001,001 CHEMICAL BANK POOLED CASH ACCOUNT 91,453.48 210,089.04 246,328.57 55,213.95
006,100 Mu St Cash 508.69 99, 532.58 100,041.27 0.00
Municipal Street Fund 91,962.17 309,621.62 346,369.84 55,213.85
Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority
001,001 CHEMICAI BANK POOLED CASH ACCOUNT 48,480.43 50,874.91% 70,477.52 28,877.82
002,100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719% 293,00 1.14 0.30 293.84
006.100 DDA Tax Cash 470.19 22,829.61 23,299.80 0.00
Downtown Development Authority 49,243.62 73,705.66 93,777.62 29,171.66
Fund 280 Pentwater Friendship Center
001.001 CHEMICAIL BANK POCLED CASH ACCOUNT 70,109.21 84,068.15 83,128.00 71,049.36
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 2,136.29 529.50 2.70 2,663.09
006.100 PIC Tax Cash 1,043.78 34,225.97 35,269.75 0.00
Pentwater Friendship Center 73,289.28 118,823.62 118,400.45 73,712,45
Fund 301 Debt Service Fund
001.601 CHEMTCAL RANK POOLED CASH ACCOUNT 4,515.21 38,520.83 37,188.62 5,847,422
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 1,326.49 5.13 1.35 1,330.27
006.000 Vip Bond Savings 76,845.34 232,089.34 250,937.52 57,997.16
006.100 Cash 4,040.42 229,266.68 233,307.10 .00
Debt Service Fund 86,727.46 499,881.98 521,434.59 65,174,85
Fund 496 Unlimited GO St Improvement
001.001 Street Improvement Account 13,054.92 291,090.74 304,145.66 0.00
001.300 2017 GO Bonds Checking 3.34 0.00 0.00 3.34
001.400 Chem St Improve Checking 0.00 787,126.06 786,197.27 928.79
003.600 Michigan Class Investments 71,552.40 1,869,804.16 1,31%,562.5¢6 623,794.00
006.100 8T Impr Bond Cash 116.97 0.07 117.04 0.60
Unlimited GO St Improvement 84,727.63 2,948,021.03 2,408,022.53 624,726.13
Fund 497 Limited GO Str Improve
001.400 Chem St Improve Checking 0.00 1,253,057.32 1,247,187.33 5,869.99
003.650 MI Class Limited GO Bond 0.00 2,085,233.55 1,924,037.36 161,196.19
Limited GO Str Improve 0.00 3,338,290.87 3,171,224.69 167,066.18




04/08/2020 01:06 PM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 2/2
User: Rande FROM 04/01/2019 TO 03/31/2020
DB: Pentwater
FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS
Beginning Ending

Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 04/01/2019 Debits Credits 03/31/2020
Fund 580 Marina
001.001 CHEMICAIL BANK POOLED CASH ACCOUNT 45,483.02 171,191.74 189,985.41 26,689.35
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 19,505.90 18,746.43 3,64%.606 34,602.67

Marina 64, 988,92 189, 938.17 193,635.07 61,292.02
Fund 590 Village Sewer Fund
001.001 CHEMTICAL BANK POOLED CASH ACCOUNT (98,049.83) 1,006,196.74 745,697.65 162,449.26
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x871%9 9,401.94 4,486.24 13.70 13,874.48
002.200 Tax Coll/Disb 0.00 0.44 0.00 0.44
003.300 Cd — Safe Harbor X330 265,669.13 6,068.08 1,676.25 270,060.96
003.600C Michigan Class Investments 441,7757.39 79,793.22 4£'73,043.75 48, 506.80
003.700 CD West Shore 263,424.23 2,996.54 0.00 266,420.71
005.100 SSB —~ Bond Reserve - SEWER 209,029.16 30,009.26 101.67 238,936.75
005.200 SSB ~ CWP SEWER CD 303,610.50 228.41 0.00 303,838.91
006.100 Delqg Sewer Tax Cash 127.16 2,731.35 2,858.51 0.00

Village Sewer Fund 1,394,969.68 1,132,510.28 1,223,391.53 1,304,088.43
Fund 591 Water Fund
001.001 CHEMICAL BANK POOLED CASH ACCOUNT 485,199.86 350, 660.81 237,281.85 598,578.82
002.100 Cash Deposits S5B x871% 5,832.79 2,946.88 8.68 8,770.99
002.200 Tax Coll/Dishk 0.00 0.25 0.00 0.25
003,400 Cd -~ ChemicalBank X837 265,615.63 8,559.98 0.00 274,175.61
004.000 Working Cash 100.00 0.00 0.00 160.00

Water Fund 756,748.28 362,167.92 237,290.53 881, 625.67
Fund 592 Township Sewer Fund
001.001 CHEMTCAL BANK POOLED CASH ACCOUNT 215,450.76 1271,800.72 234,856.03 108,395.45
002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 4,616.37 1,437.45 6.05 6,047.77

Township Sewer Fund 220,067.13 129,238.17 234,862.08 114,443.22
Fund 661 Motor Peool
001.001 CHEMICAL BANK PCOLED CASH ACCQUNT 79,564.73 94,515.57 54,539.36 119,540.94
Fund 850 Payroll Clearing Fund
001.001 CHEMICAL BANK POOLED CASH ACCOUNT (10,322.65) 413,178.99 397,618.57 5,237.77

TOTAL - ALL FUNDS

4,485,717.36

16,331,360.96

15, 685,346.28

5,131,732.04




000 000 (00°009) 000 000 SUOTIBUOQ SHIOMIITI-UOTIOWOII A TUNURIOD 00T 7SL-000-10T
62°96 00°092 h[ehy; 00" 0FL‘3 00 0007L S9TeS IPUDTI TREL I=23EM 00%*8ZL-000-T0T
0000t 000 060 00 0000t 0000001 dng-jusudoTaasgd OTWOUCDE ¥ AJTURUMIOD 00E"8ZL-000-10T
000 0000001 oo 000 00000 0T TTTA - juswdoTsasd OTWOUCDE 3 A3 TURMWOD 002 8ZL-000-T0T
0ot o oot o oleh 000 000 $933 TXBL 3B0H 00T 8ZL-000-TOT
000 0ot o 000 QetQ 0070 puni 3uamdInbE-2ad UTUPY 199 762-000~-T01
00 %9 {00°00%°6E) 00" 00F ‘8 007009 %8 00°000°GT Tomeg dTUYSUMOL-88F UTWPY 265 ¥65-000~T0T
000 000 000 00°0 00°0 T93BM-99d UTUPY 166G 762-000-T0T
00°0 000 000 00°0 000 1oM8g SHETTTA-29d UTWPY 066G 769-000-T0T
000 000 000 000 0o 0 PUTICH-88 UTUPY 085 ¥69-000-10T
000 000 000 0o 0 GO0 butuoz -usH - 883 "UTWPY 0Z7 ¥69-000-10T
S8°Z6 00°008% 000001 0000579 00T 0007L zajus) dTYSPUBTII-964 UTUDY 082 ¥69-000-10T
£€7801 (00°00T) a0t ooz Qo 00E’L 00 0027t epg-o34 UTWRY 8FZ ¥69-000-T0T
00" 0 00" 0 00°0 000 00" 0 $39813§ TEDOT-983 UTWDY £0Z°¥69-000-T0T
000 00" a 00" 0 0070 000 s3eex3g zoleR-8sa uUTWRY Z0ZT $69-000-TOT
00°00T (9% BLB) 00" 0T 95 HLE 000 SWCDUI ISR 000 P69-000-TOT
00001 90°69% ‘2 0o 0 (20-59%'¢) oot o 3IOYS PUR IBAD USED 000" 689-000-T0T
¥h 89 ¥F-160°2 G6°%8E 9G°8y¥ ‘v 00t00s’e §1UIS S INCUTSY 000 LL9-000-TOT
007001 (00" TOS T} 000 00°I0G‘T 000 JUBID UCTIEPUNOI ATTUNWICD 00T SL9~000-TO0T
00°00T 000 000 00°006°L 00008 °L dTysumol-wbIgd UOTIRSIDSE IUSJ 00E TL9-000~T0T
09°90T (0T T1ED) 00" 0S% 0T"TEL’E 00006 ‘€ butsTeIpung whid UOTIRSIDIY JURd 00Z TL9~000-10T
€Z°0TT (00 L0E) 0n0ITT 00" LOE’E 00 000°€ sasz uwexbid o599 00T IL9-000-10T
65°G GZ°292°01 GLLOG SLTLOY 00 0LB0T sesesT/sluUsy 00T 692-000-T0T
67 €11 (097 LZP'T) FOGES’T 09°LZV'0C 000008t gases]/s3usy 000°699-000-T0T
00" GL 00" 00T (sToRdls] 00008 00" 00% s93 Butppam 9A 000 89%-000-T0T
65°8ET {E9°LGT'T) 007 00§ 29TLST Y 00000t s3usy 000 L9%-000-T0T
000 0ot o 000 00" 0 00" 0 31§2I2TUL I8YI0 000°69%-000-T0T
GETZPT  {B0°9LT’E) 6L ¥00°T 60°9L97°0T 00°00G 7L WAMES/NES - burieaedp sseID IW 006" ¥9%-000-T0T
00°0 000 000 GO0 000 ao 9IoUg I59M ~ 3SaILjUT GOL ¥9%9-000-T0T
00°0 000 000 GO0 0o o 3ssI93UI 0D PRITWTT SSBID IR 069 $9%-000~-T0T
000 0070 (aloadls] 0o 0 eJo e} 3sax93ul do TEOTWRYD €00 799-000-T0T
oo-o 00°0 000 000 000 a0 ISEYEINT JNAd NED - 9SS 100 $99-000-10T
16766 950 69°0Z PET66T 00° 009 POUIEE 352IDIUI yueqg 000°$99-000~-T0T
00°00T (00" L6} 00°0 00" L6 000 SoXeL-ASN 000°859-000~T0T
00°00T  {00°G2T) 000 00°62T 000 $39Y0TL BuTryied 001°659-000-T01
IT pse (G9°TTIB'E) eToplle! §9°118°S 0orons ‘T SBUTA IBAITL ¥ IDUPUIPIO 000°659-000-T01
09Tt {00°G0E} 600 00°502¢ 0oT006°T sjTwred feAey 000" F59-000-T01
z8 g€l (6%°6TL'E) 000 BI°6TL FT 00°000°TT s983 dwwy youne] 000 €S9-000-T0T
2z 1vT (E9°¥6%) 00 0L €97 969’1 0oTo0g’t Kiteusg - uotiosTIen =begaen 000 TF9-000-T0T
207621 (E£T°0ZL'0€) TE'886°0¢ £T°025EST 00 o08’zZl 591 UOTIDBITCD 2hHRgIED 060" 0F9-000-10T
9768 L0 8SGT 0o E6°TPE’TL 00 008°T uoTIEIs HUTURRTD USTE 000" 8€£9-000~-10T
0C' 9% 007G ey 00°9¥ 00001 3sar 2qd ¥ sizodey 0007 L29-000-10T
0cr0s 00082 0ot o 00° 062 00°00S zog buturear soTasmp 000°923-000-T0T
97607 {GF TLT) 000 SFPTTLE’S 0000z ‘€ 89 9SUSDTT IONDTT 000 623-000-T01T
SETTIOT  t00"E90’T) 00 0 00° 295 ’6L Qo-oons‘sL snusA®Y pPBI¥YS 9IBIS Q00" 7LS-000-T0T
00°00T 190°9TT'w) 000 90 9TT ¥ 00°0 9IPYS UOTITPZTTTARLS AJTUNUMC) TRDOT Q00 €LS-000~-T0T
00°0 000 000 0o 0 000 $3URISH 93B3S 000 6£5-000-T0T
00°00T  {00°§2) 00-sz 0042 000 Te3uUsy WIS IXOUS GOT 9LF-000-10T
TLTFET LOOTSTE'D) 00°0FT GOSTL ® 00" 006°E sso3 § saTwIag burucz 600 9LF-000-T0T
£6°EFT  ITB8°658°TT) 06-0 187658 8¢ 00°0007LE A9UOK 1°Y ©X38W I9IIARYD 000 2SF-000-T0T
S% 66 08799 00°0 0z EE€27ZT 00°00E°21L 98F UOTIeIISTUTWPY xBl Azxsdoxd 000" LPF-000-TOT
£ET0ET {3z 8GL) 00°0 9z'85z'¢ 00700672 sOXRI UQ 3§3I9]UI 3 SaTiyeusd 000" SFY-000-T0T
00°00T  (89°6Z5°T) 00°0 8967’1 0o IySTTd 000 Z21%-000-T0T
Z9°'86 SFPTLEDTT 000 GG"Z0E'EE8 00 0007SH8 onusasy wel Azzxedozd 000" Z0%-000-T0T
o 00T (0000l 000 0OT00LT 000 I8STRIPUN/SUCTIPUOY Jdag 20TTOd 0OT T0E-000-10T
anusasy 9dAi Junold¥
z6G6 - 000 2dsg
pung TeiIsusy - 10T pung
assn FONYIVE 0Z0Z/1E/€0 0Z02/TE/L0 LA9dng CIINIHY NOILJTHISHA FAFAON D
1908 % TTIVIIVAY HINOK AORYIYE dLA 0Z-6T02

ce/T :ebeg

¥O3F ALIAILOY

FAITMLNEd 0 IOVITIA ¥0d LJd0dHY HdNLIANESXE

0Z0Z/TE/€0 DNIANT dOI¥Ed

aNd dONHEAEA

Ieaemiusg :gq
spueyd 1IDSN

Wd 6Z:€0 0Z0Z/LO/%0




zanatpusdxy :edir 3unoooy
I9INSERIL/HASTY 2bBeITTA ~ STz 23deg

(L1°220°2) (pb L267L) (€8 LLG'G6) {00009 Lo} zebeuey obeTTIA - ZLT 3deQ - 38N
£6°LE L1°2207°2 B LZE L £8°LLG GE 00°009°L6 reanatpusdxy TRIOL
88768 0018 0070 00"6TL o0-o008 bututexl ¥ UOTIRDNPH 000 Z98-2LT-10T
80" 86 0z° g6 ¥ 69€ 08 LOL'F 00-008‘% SOURMOTIY IBD 00T 098-ZLI-TOT
66" 9L 0T SPE 000 06°FGT’'T 00°006°T buthpo1 ¥ T9ARIL 000°098-ZLT-T0T
00°g 007008 [y 000 00°00% sdTysIsqUSKH 3 §20d 0007 0Z8-2LI-T0T
00" g 007 00% oo 000 00°00% SOURINSUL 000" 0T8~ZLI-TOT
P8 FT 18°6Th 6T FL 61 FL Q000§ soTTddng Suriexado Q00 0FL~2LTI-TOT
F6°GL 1676961 267 00F 60°9E6°F 000052 ~dxy oW/EoTd IsdoTdwd 000 9TL-TLI-TOT
EO°LOT  {QL"6ST'T) 80°889°T 0L7663°LT 00700621 s1Tyousg esAoTdu 000 CIL~ZLT-TO0T
677001 {ST-2Zg) LEGBE'S GT°92£799 00°000799 AxeTes/sabepy 000 Z0L~ZLT-T0T

sInaTpuadxy :eodAl JUNOODY
Iabeurl 20BTTTA - ZLT 3dsQ

(89 6LL'6) (0SS E€TL'¥) {ge 0zs'el) (g0 00g e8] STEeTOTIIC Po10aTd a8eTTTA - TLT 3deg - 18N
9Z 88 B9 6LL'E 0SS ETL'F ZET0Zs'EL 00'00£’e8 rpanjTpuadrl TEIOL
B80°1E LLTEED'T 00°522 £Z°99% 00008t sasusdxd Tearil 000°098-TLI-TOT
GLTTL L8 80¥ 0o o £I°160°T G0°00s’T sdTUSISqUSN 3 $I0J Q007 0Z8-TLI-TOT
1€ 66798% ‘¢ 000 I0°€IT 00 008 ‘¢E SIUBNSSASSY 000" 2T8-TLT-T0T
96718 00" 218 goo 00889 °¢ 00T 00s’y 9DURINSUI Q00 0T8-TLT-TOT
LZ 86 56868 0o 02072 SF I0T’TIS 00 000‘ES AX®g TERIOBIJUOD/TRUOTSSSIOII 0007 D08-TLT-T0T
GoT o 00°00S 0o o 0ot o 007004 saT1ddng uwoTieIsdo 000 0FL-TLT-10T
G216 9L 8BFT ZF SLT FZTIGE’T 00 00L'T ~dxm O/eoTd TefoTdum 000" 9TL-TLT-10T
05768 GO 0F8 00 0FRFT 00°0%T°L 0o 000’8 o3y DBuTiseW osisnig 000 P0L-TLT-TOT
6F° €8 PLU0S89°T 80°£58 9T 6FL’B 00°000°0T butysen/AzeTes SIURPTSSIg 000" 20L-TLT-TOT

sangTpuedny :adAl JuUnoOOY

STETOTIIO Po3oeTE aberTra - T4T 3ded

0L 68992 {(L¥-e11'99) 0£°228'926T°T 00" 297 ‘£2T’1 z6S - 000 3desg - 38N

FPT-T9E  (80°£52766) 00°096 ‘66 BO'1927LET 00" 80088 1AN0-SIASFSURIL TRIOL

6576727 (0G6°656766) 00096 ‘686 067196766 0o8 pung PUTIBH - 300 SABISUBIL 0BG "666-000-107

060 000 0070 000 Gote pung -WeH-3n0 ISISUBL] 112 666-000-T0T

000 0o 000 000 cote 383338 [EOOT - INC SAVISUBIL £0Z 666-000-T0T

000 000 Q00 000 00°0 382339 JolBH ~ 410 SIIFSUBIL Z0Z 666-000-10T

F1 86 ZYT90L 0070 85° €62 LE 007 000’8€E 100 SYRISNYAL 000" 666-000-10T

no-sioisurrl :=dA Iuncody

000 Q0" 0 000 000 000 raxniTpusdxE TEIOL

a0 0 0o 0 0o 0 00’0 00’0 BUTIEH 0017 046-000-T071

000 00790 000 Goro go'o ENOJURTTIDSTH 000" 096-000-T0T

00" 0 000 0o 0 oot o o Jely saTrddng Hurtiwvasdp 000" 0FL-000-T0T

sanatpuadxg :adhl JUNODOY

F1°86 Zh"90L 00°0 BG E£62°LE 00°000°88 tUI-SIBISURIL TBIOL

000 000 00°0 000 000 BUTIEY - UL SIPISUBRIL 085 662-000-10T

71" 86 TH90L 0070 8G-€627LE 00°000°8€ Ul ISISURIL 000" 66%-000-T0T

UI-sIasuri] :a8dAl JUNODDY

66°50T (0B'6TIEL'EL) £G°9¥8'5¥ 08°68L'262°T 00" 0L7‘E22°T ranuasdy TeRCL

pung feIausg - 0T pund

aEsn FINTIVT 0Z0T/TE/ED 0z0Z/1E/E0 I9900E aEaNIRY HOILATE0S3a HEFHAN 1D
1209 % TITLIICAY HINOK FONYIYE JIX 02-6102

EE/T

d0d ALIALILOY

:ebeg

WELIYMINAL IO HOVTIIA ¥0d LY0ddd MINEIGNEAXE dANY dONEAHY

020Z/TE/L0 DONEANA dOI¥Ed

I91emMiusg :gQ
spuery rIssn

Hd 6Z:€0 020Z/L0/70




00 00T G687 680°T 000 (68°680°T) 000 Juswtnbi SUTATA 00T 0FL-TOE-TOT
€LT0IT  (Ly ZBT) 00 L¥E LETZBE'T 000041 soTTddug burzexado 000 0PL-TOE-TOT
06 00T 0o 00°00T’S8 00"00T’‘8 00 00T’'8 gHA0 000°02L-T0E-T0T
000 ey, 000 00°0 00" 0 *dxE BINH 000 8TL-T0E-T0T
St 76 ZT LLL 88" ¥3L 8L72z2z’¢€1 00°000°%T ~dxg oR/TOTd IfAoTdWI 000 9T4-T0E-TOT
0T TI0T  {ZL7 28T} ¥87061°C AR AT AR 00 000°EE syTyeusg esioTduz 000 ZTL-T0E-TO0T
97768 0L Z¥F 0L H2ZT'T 0E LSS 68 COT GO’ 09 ssbey SWTL-1IBd 000 €0L-T0E~TOT
89°L6 LETZEL'T 0T LG56'8 €97 LSZ FTT 00°0007LYT Axetes/sabey 000G 20L-TOE-TOT
000 000 000 0070 0070 YO3BH 1URID Q01 6E5-T0E-TOT
sznaTpuedxyg :eddl 3unoody
qusmaxedeq @oT1T0d - TOE 3deda
(g1-1897¢£6€) (5£°2TF'9) {88 6PT'C9) {00 106/9TH) TTeH =beTTTA - g9z 3deg - 18N
Z1 66 217158 °¢ GETETIR’S 88°6FZ‘ETF 00" T06731F rpanjTpuadxy 1PI0L
LY 88 LO6LE TST679 £6°T¥T’T o0ttZY ‘e 3Isazaiur 000 266-G92-10T
89°€0T  {LT %LT!} 6T 669°T LI FO6°F 00 0EL'F syuswdeg TedIouTid 000" 166-G97~T01
£L"E6 LET7S6 00°0 £¥ SF0FSE 00000 8sE AeT3no Te3lTded 000" 0LE-592-T0T
0070 000 06 0 oo 000 Tejusy jusudrnbz 000" 0¥6-592-101T
86" L 06 008’2 000 05 661 60°006°2 sourURlUTEH 3 Itedey 000°0£6-592-T0T
6L 66 10726 08 TI6°T 66 LOE T 00000751 $2T3TTTIN 000°026-582-T0T
00" 0 0070 00" 0 000 000 Puthbpog 3 ToABRIL 000" 098-582-T0T
£EF6 00°0%¢ 0070 00°099°s 0000079 S2UPINSUT 000 018-692-T01
F2°00T  {98°56) 88°5E% 98'66075T 0G°000°ST AT3§ TENIDRAZUCD/TRUOTSSRIOId 000°008-592~T01
P00t {55°9T) 6T EF8 §5°910°% 00000’y saT1ddng Surieaado 000 0%L-G92-T0T
T£°06 oL ZL 758k 0E"LLY 00°05L ~dxg oR/eoTs xedordud 000 9TL-$92-10T
78 L6 Z1° 65 96" ZLT 88T 0YP T 00°008°C s3Tyousg vehoTdud 000" 2TL-S98-10T
BLTTOT  (LZ°05T) aF° 159 LE 0916 00" 000’6 KzeTeg/sebey 000 ZT0L-G92-T0T
sanitpusdxg :adAl 3UNOODY
00T00T (00~ 0D0‘0%E} 0ot o 00000 05E 000 renusasy TRIOL
0000T {00 000°0SE} 000 007000 70GE 00" 0 Sp8en0old $RYDANG JuswTelsul 000" L69-592-T0T
onuaassy :adAl JUNODIDY
1TeH @beTTTa - 9% adeg
(LE ZLG 8} (P86 LZP'ET) (€9 zZ0E'ELT) (00" GLE’TBT) Isanseairl/iIeTd @beTTTA - ¢TIz 3dsd - 38N
G566 LETZLO'8 67 LTV ET £9°Z0E'ELT 00°GLE"I8T :sanyTpusdxy TEICOL
1" 86 787922 0L 982’1 8y gLzl 00 00s‘ZT AeTang Teatded 000 0L6-51Z-T0T
000 GO0 000 000 000 STOSURTT®0S TH 000" 086-GIZ-T0T
Q0°s01T (00708} 00° 0L 00°0G60°T 007000t S8TITTTIN 000" 026-%518-T0T
8729 Z8°19¢ GL L 817 8€9 Q0 ooe‘T ~dxyg sbeisog 000" #06-$T2-10T
88766 86T 00801 Z0°869°1 00 0CL’T ButysTIdnd 000" 006-GT2-10T
0L"96 0o*9L 0070 Q0°vzT’'e Q0°00E‘Z BUTUTRIL 3 UOTIROOPH 000°298-4TE-T01
9% L8 BG9LY LT 80 Z¥ Eze'e 00°008°¢€ ButbpoT 3 T3ARIAL 0007 098-612-10T
6Z FTT  {9T7°009) 56" ZZE 9T 008’‘F 00002 ¥ ssad ued 000 8Z8-STE-10T
00° 00T 000 000 00°GLY 00°5L9 sdTysasquel 3 Sang 000 0ZB~§1E-T0T
¥5°08 09 %6l 000 0F 508 00°000°T 80UBINSUL 0a0 0T8-STZ-TOT
06756 £6ZGT T6°8CT LELVE’E 0a0° 0082 $32PIJUCT BUTUDEW SOTIIO 000" Z08-512-101
6L LE 897602 00" 5S6F ZE' 062786 000056 AISE TENIDBIZUOD/TRUCTSSIFOI 000 008-STZ-T0T
90" 2L SLTLIT’T GLLY¥Z b2 zag’e ootoo0’y saT1ddng Hurieasdo 000 0FL-GTIE-T0T
58768 C0'6T0°T 0L°6SF L608T'9 00-00Z L *dxg of/eoTa IsAoTdmy 000°9TL-GTZ-10T
66°16 2GS F98°E e Zsy e 8F 6% '8E 00-000‘EY s1izousg ssAoTdwy D00 ETL-STZ-10T
CoT0 GO0 000 000 000 sabey swri-aaed 000 E€0L~ST2-T0T
LZ 86 T6°126°T £6°1597'9 67 BLY ‘98 oo-o00‘s8 Rzetmg/sebey 000 Z0L-ST2-T0T
pung TeIsuss - T0T puUNd
qasn TINTIVS 0Z0Z/TE/ED D20Z/TE/E0 115008 JIaNENY NOILAT¥DSEA HIGHAN TS
1909 % IIICIICLY HLNOW EONVIVE ik 0Z-6102

£c/¢e :abeg

H0od ALIAILDY

JHIEMINTS A0 ZOVTITIA ¥0d IM04H¥E F¥NLIANEINE

0Z0Z/1E/€0 9NIUNT JOIvdd

ONY EONFATE

Iejemiuagd :4d
spuey I8EN

WE 6Z:E0 020ZT/LO/FO




£9°00T (29 €2) 76622 zo'ger’e 00°00F ‘S esuadx® WIAOITUQR 000 0SL-TPF-T0T
GZ'70T  (16°661) €6 L9E T6°668'F 00 00L’'® saT1ddng furtieIado 000 0PL-TFE-T0T
00°00T 000 0000679 Q0 00679 000063 gId0 000" 0ZL-TF7-T01
000 000 0ot o 0G0 00t o TLOW 000 8TL-TFF-TOT
6665 £E'F8G T 295191 L97610°2 Q0009 ‘¢ ~dxg oN/eoTI IBAoTdWI 000 9TL-TP7-10T
€OTLTIT {89 7I0‘E) 0F6¥L‘Z S9°FTLI0T 007 00L LT s3TIoUag eRAcTdUI 000 Z2TL-TFFP~T0T
rARE A 9761201 ¢5'682'2 8 F8LILE 00°00078¢E Axetes/sabepy 000 Z0L-TPP~TOT
aanjtpusdxyg :sdAl JUNODOY
miqg - 1y 3deg
(Zg"6LT1'1E) (60" 796 'T) (81026 ‘L) (00" 0017592 Butuez puy butuueld - 0Z% 3deg - 39N
6£°6& Z8 6LT 1E 60" 7%6°T 81" 0ZL8E 0000669 reanTpusdryg TR3I0L
00001 0070 000 00008 00" 00E sHIvEEd aNV SaNndEd 000 ¥96-02F-T10T
00°0 0070 000 000 000 gjuzan-shelsog 00T 706-02F-101
BLTET P ELT 0z 8 56°LZ 0p-o0e ~dxg sbe3sod 000 %06-02F-T101
€7 96 LZ 68 000 £LT0TR’E 00005’z sjueln - DuTysTIqnd 00T 006-0ZF-T0T
62°¢h BL 786°T 000 22°SI16°1 00°005°¢ butystigqnd 000 006-02F-TOT
00 L9 00 0EE 000 00°0LY 00°000°'T Buturedl % UOTIBOUPE 000°298-020-T01
000 000 000 0o 0 000 buthpoT 3 TaseIL 000" 098-0Z7-10T
00" 5% 00°¢Z8 Q0o 00°5L9 0O 008°T sdTysxacuer 3 seng 000°028-02%-10T
Q0o 00" 006 0oto 000 00° 00§ BOUBRINSUT 000 0TB-02%-T0T
6L 66 T1°¢e 000 68 HLO'F 00 00T’F JURID-SIOTAISE TRUOTESSFOII/IDRIFUCD 00T 008-0ZF-TOT
FZ 0T Q0" L6T’0ET 00°0 g0tgoE’e 00008 ’zZ ATBS TENIVBIIUCD/TRUOTSSSIOId 000 008-02¥-T01
0£-80T  {L£799) 00" 0 L£7998 0o 008 seTTddng Butiexad) 000" 07L-02%~T0T
0688 00" 222 52 FET 00"8LL'T 00 000°E +dug o/enTE asfoTdumy 000 9TL-0ZF~10T
187 8¢ LB EZT'T 76765 ET°9LL 00°000°2 sitzeusy eosioTdud 000" ZTL-0ZF-T0T
£9°8% 00"652°T 00°&0¥ 00Ts¥L’T 00T000°F Aeg bBurjesH 194 000" %0L-02F-T0T
TE72Z8 TLTTEF 907 LGE°T 62°8L5°0C 00°000°G2 Azeteg/sabey 000°Z0L-02F-TOT
saniTpuadxy :adAL 3unodovw
00°00T 000 et o Q0tQ08'y 00°006'% TenusAsy TER30L
GO0 oo o 000 00" 0 0070 SIUIWSSINAUWTIY GO0 LLS-0ZF-T0T
007 00T 000 000 00°008°F% 00°008°% JURID UOTITPUROI A3 TUNNIIOD 00T GLS-0ZF-T0T
snusasy adAl Junocody
Bputucz puy Burtuueid - oy 31dad
(56°828'€) (T¥ 211 '8E) (G0 LES'9LE) (00°98£7082) auswaedeg 207T0d - T0E 3ded -~ 18N
£9°86 $6°828°¢ TP 2T1’52 GOTLGG9LT 00°98£°08Z ieanyTpusdRy TEI0L
£2°66 98°%9 0070 FT°SEE’8 00" 00F’8 Ae1anp Te3Tden 000" 0LE-TOE-T0T
00" 00T 800 99°998°T Z6'666°61 0000002 tequey juswdTnbz 000 0F6-10E€-10T
ST EL 6%°L9T 000 TG ZEL 00°00C°T 2oURUSIUTRH 3 ITeddy 000 0EE-TOE~TOT
O80T  {88°£0Y} LZTG80°T 88°€0T’8 Q0006 L S8TITITIN 000 0Z6-T0E-TOT
656°€G 10769 01" 2T 66708 00°0ST ~dxg abe3sod 000" 706-T0E~10T
000 000 000 eJopll¢! GO0 butysiTand 000 006-10E-T0T
TE*LE 06761 000 0S°S0L 00524 UOTIOWOTd A TULMLOS 000°088-10E-T0T
£8°0ZT (007 06E) 000 00 0S¥y ’T 00° 00271 BuTuTEIL ¥ UOTIEONDPE 000°Z98-T0E-TOT
L6251 (68°6) 00°0 §8°6E 00" 0E puthpoT ¥ TRaril 000 098-TOE-T0T
6675 S0°0LY Q0" 0 56762 00006 sdTysIsquan ¥ $90J 000 028-T0E-TOT
00001 a0 00" 0 Qo'tec’s Q0 TEE ‘S POURINSUI 000" 0T8~T0E-T0T
LE70ZT  (09°0%L) 98" LLL 09 0FE’F 0oto0% ‘s AT9g TERIDRAJUCD/TRUOTSSBIOL] C00"D08-T0E-T0T
0OT00T  (00°LE9) 600 00" LGS 000 aseyoang uodesy 00T 0%L-T0E-T0T
S 86 6T €T 00790 18°9¢£8 00-0s8e quswdTnbE AjeyEs TRUOSISG 000°03L-T0E-T0T
£6798 ST 6LS 00°98 ¢BTozZL’E 00 00E’T ssusdxyg WIOFTUN 000°0GL-T0E-TOT
pung Telsausd - 0T pund
aasn AINTTYE QZ0Z/TE/E0 0z20Z/1E/€0 1E900g JIaNINY NOIIdT¥0SEd HEGHAN T
19a0d % FTETIICAY HINOH HONYTIYE Jik 0Z-6108

CE/ v :afbeg

H0d ALIAYILOY

YILYMINED A0 FOVITIA ¥0d I¥OIHY FUNIIANI4XE ANV FNNIAEA

020z/1€/€0 DNIQNE dOIgEd

rajeMlusg 19d
apuey :Iesn

Wd 6T E0 0Z0Z/L0/F0




78746 ¥8°996 000 91" gge ‘6L 00T 009708 rarnaTpuedxy TElO0L

007001 0070 0G0 0000z T 00 002 1T Aerang teatded 000 0L6-82L-TOT

S6'886 ARt QG0 8L 75271 00 00E’w souRUSIUTER 3 ITeday 000 0E6-8ZL~TOT

000 007062 QG 0 0070 00052 53URINSUT 000°0T8-824-T0T

00 0g 00°0GE QG 0 00° 08T 00° 008§ §983 JTwIsd 000" 808-8ZL-T0T

€L GL 607 L6 0G0 16" 208 00°00% 4T85 TENIORIAZUCY/TRUCTSSIIOIL 000" 008-8ZL-TO0T

0£° 66 L TT 000 ¥Z°8ET 007052 TXel I83EM - Tend 000 EPL-8ZL-TOT

18°66 LY 6 000 £5°060°S D0°00T'S se1Tddnsg butiwxad) 000" 0% L-RZL-TDI

GY 66 oE°¢g 000 04965 007009 *dx® of/eoTd zodordmm 000°9TL-8ZL-TOT

05" L6 00°002 a6 0 00" 008°¢L 00700078 AxeTeg/sabep 000°'20L-82L-T0T

srnaTpuadxz :adAl 3unonov

qusudoTaasd OTWOUODH AJTUMUWOD - 87, 3daQ

00°0 WJoldl¢! 000 0c'o 3uURIS S3EIS - §£6 3deg@ - 19N

0o o 0o 0 000 000 ooro isanatpusdrd TRIOL

oo 0o o 0070 000 000 AXBS TERIDRIJUOD/TRUOTSS8ZO 000 008-686-T0T

szniTpuadxy :adAl 3UNODOY

Juexs 83E3s - §£§ 3dsq

(BZ 9TL L) (LT 0TS '0T) (2L €85°TST) (00" 00E’65T) §90TAIDE UOTIBITUBS - TZE 3dsg - I8N

91° g6 8Z°9TL L LT°0T670T 2LTEBGTGT 00" 00E‘6ST texnyTpuedxd TRI0L

G728 0 764 a0 0 QL cOL'E 00°0058°% Te3juey jusuwdinba 000 0F6-T125-T0T

9L°66 09°0FE LT 0TS 0T 0F 659 TFT Q0 000’291 AZB5 TEN3IOBIIUCH/TRUCTSSIIORJ 000 008-T25-10T

16° €€ T6°0%9 0070 607 6EE 067 000°T -dxg oW/eoTd asdoydwuz 000" 91L-T25-10T

ZF 2L 88°1L95°¢Z 000 AR AN A 067 006°¢E s3TIeusg 9sdoTduz 000 ZTL-T25-101

60°8% 65°258 ¢ 000 TP L9 F Qo-oce’s KzeTeg/sebey Q00" 20L-T25-T0T

sxnaTpusdxy :adfl 3uncody

SPOTAIRE WOTIRITURS - 12§ 3dsg

(20°€9z272) {gL-gzz’s) {86°9£L°TE) {00000 '¥E) ButaubrT 328138 - 06F 3dag - 38N

FETE6 zo-g9z’e sLTgee’s 86°9€L71¢ 00000 °%E raInatpusdxy TRICL

FE"E6 zZ0°£92°¢2 GLTETE'S 86°9€L7TE 00000 e SSTITTITIN 000" 0Z6-08F~T0T

sanitpuadxy :adAl Juncooy

ButaybTy 3198138 - 05F 3dea

(GL TETST) {(FE-29E7ET) (§2°8T8 ‘903 (00 0&L'18) naa - 1%y 3deq - 18N

16°¢€8 SLTTET'ST FETZ9L’ET GZ 819 '9L 007 05L 16 reznaTPpULdRE TRIOL

95" 66 o0°z 00°0 00" 8FY 00" 05¥% JuemabeURl I93SeSTJ 00T°096-TF¥~T0T

00" 0 007008 00°0 000 00" 00s STIOBURTTIOS TH 000 096-TFF-T0T

hlAR %S GRTGEL’T 00" 0 50799 go-oo0‘e Teausy juswdindbi 000" 0%6~T17F-T0T

0g-seg AR I A A 00°0C 867606 0o oo0’e soueuajuten 3 arteded 000" 0E6-TPF-10T

70706 L6 96L 86" LLL £0EDT L 0oToo0’s $3TITTTIN 000" 0Z6-T¥F-10T

eJopdl¢! 0o 0 0o 0 [olendv} 000 Butystrand 000" 006-TPF-10T

0o o coT o 000 000 000 sdtyszsqusy 3 S9NJ 000" 028~-17F-10T

LGTED GO £6%71T 000 0O LOE’T 00-000°¢€ BDUBINSUT 000 0T8-1FP-10T

0T 0% 05" 8¥L 00°982 05 TSL 00°006°T AISS TPMIORIJUCD/TPUOCTESSIORY 000 008-TFF-10T

puni TeI9usd - 101 pung

d=sn FONYTIEL 0Z0Z/T1E/E0 0Z0Z/TE/ED IEDANE TAANIHY NOILdTHDSEd EEERAN TS
1909 % FTIYTIVAY BINCKH UDNETYE LR 0Z-6102

££/¢  ebed

HO0d ALIAILOY

0Z0Z/TE/E0 DNIGNT QOIVIL

FIIYMINTG A0 IOYTIIA HOH I¥OdEd FUNLIANEdXE (NY dNNEAZE

Isaemiusag :dd
spuey :$I1980

Wd 6Z:E€0 0Z0Z/LC/FO




{(Ly 0GE LY (Le 90L’L) (£5'6%8 '%£T) (o0 000281 ucTiEsIoey ¥ syIed - 9¢. 3deq - 18N

BE EL LY 0SELY LL*90L'L £GT6F9 'PET 00T0007Z8T reaniTpusdxy Te30L

[0 Rle] 00000708 00" 0 00°0 0BT 000708 Keyang Teatded 000 0LE-3GL-T0T

LS 86 GL™LGE 56° 118 DE"ZFS ‘P2 00°000°52 Tejusy juswdinbz 000" 0¥6~9GL-T0T

7L°08 9% 0PS‘T Co-0 G667 9 00°000°8 2ouUBRURUTeN 3 ITedey 000*DE6-26L-TOT

50°5TT  (62°196°T) G0°681°¢ 62 19671 00" 000‘ET S8TITTTIN 000 026-96L-10T

0% LL COSk 000 00" SST 007 00% ucTicwold A3 TUNUMIOD 000°088-9G5L-10T

000 00" ¢ 0070 000 0070 sdTUSISQWSH 3 seng 000°0Z8-864-10T

£LT 0L 00° %8S o0 00°99%2'T 00°008°T 9DUBINSUT 000°0T8-95L-T0T

GETETT (09 BFS T 0o"8vE’T 05 FFS 12 00-000‘61 AZSS TENIORIIUCD/TRUCTSSHICIS 000°008-95L-T0T

16 50T (61 2¥F) E5°GET 6L C¥Y'6 000006 sotTddng Hurierado 000" 0PL-9SL-TOT

¥6°ZL ZETEZB0'T 06" %6 B9 L16°2 00000 ‘% -dxg on/estd TeioTdul 0007 9TL-95L-T0T

€1°08 ST 18E°T FI 659 58819727 Q0 000°FT s3Tz8ued @sAoTduy 000 2TL-9GL-T0T

$6°90T  (81°2%¥97°T) 0T"2Z8E’T BT 2%9 0% 00°000'8€ AxeTes/safbey 000" 20L-95L-T0T

axnjTpusdxy :adAl 3UNOIDY

(afols] 00°0 00" 0 Qo0 Co" o ienusasyd TEIOL

Q0" o0 Q00 Q00 go-g co o SIUBUSSINUTSY 000 LL9~9GL-T0T

snuaasy :adAJ IUNCIOY

UOTIB2IDY % s3Iivd - 9GL unwmnm

(€0 £66) (00" 000°T) (L6°569 %) (00'0897'%) uoTjomwoxgd AJTUMMWOD - pG. 3ded - 18N

v Z8 £0°E66 G0 000°T L6958 'Y 007059 °g reanaTpusdxd TeIOL

G600 000 000 0o 0 000 Tejusy jusudrnby 000 0¥6-7GL-T0T

00*00T (00058} 007068 00" 0GE 000 ~dxg sbe3sog 000 $06-FGL-10T

BL°LET (g6 8BT) 000 767889 007008 UOTIOWOLI A3 TUOURIOD 000 0BB-FGL-TOT

7668 00-zse 007081 0o-8¥z’z 00°008°2 AY2§ TPN3IDRIJUCD/TRUCTSSAICId 000 008-FEL-TOT

25716 8GE9 000 77989 007 05L seTTddng Burzexady 000" 0FL-FSL-TOT

69°8 T£°16 oo 69°8 00° 001 “dxg Op/eotd a2ioTdux 000 9TL-FSL-TOT

25 LT € LVZ 000 LG 2§ a0 00¢€ §3T7ousdg asioTduy 000" ZTL-FSL-TOT

918 £9°LLET 00" 0 LEZZT Q07 008°T RieTeg/sabem 000 Z0L-FSL-TOT

axn3Tpusdxy :adAL 3UnoODY

uoTicword AjTunumed - §5. 3dsq

(LZ°098'E} (8T°0EL) (€L BE6"ET) (00" 00879T) wezbozg g-¥ uoTIERIDAY - 6L 3ded - 318N

Z0"LL LZ°098°¢E 910EL ELBE67TT 00 00879T razn3Tpuadxy (BIOL

£LTE6 00709 00" 0L Q00°0F8 00008 £3TITTTIN 000 026~T5L-TOT

pS0E LE B80T 000 £9°18 00°00€ uoTIoOWeId ATTURIMIOD Q00 088-T5L-TOT

eJoplle! 00" 00% 0o Q Co0 00°00% a0URINSU] Q00 0TB-TSL-TOT

PT°LS 00-£82 GO0 G0°LI6’T 0orooz’e AT2F TBTNJOBIIICY/TRUOTSSRIOIJ 000°008-TGL-TOT

A A 8772082 0070 6716371 000007 seT1ddng Burimaade 000" 07L-15L-T0T

co-0 GO0 0070 000 000 *dxg BINR 000 8TL-T5L-10T

9T LS SPBTF 8L T GG TLG 00°000°T ~dwy of/eoTd IedoTduy 000°9TL-T6L-T0T

000 000 0070 000 000 s3Tzeusg sedoTdum 000 ZTL-TGL-TOT

BLL6 967 LLT 8E'ST8 vo-zee'L 000008 Azeteg/seben 000 Z0L-TEL-T01

aanytpusdxy :adAl junosoy

wexboxsd 9- UOTIEsIOYY -~ T5L 3deg

{$8°996) 00°0 (917££9 “62) {00009 ‘0¢g) juewdoTeasd DTWOUODE A3Tumummol - §Z. 3ded - 32N

pung TRISUL) - 0T pung

azgn AONYTYL 0Z0Z/T1E/ED 0Z02/TE/0 1E9dnd JEGNERY NOII&TE0SHd HIGHAN T2
1009 % AITEIIEAY HLRORW FONYIYE QLA 0Z-6102

H0d ALIATIIOY

0Z0Z/TE/€0 SNIANE aOIWEd Zejeniusd €4

opury :issn

£C/9 :ebeg YAIYMINGS 0 TOYTIIA W04 14043d TENLIANEIXE ANY HANIAEL WL 62:€0 020Z/L0/70




STYNLIANIAXE ¥ SEONIAZE J0 LIN

€276 (Lo 9LT'09%) {6e-v02'25T) L0"3.8°8¢E (00" 00E'E2F)

LLTLE 697796 LE 760650861 TEL0O00GS T 00"0LG°LB9 T SETIALIENHIKH TYIOL

LE'EET  (BE'ETI9‘ZE¥) G 9¥8'Sh 8EEBB 8BS T 00°0LE292°1 SHANAARY TYIOL
IpUng TRISUSD ~ THL puUNg
pung {exsuss - 19T pund

aEsn FONTTEL 0Z0Z/IE/E0 0202/TE/E0 I99dnd dIANZHY NOIIATH¥DSEd HEGHAN TD

1909 % TTITTIVAY HINOH AONYIVE GLA 02-6T02Z

£E/L rabeg

H0d ALIATILOV

0202/31E/£0 DNICNE QOIYEd

HHLYMLNAD A0 ADYTIIA ¥Y0d LHOdHEd FENLIANIIXY ONY IANAATS

aeiemiusd 'dd
spuey 1380
Wd 6Z:€0 020¢/LO/¥D



0o 0 0o o 000 000 0070 sot1ddng HurTzwasdo 000 0FL-PLE~E0T

000 000 0" o 00°0 0070 ~dxd oH/eoTd zaifotduy 000 9TL~FLE-20T

00" g 000 ot o 000 ooro s3TIousg @adorduyg 000" ZTL-bLY-202

0c'o 0o’ g 0ot o 000 00" 0 KzeTeg/sebem 000" Z0L-FLy-202

sanayTpusdxy :odAl junoooy

S8OTATISS OTJIIRIL - pLF adeq

{Gg ZLL'ET) (TE-L58°T) (GL°LZZ'EY) (00" 0007L9) soupUajuUTEl SUTINOY - £9% 3dad - 3I=N

A1 SZ TLL'ET TETLE8'T GLTLEZ'EY 0Q0°000°Le rsanaTpusdxE TRIOL

ARt 05 €TL 0070 057982 F1 00°00078T zuswsoeidsyd Y TEMODPTS Q00 CLE-E9F-20C

00°9Q 000 00" 0 000 000 SNOSURTTRCSTH Q00 096-£9¥%-20C

Z0' 69 ST LBT'Y 08609 75208 L Qe 000’21 Tezusy juswdinbi 000 0¥6~£9¥-20C7

LZ2°G 7176027V T 0o o 98064 G0°000°ST soupuajure 3 ztedsd 000 0E£6-£99-202

08°26 0gE 600 0FoF 00" 0% BUTBpoT 3 TRARIL 000 098-£97%-20¢

£6°LT 00°§FL7G 000 00°652°T 00°000°L wexhHold SVUBUSIUTEH S31L 000 ET8-£9%~Z0T

8£°68 00758 000 00" STL 00-008 souRINGUT 000 0T8-£9%-202

0070 007088 000 000 00" 066 AT2S TEPRIDBIJUCD,/TRUOTESIIOIS 000" C08-£9F7-202

9" F6 TE 06 00°o 69°605°T 00°009°T satiddng Butaezado 000 0FPL-£9F-20C

£9°08 L9TE6T 16°96 ££°508 Qo-oeo’t ~dx® oH/eoTd xshdorduy 000 9TL-€8F-20Z

G6E£€T  {0F°88T'T) FYCGLE 07889 ¥ 00°006°€ s3Tzeusg sehotdul 000 ZTL-£9F-202

88°L0T {£0°LE28} 97518 £0°LZETT 00" 006°0T RaeTeg/s8bey 000" Z0L-£97-202

sanaTpuasdey adAl Juncdoy

SouRUSAUTEH 2UTINOY - £9% 3dsa

0070 00670 0070 00°0 4oTIONIFSUOD - TEy 3ded - 18N

00°0 Q0°0 000 00°'Q 00" 0 szanatpusdry Te30L

0o 0 000 0o 0 0ot o 0ot o Aetang Teatded 000°0L6-TIG¥~Z02

Co 0 0o 0 0o 0 0oto 0o 0 AI95 TENIOBIJUOD/[RUOTSSOIOII 000 008-15%-202

00" G GO0 000 000 000 Azeteg/selben D00 Z0L-TSH-202

sangtpusdxyg :odAl JUNODTY

UoT3IONIAISUC) ~ (67 Idedg

FT 6TI0°GT GL°G86°02 487088 22T Q0°00% “LET 265 - 000 3dea - 3eN

000 00°0 000 0o 0 0o 0 13n0-sISFSURIL TRIOL

00" 0 000 oo GO0 0o-o UOTIONILSUOD 38T ©F IO SURIL 965" 666-000-20T

np-siegsuerl :sdil JUNCIDY

00°0 000 0070 0070 0070 tuI-sIsjsuelr TEIOL

0o 0 000 0ot o 000 0o o puni IRIBUSH - UL SABISURIL T01°669-000-20C

ur-sIagsueay :edAl 3unonoy

L0768 FI°6T07ST 6L°6586°02 98°08€'22T 00 00F ‘LET 19NUBARY TR3IOL

000 CoTo 0o 0 000 0070 amoduUl “OSTH 000" #69-000-20%

00°0 000G 000 000 000 isszejur do TEOTWSUD £00°%93-000-20%

60°LTZ  (BOLTEL) 9L°8T 60°LTIZ 007 00T peuxey 1s2IB3UT yueg 000" %99-000-202

0070 000 000 000 000 quRIS 23835 - URBTUDTH PITRG 000 £55-000-202

go- 00T (6T°80672T) 6180621 61806721 0e° o SOURUSIUTER IVJUTHM - TS I0¥ Q00 255-000-202

LZ°0IT  (96°796°8) 882k ‘8 96°%9Z'26 00°008'L8 xey 1ubTeM » sed - IS 10Y 000" T5$-000-202

8L"92 8E°609 9% 000 29 06E'ET 00 00008 JUBID §399I38 933TAWOD 00£°2¥%¥5-000-20%

snuzaay :adAl JUNCODY

zes - 000 3deg

puni 299a3s xoleg - z0Z pund

aasn AINYTEL 0zZ0Z/TIE/€0 0Z0Z/TE/ED 1La5dnd qEqNHEHY NOILITEDSHEG YESHAN 19
I9d8 % FTEYIIVAY HLNOR FIONYIVE dLA 0Z-6102

£€/8 iabegd

d03 ALIATILOY

VALVMINGG A0 I9VITIA ¥Ood L¥0dEd HYNLIANIdXE

i

0Z0Z/TE/E0 DNIANE JOTHHEd

GNY HONHAHS

za3emiusd :9d
apuwy :I3sM)

Wd 62:€0 020Z/L0/%0




Sgrete (617LOF ‘8E) 15°256°8T 61°L0T 9T (00" 00g‘ZT) STANIIANTAKE 3 SEONZATE IO LAN

TE° 79 £E"9ZhES RZTEOF’T L9 ELT 96 00°00L ‘67T STINLTONIART TYIOL

LO"68 FI 6T0°GT 6L7GS6°0Z 98 08L72CT 00°00% LET SAANTATI TYIOL

rpungd 1981318 IcLeW - zoz pund

{(01°%6£"6]) 00°0 (067 €09 0% (00°00070%) Aisjes oTTand juean 93eias - £F5 3ded - 39N

12°18 0T"96E£°6 000 067€08'0F 00°00070¢% isangTpuadEyg TR30L

9g° 12 0Z°¢6E 00°0 087201 00" 00s ButysTTand 000" 006-£76-20T

T8°18 06720076 000 0T L6F‘0F 000066k AX9E TENIORIUCD/[RUOTSSBIOId 000 C08-£¥5-202

sanaTtpuadxy :adhkl JuUNODDY

£3erEs OTIOnd JURID 93B3IS - £¥S 3deq

(89°L827'0) (GZ°91T) (z£°Z16°1) (00-00¢ %) §389I35 - UCTIRAISTUTHRY - Z8b 3deg - 38N

£5°GF 89°L82°C GZ 91T Z€ 21671 00°002'% raanatpusdxy TejOL

0o"0 ooroeo’e 000 000 00°000°2 ssuadxg UTWPY 00079ZL-28F-E0¢T

01" €% 18°¢6 z9°9 617901 00°00Z -dwg of/eoTd T2foTduy 000" 9TL-ZBY-E0T

QL"GL 6%°12T 1902 167 8LE 00" C0S s3Tyousg sadioTduz 00G"ZTL=~EZ8%-20C

LT SE 8 ZL 27768 Z9°LZY T 00 008’T Axetes/sebey 000 20L~-28%-20T

aanjtpuadxz :adAlL 1UNCOOY

£3923115 - UOTARIISTUTWRPY - z8F 3daa

(DE-0LELT) (2L°62%) (0L"6280T) (00" 005 '82) POUBUSIUTEN IS3UTM - BLF 3dea - 3188

G6°9¢ 0ET0LE LT TLUBTY 0L°625°0T 00T 005’82 rsangtpusdEy (B304

0752 0z 9L678 000 08°£20’¢E 00 000°2T teiusy juswdinbz 000" 0%6-8LF-Z0Z

000 00" 00T 000 000 00" 00T SOUBINSUT 000 0T8-8LF-202

000 00°00% 00°0 000 00" 005 AT®S TeN3OBIJUCH/TRUCTSSITOI 000°008-8L¥-20Z

LB ED £8°€80°T TL 6L LT°9T67°T 00°000°¢ sa1Tddng buyzexsdo 000" 0¥ L-BLE-C0E

88°CF g ETY ol 91982 00" 00L ~dxg op/esTd Islordud 000'9T1L-8L%-202

gL LS 31°0¢€6 GO0 Fg 692°1 a0°00z'e s3T3ousg eshoTdNE 000 Z1L-8LF~20E

L 0T L27996°G 000 €LTEE0F 007000701 AzeTeg/soben 000 20L-8LF-20E

sanaTpuadxyg :sdil uncdOy

SOURUSIUTEN I93UTM - gib adeg

000 000 oG 0o 0 §307TAI9S DTIIRIL - FLy 3dag - 318N

Q0" 0 00°0 00" 0 00°0 0070 reanaTpusd=y TR3I0L

Q0" 0 000 00°0 00’0 oo o Tejuey jusudinbig 000 0¥6-7LY-20T

00" 0 000 0o o 00’0 lelly; aDUBINSUT GO0 0T8-FLF-20T

0o o 0o 0 QoG 000 0o 0 £I2S TPOIDBIJLOD/TEUCTSSSIOI 000 008-FLF-20E

pung 382135 I0leW - ZoZ pund

azsn EDNE LY 0Z0Z/TE/ED 0E0Z/TE/E0 139009 JEANERY NOILAI¥DS3d GEGHON T2
190" % FTITTIVAY EINOH IONYTIYE dLA 0Z-6102

£E/6 :2beg

04 ALIATILOY

0Z0Z/TE/£0 SNIANA 40I¥dd

SAIYMINGG 20 EOVTIIA ¥0I 1E0dEY FEALIANEdYH

ONY UONHEATY

ToneMiUSd 9
spuRy 1980
WE 6Z:€0 0Z0Z/LO/T0




0oo 000 00" 0 060 000 freTeg/sabey 000 Z0L-FLF-£0Z

21n3TRusdxy :3dAL JUnoODDY

$e0TAISE DTITRAL - BL¥ 3deQ

{VPE EILET) {gerL11’2) {99°9¢€670¢€) (00" 00L"08) SOUBUSIUTER 2UTINOY - £9% 3dsg - 38N

Z0°T9 FETE9L'ET £ETLTITZ 98°9£6 /08 00" 00L708 reIn3Tpusdxy TRl

SZ°6 00°6L0’6 0070 00°GZ6 00°00070T JuswadeTdsy HTeMaDIS 000 ZLE-E8F-£0T

00°0 000 000 00" 0 00" 0 Ke13ng TeaTded 000 0LE-E8F-£0T

62708 9% °891'2 TE S9L y5°7€8°8 GO 000 TT TRRusy jusudInby 000" 0%6~£9F-£0¢2

Z0° 12 Z8°68L 000 817012 00°000°T SOURUSIUTRR 3 ZTed2y 000" 0£6-€9F-£02

gg8-9¢ 00°012’Z 000 00706271 00°0057¢e weihHoId SOUPUSIUTEH 29I 000" €T8-€97-£0¢2

LT HB 00°%9¥% 00" 0 00" %ES ‘2 007000 SDURANSUT 000 0T8-£9¥%-£0C

000 Q007006 ‘L 000 00°0 007008 L AZDBE TENIORIIUCD/TRUCTSSSIOIF 000°008-€9F%-£0C

FOTST 61°669°T 0o 0 18°00% 00ro00’e so77ddng Huryeasdp 000 0% L-E€9F-€0C

LETGL 827902 96719 zTLE6L 0o e00’s ‘dxa op/eoTd Isfordug 000 STIL-E9F-E0T

65081  (96°GLTE) 06" 80F 96°GLB Y 00 00LT s3TIsueg evdorduy 000" ZTL-E9%-€0T

LT %21 (S¥°GL17Z) 91° 188 SH LT TT 000006 AzeTeg/S=bey 060 20L-£9%-£0T

sanaTpuadxg :adii JUNODOY

9DUPUSIUTEH 2UTIN0E - £9¥% adeg

000 Qoo 000 00°0 UoTIONIISUCH - TEF 3d8Q - 39N

0070 000 leay; 000 000 rexniTpusdyd TeI0L

e o 000 0ot o 0070 000 AeTang teirded 0007 0LE-TGF~EDT

0o o gco 000 Q070 a0 ATSG TRNIDRIJUCD/TRUOTSSIIOR] 000" 008-TG¥-£02

0o o co-o 000 Q00 00°0 AamTeg/sabey 000" Z0L-TSV-£0Z

arnyTpusdxy :odAl junosoy

UoTIONIISUOD - TG 3deg

€6 ¥6L'ET 8% 90V 8 LO"S¥G 99 00 00E706 z6g - 000 3dsa - 38N

0G0 0G0 Q0" 0 000 0070 1INQ-SIVISURIE TEIOL

9070 00°0 00" 0 0070 0070 UCTADNIISUOD 199138 O3 LA SuU=AL 96¥% " 666-000-£02

anp-sIajsuear :adAl JURCDOY

000 000 eJople 0o o 000 IUT-SIBFSURIS TRIOL

00" 0 0o o 600 000 0o 0 pung TRISUSH - UI SIBISUBRIL T01°669-000-E02

ur-sxagysueal :2dAl JURCIDY

697 EL €6 55L7ET 8Y 907’8 LOTGPE 99 00" 00E‘06 TINUSAYYE TBIOL

00790 0070 0070 000 000 QUWODUT "OSTH 000" §69-000-£02

00°0 0070 00" 0 000 00°0 §1USWOSINYUITaY 000" LLY-000-£02

00°0 000 0070 000 00°0 3ssx83ul do TeSTWAYD £00°%99-000-£0T

ST %617 (ST %%} L8 ET ST %71 007 00T pouxed 1§9I93UI Fueg 000" 792-000-£02

00°0 00000702 00°0 000 007000702 sijuRxy 93E3E ILYI0 000°6%$5-000-£02

900 000 o[ehly; 000 QG0 anusa®y 10Y OIIBK 000" 74%-000-£02

0o o 0070 oJely; Qoo Q00 JusIs 933§ - URBTUSTH PITNE 000 €£56-000-£02

0oT00T  (BETLTB'T) 82 .28°Z 8¢ LZ8B'T 0070 SOUBUSIUTEH I93IUTM - 1§ IDY 000 25$-000~£02

9506 9£°929 9 £g995’g PO ELGED 00 00T 0L xer 1UbTeM ¥ §®5 - TG I9Y 000 TS5-000-£02

000 00" 0 000 Q00 000 sexel UO 3§9I93UI 3 SoTiTRuUsd Q00 SPF-000-£02

000 000 0070 00" 0 000 snusady xXel Azzedoag 000" 20%~000-£02

snusasy :odAl IUNCIDY

Z65 — 000 3deg

puni 3eeIl§ TED20T - £07 PpuUng

asasn HORYITS 0z0z/1E/€0 0ZOE/TE/ED 129009 JHINIRY NOIIATHOSHT ATERON T
0dd % FTIICIIVAY HLNOW FONEIYE dLX 0E-610¢

gg/0T  :9beg

H¥0d ALIATLOY

HAIYMINGT 20 EOVIIIA 04 I¥04E¥ HEALICNEIXE dNY EONIATY

0202/Te/€0 ONIANE QOI¥Ed

Iejemiusd dd
apuey :Iesn

HE 620 0Z0E/LO/%0




SLTTE  (8L°8S07EEZ) TE" 9GS ‘7 8L BST LT (0000976} STUNLIANSIXE ¥ SIONIATY 40 IEN

8118 TL E£T89% LT088’E 62°980°6F% 00° 006 '56 SHYNLTONZAXE TYLIOL

69 €L £6°FSLET 85907 '8 L0°GFS 99 00°00€7086 SIANZATE TYIOL

Ipund 31993385 TRIOT - £07 puURd

(08°£80°2) (52°911) {02°216°1) {00°000'F) $198135 - UOTIBIISTUTWRY - ZgF 3deq - 38N

18°LY 08°L80°E §ZT°9TT 0E°216°T 00°000‘Y r3an3Tpuadxy TE30L

0070 0o*oon’e 0o o 0070 00-000°e ssusdxg UTWPY 000°92L-287-E0E

60°ES Z8°¢6 79'9 8T°20T 00" 002 ~dxg o/eoTd TeloTduy 000" 9TL-Z8F-E0T

9T 92T  (6%° 8L} P02 6% 8LE 00" 008 s3tyousg solordum 000 ZTL~28F-£0T

L1766 LB ZL 2Z'68 €5 LZF'T 00°006°T AzeTeg/seben 000" Z0L-Z8F-E0C

ainitpuadxy :adAl JuUNoOIDY

§389I35 - UCTIRIISTUTWRY - Z8h 3dsg

(L5°296'72) {65°918'1) (€y-LE£E'9T) (06002 '1¥) POUTURIUTER I21uTH - gLh 3ded - 38N

T7 68 LG 79672 G918 T EVTLEZ'ST 00°00Z2'1F reanyTpusdxy Felel

8061 02 595 FT 0070 08 FEF‘C 00700081 Teausy jusudrnby 000" 0¥6-8LP-E0T

000 00 00E 000 00" 0 00" 008 aouRINSUL 000 0I8~8LP-E0T

00°0 000 000 000 0600 AXBS TERIORIJUOD/TEUCTSSSI0Id 000 008-8LP-E0T

G9°LTT {52 88} 66°9T9 T gz zgs’'s 0o 000’S ssTpddng butazezado 000 0FL-8LP-EQE

00°LE 96629 000 707 0LE 00" 00071 -drE OR/EOTH IBACTANE 000 9TL-8LP-EQE

0% 0L 807265 00°0 Z6°LOF'T 0600002 s31yousg ssioTdud 000" ZTL-8LP-E0T

82 ¥E 86°0L58"6 000 Zhevi’s 00" 0067ST AzeTes/sabepy 000 20L-8LY-£0T

srnitpuadxy :adAL JUNCIDY

SOUBNSIUTEN I21UTM - gLF 2deg

00" 0 00°0 0070 000 $9TTAIIE DTIFRIL - FLF 3ddA - 18N

G600 000 000 0" 0 0o"o ieanaTpusdxE TRIOL

000 000 000 Jely; 00" o Tejusy jusudrtnbg 000" 0F6-FLF-£0Z

0o ¢ GO0 0o o 0ot o 000 2DURINSUL 000" 0T8-FLE-E0Z

00" 0 GO0 000 0070 000 gat1ddng Suriexado 000" 0P L-FLFP-E0Z

00" 0 0o 0 000 ooo 000 *dxg oj/eoTd IehfoTdum 000 9TL-FLE-E0Z

0o Q 0o o 000 000 000 s3treuag secdioTdug 000 TTL-FLP-E£0T

pung 3281315 TBOCT ~ £07 pund

J=Esn FONETEY 0ZOT/TIE/E0 0zZ02/TE/E0 13900E JEONIRY NOILdI¥0SEA HIATANN T
1909 % TTACTIVAY HINCK HONYTYE QLA 0Z-6T02

£E/TT 1abeg

B03 ALIATLIOY

0202/TE/€0 ONIGNE JOIgdd
VEAIYMINID A0 A9V¥TIIA ¥M04 I¥0dEY HEALIUNTAXT ONV INNEATY

IoaeMIUSd 1dd
apuey :I9SN

Wd 62:€0 0202/L0/F0




0z £8 (8L LTF'L) (0Z°0LE'8TT) (Zz-8FL'9C) (00°991 %¥) STMALTANIAXE 7 SANNAATE A0 LIN
16766 09°221 00°SLE'BTT 0F " E€BS 0TI 007998 °0FT STINLIANTEXE TYLOL
95 L0T (81°562°L} 08 F 8T GELEOT 007006 ‘96 SEANZATE TYIOL
rpung 189138 TRdISTUNH ~ FOE PURA
(8L LTIV L) (02 GLE'BTT) (zZ-8vL‘9¢€) (00991 'F¥) Z65 - 000 3dsa - 3=N
87" L6 09°22T 000 OV LLE'Y 00" 005°Y 1Qnp-sIBFSURIL [BIOL
0070 000 060 00" 0 000 UOTIONIISUOD 398I35 03 IO SUBRIL 967" 666~000-%0T
88 L6 037221 000 0F " LLE'R 007005 ‘% INO SHTISNYEL 000 666-000-F0T
ano-sIagsueay :edAl 3UnODDY
007001 00" 0 Q0"GLE'BTT 00°99T79¢€T 007991 9T ipanatpusdxE TRIOL
007001 0070 00°GLE'EE 00°99T°'1% 00 99T 1% pred 3seIajul 000°566-000-702
007 00T 0070 007000756 00 000 ‘Se 00000766 tedroutrid - @0TAISS 34s( 000" 066-000-70Z
000 0070 coto 0ot o 000 AeTang telatd=d 000°0L6-000-%02
0o co0° o 000 000 000 Teiusy Jusudrnbz 006" 0FPE-000-%02
0ot 0 0070 00°0 000 000 SoURITISUY Q00" 018~-000-%02
00°0 000 000 0G0 0670 AISS TRNIDBIIUVOD/TPUCTISSITFOIL 000 008-000-%02
00°0 00°0 0o 060 Q00 saTrddng buriezado 000" 0¥ L-000-70T
0o o 0t o 0ot 0 0070 0070 *dxg DH/®OTA IRACTIWE 000 9TL-000-F0E
oJeldo’ 000 000 00" 0 00°0 s1t7ousg sakoTdud 000 ZTL-000-%02
00" 0 000 0070 00°0 000 Kaeteg/sabem 000" Z0L-000-%02
sanaTpuadxy :adAl IUNODDY
8T L& 09221 2670 QF"LLE'R 00°005°F TUI-sISFSURIL TeI0L
8T L6 097227 0070 0F " LLE'Y 00005 °F Ul ABIEUEIL 000 669-000-¥0Z
ur-sasgsueal :adii Junooay
50°80T  (BL LIP'L) 08°¥ 8L LIF 66 00 000‘ZE ranusa®y 12305
00" 0 eJeRe) 00" 0 00°0 0070 SWoSUI “OSTH 000" ¥62-000-70T
00" 0 00" 0 00°0 0070 00°0 SJUDUS S INCUIT Y 000" LL2-000~F0Z
000 go o 000 0070 0G0 3sezszur do (esrTWmayd £00°799-000-%02
00°001 (PT-28T) 08" % PET 8T 060 pauley 389IS3IUI JURH 000°%9%-000-%02
0070 0070 000 000 0070 SB¥EL UQ 3ISVAIIUL ¥ SITITRUAG 000" S¥F-000-70¢2
987 L0T (59'GEZ'L) 0o o b9 SEZ 66 00" 000726 snusasy xel Ajasdoxd 000 Z0F-000-70C
anusaay :adAL 1IUNOIDY
65 - 000 3dsg
pung 383x3§ TeAIDTUNH - §0Z PURA
aEsn ADNYTYS 0Z0Z/TE/E0 0Z0Z/TE/ED LESCNT dHINTRY NOILAIH¥DSEA HAGRAN TD
1939 % HTAYTIVAY HLNOW FONYIYE AL 0Z-6102

£e/z1  rebeg

d0d ALIAILDY

JAIYMINAL A0 HOVTIIA 904 LY0dEd HINLIANIIXE NV ENNIAHL

0202/1£/€0 DONIQNE JOINHEd

Iazemiusag 94d
spury 1980

W 623 E0 0Z0T/LO/FO




2070 0070 00" 0 000 000 SHENLIANEIXE % SHANEAEY JC LEN

a0 0 00" 0 0070 000 000 SHUALIANAIXT TYEOL
00" 0 0o"o 0070 000 0070 SENNEAEY TYLO0L

ipung TeTIouSR - [IZ PULd

00°Q 000 00°Q 00°0 z66 - 000 3dsg - 38N
coto [s1¢ 1) 000 Qo0 Do 0 ranuaazyg TRIOL
000 0o o 000 00°0 go o Iseasjur dO TROTWSYD €00 F99-000-TTC

snuaassy :2dAl 3unoooyw

z65 - 000 3deg
PuUnNg TRTICWSH — TTZ PUnid

qEsn IONYIVE 0Z0T/TE/E0 DZOZ/TE/ED LESIAY TIONIWY HOI&LdI¥OS8Ed RN T2
12dd % ATEVTIVAY HINOR FONYTIVE dLA 0c-6T02
¥MOId ALIALEDY

0202/T£/€0 ONIONT QOTYEE Isgemiusg :gd
epuwy :I9SA

CC/ET iebeg HHIYMING 20 EOVIIIA 4904 JE0dEY FInlICNIIXE ONY EONIATL Wd 6Z:E0 QTOZ/LO/¥O




60°ES (PO-EPL TT) (1% 21€} (96 TLO'0Z) (oo s1g’1E} SEANIICRIAKT 3 SHANIARY 30 LN
£8°F8 CY AN A 86" %18 FLTPOELE 00"59L’GS SMNLIGNSAXE TYIOL
ILTETT {gL-zgz’e) L5 2 gL°geTLT 00"0S6°€T SHANIATY TYLOL
faTaoyany juswdoTsasg UmMOlIUMOT ~ BFEZ PUNI
(PO EFL TT) {1y zi€)} (86°TL0'02) {00°STB'1E) 65 - 000 3deqg - 38N
BLLE 06°81 0oto 017 1£8 00°058 i3ng-sIsgsuerl TEIOL
0G0 0ot o 000 0070 000 1004 I03CH-INO SIPISURIL T99°665-000-8FC
000 000 000 GO0 000 *3'D - INQ SISFSURIL TO1°666-000-8%2
8L"LE 0678T 000 01" 1€8 00° 058 IN0 SHAISNTAL 000°666~000-8%2
JnQ-sIsJSUBLL UOQ>H IUnCDIY
£9°78 SE TH¥’8 86 F1E PeELY OV 00" GT6 7S isanaTpued®z TRIOL
S0°E0T (0076LG) Q0" 0 00-6L8’82 Q0008’82 AeTing 1E3Tded 000°0L6-000-872
0670 000 00" 0 000 000 SNOPURTTIOSTH 000 096-000-8%2
ZETTIE 2 evE’Y 86" FTT 9L°%52°'¢2 00002 L §3TITITIN 000°026-000~8%2
00°0 00°0 00" 0 oot o Iy -dxg =b®3sog 000" F06-000~BYE
00" G 000 000 0ot o 000 Isuwmms FJO 3IAEIS 00L"088-000~8%E
r: A L TLS GO0 TZ 8Ly 007000°T oad §,IB95 MON 00% 088-000-8%2
¥0°¥2 G0 06L 0070 00052 00°0¥0°T Butgeyzen 00F 088-000-8%2
86" L8 BT LTE 0070 28°286°% 00 008’39 2DeTTTA Y3 UT SPULSTIUD 00E"088-000-8%2
0618 0z 9 0070 08°€97T 00° 002 suUoTIRICDBd TIRd 00Z°088-000~-8%2
PECTL 70698 000 96 0672 00°00% ‘€ wexborg BIvus XTI 001" 088-000-8F2Z
S9EL zL7008 00" ¢ 8Z°66E'T 00" 006°T UCTIOWOId A TUMIMOD 000" 088-000-872Z
€Y L6 61°98 oo o TR ELE’E 007 0%¢’¢e SUOTIRIACODT SBWISTIYD 00E 008-000-8%2
000 0070 0o o 0070 00" 0 AZBE TERIOBPIIUOD/TRUOCTSS9IOIJ 000" 008~000-8%2
cereL 00'¥ 0ot o 00°TT 00°ST sa17ddng Suriexedy G007 0%L-000-8%T
Ly 9L 00" 00% 00002 Q0" 00E‘T 00" 00L°T osusdxy ULWPY 000°92L-000-872
g o 0" g 000 0070 000 ~dxg opf/eoTd IedoTdum 000 9TL-000-8P2
000 oc-o 000 060" 0 000 saTyousg @aioTdud 000 ZTL-000-8P2
0ot o 0G0 000 oo o 000 AzeTeg/saben 000 20L-000-8FE
0o°o 0o o 0070 GO0 000 spuni I9Ylo WOII S|JUBAPY 000" #1E-000-8%2
sznaTpusdxy :edAl Junoooy
8L LB 06781 000 0T°TE8 007058 IUT-SIBISURIL TRIOL
BLLE 06781 0090 01 1E8 00° 058 Ul IBISUBRIT 000 669-000~8%2
ur-sIsgsuril :odAL 3JUNOIDY
62 FET (89 TOE’E} LG"2 89 T0¥ ‘92 0o-ooT’EE ionuLARY TBICL
000 00" 0 00" 0 0ot o 000 butisyIen 00F " ¥63-000-8FZ
000 000 co-0 0oTo 000 a1eys =T 001" %62-000-8FC
0o 0 000 00" 0 000 000 2WOOUI snudAY “OSTH 000 %69-000-8F2
0o 0 000 0070 (oToRllo] 000 sWOSUT "OSTH 0007 06%-000-8%2
6o 0 000 0070 000 0G0 $IUSHBSINGUTIY 000" LLE~000-8F2
LETLzE (00100572 Qo0 00009 ’¢c Q0 00T'% ubTedweD PY SPWISTIUD 000°GL9-000-8%Z
000 000 0070 o ToRlls] 0070 3geIejul do TEOTWRUD £00°¥99-000-8¥%2
00°00T  (86°%5G) LS g 86° %5 0070 psuIeg 383x83ul Jued 000" ¥99-000-8%2
0070 0070 000 000 00" 0 S8XRL UQ 3S3IVIUI ? SSTITPUSF 000" S¥F-000-8%2
LE0T  (OLT9FL) 000 0L e¥L’ze 00700072 snusasy xBl A3iedord 000 20F-000-8%2
oo gero 0070 000 0oo SUOTIRUCE/SUCTINGTIIUCD 7L9°000-000-8%Z
sniupady :edil 3unosoy
265 - 000 3deqQ
AaTtzouiny jusmdolsasg wMolumod - £F7 PUNI
assn AONYTYL 0Z0E/TE/ED 0Z0Z/TE/ED LES0Ad dEaNIERY NOTLATEOSHA HIGRON IO
I2G9 % ATEETICAE HINOW TONEIYE ALA 0Z-6T102

cC/BT 1abeg

¥MOIZ ALIATILOY

FEIIYMLNTG A0 IOVTIIA 904 1E0ddd FdOLIANIdXE

0Z0Z/TE/E0 DNIONE QOTHXEd

ANV HONIATE

Ienemiuag :d9a
spuey a2

Wd 62:£0 QZ0Z/L0O/FO




3350
1209 %

AINYTYE

TTEYTIVAY

€E/ST

tabeg

0Z0Z/TE/ED 020Z/TE/E0 1Iodnd JIGNENY NOILIIYDSIC HAEHAN TD

HINOK ADNYTIHE LA 0Z-6102

¥Od ALIAILIDY

Isnemiuag dd
gpueyg :I8S(

YAIYMINGI 20 TOVTIIA d90d I¥O4dEY HUALIANIAXHE ONY ENNIAHY Wd 62:€0 0ZCZ/LG/FO

0Z0Z/TE/E0 ONIONE QOIYHd




£3°0 (SL ELS SL) G9°G6L GL ELY (00 001 6L) STINITANIAKT 3 $EANTATY 0 IEN
£6°ZZ 087 €52 68T Z9°'11Z°6 02957 ‘96 00700T ‘972 STYNLIANZIXT THYLIOL
8z £¢€ 507060 °FTT LZ'L00'0T 567606795 00°000°TLT SEANHATE IVIOL
:xojuay dTYSPULTIL I893BM3UlE - (87 PULI
(GL ELS'GL) G GEL SLUELY (00-00T 5L) 765 - 000 3dsg - 384
0%°96 00" 80% 000 00°265°1T 00°000°2T :3ng-sIvjsuRil Te30l
0%°96 007 80% 00°0 00°265°TT 00°000‘ZT I0C $HTISHNYEL 000" 666-000-082
1n0-s31sIsuRil :odA] JUNODOY
9161 08°G527681 29 T12°6 0z ¥v8’'wh 00" 00T°'FET rpInyTpusdxy TEICL
ZETT L2 909°LST 886979 £LTEBE'TE 00 000 ‘68T KzT3ng TeaTded 0007 CL6-000~082
lely; ot o 000 0070 00" 0 SNO2UBRTTIVEIH 0007 096-000-08¢8
1ol 00 00s 000 000 00° 006G TRiusy jusudrnbz 000 0¥6-000-082
vty 06°69% ‘1T 000 0T 0ES 60000 ’zT souruPlIUTER » ITedsy 000 0£6-000-082
LT %8 €Z°TI0T’T ZhTS6L LL B6B’S 00°00074 S®TITITIN 000°026-000-08T
0070 00°0 000 000 0070 PutysTIqNd 000" 006-000-082
00788 00" 09 000 00" 0FF 007009 aouURINSUI 000°018-000-082
LY TL LBT0BT’E 207569 £0°60E"6 00" 008’2T ATDE TEOIOBIJUCH/TRUOTSSDIOIG 000" 008-000-08¢
LE"9E 8% BOT’T 000 757668 0o00s’T saT7ddng buriwiedo 000" 0% L-000-082
££°80T  (00°Q0S) 00°000°T 0000879 0o 000’9 ssusdxy UTWPY 000°92L-000-082
66°¢ b0"28% 25T 26°LT 007009 “dxg op/e0Td zefotdum 000 9TL-000-08E
927071 TF°LES y£°22 657201 00°000°T s3TIousg dsfoTdum 000" 2IL-000-082
L7 L 0STEFTE 00" 8¢ 06°95%2 00°006°¢€ KzeTeg/saben 000°Z0L-000-08Z
aanyTpusdxy :adiL JUROIDY
0z 6 00" 807 FIT 000 00726511 0070007227 TuI-sIegsuRl] TRICL
00°0 00'0007FTT 0ot o 0070 00°000°FLT pund TeIsuss - UI SAFSURIL 10T " 66%9-000-082
0996 0080y 000 00266 °TT 00°00072T Ul I3ISUBRIL 000" 669-000-082
ur-sasjsuezy :odAl JUNCDOY
TL°00T  {G6°LIE) LETLOOOT G6°LTESY 00" 000 7s% ionusavy TRI0L
00 00T {007 08) 0o 00" 0% 0070 BWODUI ‘SSTH 000" F69-000-08T
00" 00T 000 0070000t 00°0007°0T 00" 000701 SUOTIPUCY/SUOTINGTIIUOD 000" 7L9-000-08Z
22° 25 097866 00" 0 0P PROT 0o-000"e squsy 000 LS9-000~08T
000 0070 0070 000 oot e 3saxejur do TeOTWLYUD £00°7%9-000~-082
0G*00T  (0Z700T) LE"L gz oot 0o o peuzey 3S9I33UIl qued 000" %99-000-082Z
0070 00" 0 000 00°0 0070 S9X®L UQ 3S2I93UI ¥ SITITRUS] 000 SFF-000-08T
0P E0T (S E£ZT T 0070 GEETL'PE opTooo’‘ee anusawy xey A3jzsdoxd 000" Z0¥-000-082
anuaasxy :9dAl 3UNOOOY
zes - 000 adaq
Ia3usn dTUSPUSTII I@lemiuad - (8T pUnd
azEsn FONYIYE QzZOZ/TE/ED 0Z0E/TE/ED 139and JEANTNY NOIIJTEOSHT dIEHON 1D
Ioad % FTILIIVAY HLNOK HONVTIYE JLA 0Z-6102

¥0d ALIAILOY
Isjemiusg -€d
apuryg Iesn
Wd 6Z:E£0 0Z0Z/LO/F0

0Z02/TE/E0 ONIANE QOIVEd
cc/oT  :obeq WAIYMINGS 0 ZOVITIA ¥0J I904HY HUNLIGNIIXE aN¥Y EANIATT




ZZ T1ET 197 LLE'LE (56°2T87%12) (1972567172} 00"SZTHF 9T SEYALIONTAXH ¥ SIANFEATY A0 LIN
¥R°9TT  (zg-zZ91'9g) 00058 F1T G LEG’QST 00°SLL'PIZ SIANIIANAIXE TYLOL
12766 60°5T8'T S0°LE 16 ¥8E'6ZZ 00°002°TEZ SHANAATY TYIOL
ipund @OTAISS 3430 -~ T0€ PUNF
19 LLE6LE (s6-z18'%18) (T2°255°12) 00°62¥ ‘9T z65 - 000 adsg - 38N
000 oo o 000 00" 0 jeJeRe (ING-SISISURIL T®ICL
co-c cote 0070 eJoRal¢] 0o o UCTISNIZSUCD 3198135 03 1IN0 SURILL 96% " 666-000-T0€
0070 000 0070 000 0070 INO SEAISNTEL 000" 666-000-T0E
no-sIagsuerl :adiAl junoooy
PE°STT (g5 29179¢) 00"0S8‘FIC Z5°LE6 7052 00 GLL'FTT raanatpusdxE TRIOL
667261  (ZGLET‘9Z) 00°008'6¢ TG LEBGL 00°00L'6F pPTR§ 3svIBIUL 000" $66-000-108
90907 (00°00Q0°0T) 00°0007SLT 00°000°GAT 007 000°S9T Tedroutig - s2TaIsg aqaqQ 000" 066-000-10E
000 Q00 000 000 oo o SNOBUSTTIOSTH 000" 096~000-10¢€
gereeT (00762 00 0% 00'00T 00°SL ses] ued 000°828~000-10¢
sanyrpuadxy :eodAl Junoooy
Q00 Qoo 000 oG o oot o TUI-SISISURIL TRICL
0070 000 B0t 0 00 0 000 i I9JSUBIE Q000 66%-000-10¢%
ui-gIazsuea] :odiAl zuncooy
12766 60°GT8’T 50°LE 16°¥8£°622 00%002°'T€2 jPnuUsLABY TEBICL
0000  (PO"LTIT 00°0 POTLIT 00°0 BWOSUT "ISTH 000 %68-000-T0F
0070 00°0 000 00°0 a0 0 3IOYUS PUB IJAQ USED 000 689-000-10¢€
0070 0079 000 00°0 0070 }S9I93UL PONXIDY 00S"795-000-T0¢€
0070 0070 0070 a6 0 0070 3sexejul do TERDTWSUD €007 ¥9%-000-10¢€
5069 (607 69¢) S0-LE S0°G9% 00" 00T pauled 3ssIsjul yued 000" %9%-000-T0¢€
00" 0 000 000 000 o0 s9¥Xel UQ 1§3I83UI I SITITRUBL 000°¢P5-000-TOE
1066 81°L6Z°C 000 z8"z0g8‘sze 00001 TET snusasy xel Azasdoig 000" Z0F-000-T0E
snupanyg :adAl IUnoDOV
65 - 000 3daq
puni e0TAZRS 3480 - T0Ef PuUnd
aEsn FONYIYd 0Z0Z/TE/E0 0Z0Z/TE/ED 195009 dIQNARY NOTLdT¥D8HEA Eicizial )
10049 % ATTTIVAY HINOW EONYIYE dlA 0Z-6102

e/t 1obeg

04 KLIATLOY

0Z0Z/TE/E0 ONIANE QOIYEL
YHEIYMINGD 0 FIYTTIA H04d IH0dHY HdNLIGNIAXE

Iglemiusdg 4d
spueyg :I98()

aNY ANNIATY Wd 62:€0 0Z0Z/L0/%0




3¥ 06 £ E£957°L2 Q00 L5°9€0°292 00°009 ‘632 AZag TRNIDRIJUQCD/TBUOTSSSIOId 000 008-£58-967

aznatpusdxy :adil 3unodoy

IamMsg WIS - £68 3adeg

(08" T8F "8ET) oo {0z+812’L) {00 00L/SET) zo3eM - 166G 3deQ - I8N

ZE°S 08°T8F 82T 0070 0z 81z’L 00 00L SET :sanjpusdxy TeICL

Z20°¢ 88°ZF1'ZZ 0070 ZTTLEY Q0700922 futassutbuz COT 008-165-26%

867§ 76 BEE 90T 000 B0°T9L'2 00°00T7€TT AZSG TENIORIIUCD/TRUCTSSSIOII 000 008-166-96F

saniypuadxg adAl 3unocody

ze3BM - T66 3dad

{8z 9T8B'SLT) 0070 (ZL*€BT'STT) (00°000°T62) Tamag - 06§ 3daQ - 39N

86°6¢ BZ'8T8'GLT g0t 0 ZLTEBT'SGTT 000007162 reanatpuadxE 1230

£€8°1 9L GBO'ET 00 PE P16 007 000°08 putzesutbug 00T 008-065-96F

TP LE TG 0EL 92T 00°0 87692711 00°000°TFZ AZDS TRNIOBRIJUCH/TBUCTSSIICII 000°008-065~-367%

sanirtpuadxy :odAl JUNOOIY

Tamas - 06¢ 3dsQ

(2 755 '¢268) 06°£9¢L TETHSPIGSE 00°008°Z9 z65 - 000 21deg - 38N

00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00" 0 t3ng-sIeISURIL TRIACL

00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 LOO $EHISHNTAL 000" 666-000-%6%

no-sIagsueay :edil JURCODY

S0 EL TS 9€v ‘82 0070 65 £99 ‘068 007 00T ‘612 T seanaTpusdyd TRI0L

86" 86 12766 00° 0 6L F0OC’B 00°00E’6 pTRd 359I23Ul 000°566-000-967%

00" 00T 000 00°0 00 000°69¢ 0070007695 Tedioutxd - IOTAZSS 3d2Q 000" 066-000-96%

00°0 00000709 00°0 000 00000709 sosusdxy SNOIURTISOSTH 000" 096—-000-967F

00" 00T (0o-0%) 000 00" 0F 00°0 1480 09-59284 queg 000" 8Z8-000-96¥

CLTLT zg- 81z ’08 00°0 8T TBZLT 00°005°L6 butassurfuz 001°008-000-267%

6E" TS 8F 79T ‘88T 000 26 LET 662 00°00€’'L8F AXSg TENIDRIJUVOD/TRUOTSSIIOA] 0007 008-000-967

sanjtpusdxy :adAi Juncooy

€27 €85 (3£ LES994G) o1¢Ra] 9ETLES'TRD 00000782t IUI-SISPISURIL TEIOL

088 00 0007ST 000 000007071 00" 0007521 UL I9jFsuei] 000 669-000-%6F

0o 00T {1672g8 €82} 000 16°¢£8'£6T 00°0 pung Ieiem Woeiy - NI SURIL 166°699-000-267%

00°00T  {ST V0L LZED 00°0 ST 0L LZE 0" 0 pung Ismeg wolI — NI SURII 068G 629-000-96F

000 000 000 0070 0070 §329118 TESOT woll - NI SUBRIL £02°699-000-967%

0070 0070 000 00°0 000 §382I35 I0[BH WOXF - NI sURij Z07°693-000-96F

ur-sxegzsueil :edil junoooy

6L766 56 61%'2Z 06 E8L SPT08SFSTT 00 000°LST T renueAzy TBICI

00" o 00" 0 00°0 0o 0 000 spucg Q9 PLeITUTIUN 6102 002 969-000-26F

E6°66 76°C0T 00°0 90°668°6FT'T 00" 000 08T T spaadoxd STRS GNCH 000968 -000-96%

00°00% POTLTE 00°0 (PO°LTT) 000 SWODUT "OSTH 000" ¥69-000-926%

00°0 00°0 000 000 0070 SIUSWRSINQUTY 000" LL9-000-96F

0070 000 oo o 00° 0 000 3s8I83UI Q9 PIATWIT SSB2TI2 TH 069" ¥929-000-96F

G6°89 LS 102’ 06°E9L Ep86L T 00" 0007L pauxeg I1§8I9]UT ued 000°¥929-000-96%

000 000 00°0 0070 00°0 JuswaxTlay JUSQ T0E# 92Ul woiI ISUIL 000G F59-000-%6F

0070 00°0 000 0070 00°0 enusasy xer Azredoxd 000 Z20¥-000~-%67%

snusaay :adAl JunoDoy

z65 - 000 3deg

juswesoxduI 3§ 09 PRITWITUL - $6% PURA

aasn AONETIYE 020Z/TE/ED 020T/TE/ED LI9ANd JIANERY NOILAI¥DsEd FEIHON TD
Io0d % ITEYIIYAY HINOK HONVTIYY QLA 0Z-6T0¢C

ce/81 9beg

H0I ALIAILDY

YAIYMINGD A0 EOVIIIA BCId I04Hd HEALIANEdXE

0Z202/TE/E0 DNIGNE GOI¥Ed

CNY HONHAMY

I9aemMiusd :9d
spuey :1I9sn

Hd 62+€0 0202/L0/%0




2654 {og-862'152°1T) 08°€9L 05866 "6ES (op-ooe t1L) SIMAIIANTAXT ? SHANTARY 0 L3N

£6°G9 697 0BT ’LBY 00°0 TE"6TIT’90€E°T 00" 00£7E66°T SHANLIGNZAXE TYIOL

00 %%T (18" LT1T'795) 06°€9L T8 LIT’9%8°T 0o eo0‘e8e T FENNIATE TELOL

jusweAcIdEI 3§ 09 PRITWITUN - 96% PUNI

(0T 9% 'S 000 (06°€£507e62) (00-006'LpE} zsmes WIo1S - £68 3dea - 318N

£E°F8 0T 9F% 'PS 000 06 €50 'E6T Q0" D0S‘LFE raanjrpuadxd TRICL

LGTES L9°Z8892 ooo £ETLIOTE 00°006°LG butassuThum 00T 008B-£58-96F

JuowsacxdWI 18 0D POITUITUN - Y6F PUNI

QES0 HINTTVE 0E0Z/TE/ED 0Z02/TE/E0 1E9and dIONEANRY NOILATIHOSIa AEERAN 19
Ioagd % TIGETIVAT HINORW IONTTIYE QLR 0Z-6102

£E£/6T tebeq

d0d ALIATILOY

02Q02/Te/€0 ONIONE JOI¥Ed
FELYMINGS A0 FOVTIIA ¥0d Id904Hd HUNLIANEIXE INV HANEAEY

IsaEBMiIUSd :g]
spuey :xssn
HE 6Z:€0 0Z0Z/L0/70




rosoxdwl I3E O PIITWIT - L6F PUNI

(E0°FSE"'ZT) 2070 (16°6%97LE) {(0o-0000€) Iemag WI01S - £68 3dag - 18N
ST C6 E0°PSE'T 00°0 L6TEV8 LT [ofoRgeleto RS rpInaTpusdx® TE10L
5£°98 5% 289 co" o GGTLIE'Y 00" 000°S Butzesuthuz 00T 008-£68-LEV
T€°€6 8S°TL9'T 0o o AR YA A 00000762 AI$S TeNISBIJUCH/TRUCTSSSI0I] 000 008-E48-LETV

sinyTpusdxy :adAl JuncodyY
IsM®s wIols - £48 31dsa

(§8°1HZ789¢%) 00" 0 (21°86L79202} {00°000'GLG!} Io3®M - T65 3dsa - 38N
36°GE 88 172 °8%¢ 000 21°8%L7902 GO 0007SES rarngTpusdxE TRIOL
52 8T 91" €2E 18 000 78°9L97ET 00°0007SL Butzasutbul 00T 008-TEG-LEY
298¢ zi"816'30¢ 000 82 T807€6T 000007006 AT9g TBNJORIIUCD/TRUOTSSSIOIJ 000 00B-T6G-LEY

srnatpusdxy :adig junoooy
Ieaem - 165 adsa

(Z6°6EQ'ERE} 000 (80°09T71IET) {00 000‘5LG) Tam38 - 066 3deU - I8N
18°2¢2 76" 6EB7ERY 0070 80°09T'TET 00 000°GLS reanatpusdyxs IRiol
LF 9 LE'9T9 LY 000 £9°gge’LE 00°000°GL putzesutbuy 00T 008-06G6-L6%
94702 GG E6T 96E 000 7 908°€0T 00000008 AZ®G TENIOBIIUCD/TPUCTSSSICI4 000" 008-06G-L6F

srnyTpusdxy :odAl junoooy
IoMBS - 06G 3dsa

59 98Y ‘LLE g8 L6T SET0E9 “ZES 00°STT 016 265 - 000 23d8g - 39N
£T7EGS {987 LEST99G) 0070 9E LEG'TED 000007821 1INQ-SIVISURIL TRIOL
€T €46 {QE°LES99G) 0¢- 0 9€ LESTED 007000°62T LNO SYTASNTEL 000" 666-000-L6F

no-sIsisueirl :adii JUNODOY

89° %L ZETEe LLT ac' o . §L°8LL'ZES 00 000 D0L reanitTpuedxy TEIOL
000 000 00" 0 000 oot o STIORUET{IDETH 000°0%6-000-L6F
a0 0 0670 000 000 00°0 soag Rueqg 000" 828-000-L6¥%
55719 8T PSP ’8E 0070 ZL*S¥S19 00° 0007001 Butaesurhbuz 001 008-000-L6V
L8 9L y6°99.L78¢€T 0070 90 EEZ'TOF 00°000°009 AZSS TeN10RIJUCD/TRUCTSSIIOXL Q00" 008-000-L8T
arnyTpusdxy :adil 3uncooy

89001 (¥ TE8'TTE) T8 L6T 67 96 °9VLT 00 GTT’CEL'T rpnusasy TEICL
007001 ST'% 0070 GETOT90EL’T 00619 °0EL’T SpeRDeId 2125 aNOH 000 965-000-L6F
0070 000 0ot o Q0" 0 000 BWOOUI "OSTIH 000 769-000-L6F
000 oo 000 000 00" 0 SIUSWASANCUTEY 000" LL9-000-LEF
0c° o co- o 000 00" 0 eJopdle} 3$8ISAUL 09 POITUTT SSBTD IH 069 $99-000-L6F
T0°£9¢  {(p9°GER’TIT) ZETL6T F9GEE 9T 00" 005’F poUILE 3§8I81UI Juerd 000" F99-000-LE¥
000 000 000 000 00°0 snusaAy xBL Azzedoxd 000°207-000-L8F

snusasy :adAl Juno20y
Z65 - 000 3dsq
sacIdWl I35 0D POITWTT - [6F pund

aIasn HONYTIYE 0Z0Z/TE/ED 0Z0Z/TE/EQ LIo0nd JEANERY NOILAIYDSHA FEEHAN 1D
I2d8 % HIYNYTIIVAY HIHOK AONYIYH dIiX 0g-610¢
¥od ALIAIILOY
Isqemausg :dd
spuey :I9Sn
£E£/02 :abeg WALYMINIGG A0 ADYTIIA d0d I¥0dEY TENIIANEAXE ONY HONEAEY Wd 6Z:€0 0Z0Z/L0/%0

0Z0Z/TIE/E0 DNICGNE COI¥dEd




STUNLTANEIXE ? SENNIATY 30 LIEN

06° 19 (817156 9¢€%) Z8°L6T 8179907491 (00°988769¢)

08°8L 69°61T°52% 00" 0 TE€ 0887645871 ¢0* 000750072 STINLIONTFAXE T¥LOL

89°00T {(67°1£8°1T! 87 L61 67 9F6°9FL T DOGTT SEL’T SAQNIATE TYLOL
ga0xdWT I38 09 PRITWIY - LEF PUnF

adsn HONYIVE 0Z0Z/TE/E0 0Z0Z/TE/ED LEDING GEHANTHY ROILIIY¥DS3A HIERON D

Logd % TTEVIIVAY HINOKW FONRYIVE diA QZ-610¢

£g/1z  :ebed

HOE ALIALLOW
0ZOZ/TE/E0 DNIANE JOIYEd

WHIYMINAL A0 d9VITIA 404 [H0438¥ TANLIONHIXYE ONY HONIAHE

Isjemived :dd
spuey 113850
Wd 62:€0 0202/L0/%0

|
;



87 061'12 (98°€E£9'FT) (8706112} 00°0 juexs 23215 - 6ES 3ded - I8N
00001  (8¥"0617TZ!} 98°€€9‘PT 8P 06T 1T G0 0 :sanatpusdxy Telol
00°00T (987 EES'FT) 98°££9 %1 98'£E9PT 000 AeTing festded 000°0L6~BESG-08G
00°00T  (ZE'80F'S) 0o o ZET80F S 000 Butzssutbuld 001" 008~6£5-08¢
00°00T  {0E‘BPT'T) oo 0E"8FT’T 000 sa11ddng Butieaado 000°0FL=6E£5-08S
oxnaTpuedxg :adAl IUNCDOY
jupIn 93938 - 6£6 3daq
(FE°S90'8ET) 69 756 LS YETETD LT (00" ZGP 02T} Z6S ~- 000 =dea - 38N
87" 69 197906769 99" LEE ‘TF GEEGTBST o 08L’LET taangTpusdyy TE3OL
000 000 0070 000 000 pred 3s9I9jul 000°G66-000-08¢
0067001 00°0 000 00000 °ST 00" 0007ST Aeang teatded 000°0L6-000-088
000 000 G0 co0 ofeRdo} asusdxy uoTieTORIds(Q 000" 8%6-000-08S
0o o 00" 00T co"0 000 co-oot SNCAUBTTIDSTH 000" 096-000-085
0009 00008 00001 00-00ZT’1 007 000°2 Trausy juswdinbz 000 0F6-000-088
¥Z'68 2 SL0T 000 T FA R 007000 70T sourusjuUTEH 3 aTedsy 000" 0E6-000-088
£9°26 ST TEL £6°688°T F8 89276 00 000 0T S8TITTTIN 000" 0Z6-000-088
0o0'0 00°00T Do o 0ot o 007001 -dxg sbeisog 000" $06-000-089
000 00°00T Gote 0o 0 0° 001 BUTUTRIL 3 UOTLIRONPE 000°298-000-088
89°26 0%°9¢ coto 0F"ESY GO Cos s933 pIed Yuedg 000 628-000-086
00" 0 000 000 Q00 800 sdTuysIaquan ¥ $9Ud 000 028-000-088
00° 001 000 0070 0ot o00’e 00T000°E $IUBUSTISSY 000" ZT18-000-08S
56°68 BO"TOZ co'eo 00'66L°T 060002 30URANSUI 000°0T8-000-088
90°0TT {0Q"T9L'T) 00"T9L'T 00°192°61 00'00S LT Butasaurbud Juvan 00T*008-000-088
GE° 8% ZLEZT’E 000 BT '9LE'F GO006°L AXS§ TPNIORIFUCD/TRUCTESSICIS 000°008-000~088
TG 9E 06" L0G 0070 01 Z6e 00°008 A1ddng eor eutieH 000 6FL-000-08S
9116 Z8'L6E 66°6 B1'20T'% 00°008’% seTTddng Hutiezsdo 000 0FL-000-08S
{eRdy; Q00 00" 0 0070 000 asuadxy UTWRY 000°9ZL~000-085
LL"86 8L7LY 060 ZZ 2E¥’S 00°008°S +dxd 1O 000°8TL-000-088
06718 6L7G0L TL 8T 1Z2°¥6T’E Q0" D06 ‘¢t *dxy OH/e0TI IsdoTduz 000 9TL-000~08%
6T°T0T (Iv°ST) £6°66 1P STE’T 00" 00E°T satyoueg saforduz 000 2TL-000-088
2766 ¥ 56072 QL 9gg 65 706 TP 00000 HY Azereg/saben 000" Z20L-000~085
¥L°8E WFAR 2R ] 08°6TL 8E 08'6TL'8E 00096 ‘66 UDITH JULID 00T 6£6~000-088
sanaTpusdxy :adfy JuUnoODDY
07'6%2'T (0S"%¥6°66) 0009666 05" Z56 ‘66 00" 8 PUI-SX3FSULIL TEICL
Ov'6%2'T (0G°¥¥6 66} 0003666 06°2%6 66 008 BUTAEH - UI SISFSUBI 085°669~000-08%
uIl~sIaIsuRIy :add] JUMCIDY
SL 0L LL'GBE'TE GE"ZE6 £Z°HTI6'GL 007008 ’'LOT renusady TEPIOL
Co'0 060 00" 90 Q00 00°0 swooUI "OSTH 000" ¥65-000-085
00"0 0070 00" 0 Q00 009 SAUSWSS INGUTSY 000" LL9-000~08G
o[ ops} 6o 0 oo 000 00°0 assas3ul do TeSTWRUD £00°F99~000-085
00°00T  {9%°907T) LS L 9% 90T cote pauzed 1§9I23UT yueg 000°599-000-085
06°LST  (00°6LE) o [eRs! 00°GLE'T 00T 000°T syTuIeg jeley 000" BE8-000-08¢
2T Lo ZETG6E ‘TT 8L %26 89°%0%’GZ 00000 ‘8¢ ‘suRIL-S893 PUTILR 000" Z¢9~000-08¢8
F9°TL 16°.888T 00" 0 6T ZILLY 00°00% '9% STRUOSEP5-5993 PUTIEN 000°TE€9~000-088
62 2% 01186 000 06°8TL 00 0oL’ saTeg§ 901 000" 0%9-000~085
00'00T (00" LEZ) 06 0 00 L6Z 000 §90TATISE TUTIRH 000 6£9-000-085
go"0 000 Q00 000 000 S3uURIs 93BG 000 6ES-000-089
snupAsy :2dALl JIUNODDY
zes - 000 3deq
BUTIBRK - 085 pung
qasn FONETYE 0Z0Z/TE/EO 0Z0Z/TIE/E0 IESGne JIONERY NOILITHOISE] AATHAN D
1908 % FTAVIIYAY HINOW EONVIVE dlA 0Z-6102

z/1 isbeg

W03 ALIAILDVY

0Z0Z/TE/E0 ONIGNT QOT¥Ed
YALFMINGG A0 FOVTTIA ¥Od IMOdM TUALTANIIXNE dNY INNIAHL

Iadlemiusd Hd
Ipueyd I2S5[]

W4 20+I0 0202/80/%0




L6'2Z {98°%LB'9TT) £RT02ZEER (P T LLS'E) {00267 02T STENLIANEdXE ¥ SENNIARE 30 IEN
6L°8L £179I£°8P ZGTLG'LY LB EFP'ELT 00 09LLZ2Z STENIIANTAXE IVIOL
687E9T (£4°865°89) GE'268°00T £4°9987°¢LT 00 80E’LOT SEANSASY TYI0L
teutae - (08¢ PURI
BPUTIOH - (8% pundg
GEsn HONYTIYE 0202/TE/E0 020Z/TE/E0 139009 QIQNIRY NOILATEDSE] HAEHAN 1D
1oag % FATAVIIEAY HINCH TONYTEE QLA 0Z-610¢

¥od ALIATIOY
xeiemausd 494
spuBy :Iesn

z/Z :sbeg YHIYMINAG 40 FOVITIIA ¥Od I¥0dH¥ MINITANEdXE JNY HONZASY Wd z0:10 0Z0Z/80/%0

0zZ0zZ/TE/E0 DNICGNE QOI¥Ed




0070 00" 0 0070 00" 0 00°0 aouBRINSUL 000 0T8~Z0G-065
967501  (0Z 167 'T) 0062672 0z 16F ‘39T 00°000°s2 Butysaz 005" 008-205-06%
GLT00T  (FT°S¥LI 00°000’‘s PT SPL 00T 00°000°00T AIZS TENIORIZUOCD/TRUCTSSBIOId 000 008-205-066
0Z°60T  (L0°598°¢C) 00°GER’‘E L0"GRa'cY go-ooo‘eh sa1Tddng Burieaado 000 0FL-206-06G
08°9F 00°864 F1°0E o0t zoL 000061 *dxg oW/e0Td IdAoTdUE 0007 91L-205-066
85799 8G'ZLTT £6LET 2V LZEY 00 00s’s s3Tyousg 29foTduz 000 ZTL-20%~065
L0 29 £0°890°9 00" s%¥ LB TE6 78 007000781 KzeTeg/saben 000" 20L-205~06G
sxnaTpuadxy :odAl 3uUncOOY
JUBTE 3ULWIESAL - 20§ 3ded
(0p"€1P '8T) (£2°€587F} {09-985'28) (00000710 uoTangTIdsTa/butdima - TH6 3dsq - I8N
LL°T8 OF*ETV 81 £2°€58'% 09798528 00000 "10T raIn3tpusdxy TEICL
86 EL 98 QEF T 86 6LT F1°690°% 00°006°g Teausy jusudrndz 000" 076-10%-065
zZ°59 96 069 ‘ST G0 0S5L PO 6¥E 62T 00T 000°SY soueusjutelRy 3 Itedsy 000" 0£6-T0G~06G
8T"BTT  {€9°0%2 %) 6L7LI9CE z9°0%z 9z 60000722 SBTITITIN 000" 0Z6-T065-065
¥0"8E 0SS LTIE'F 00°0Q 05°282°T 0070009 ATSS TENIDEBIIUOD/TRUCTSSRIOAL 000°008-T05-06S
88 €L 9T 1%¢ 0070 78 8EL 00°000°T soTTddng HuTivIsdo 000" 0%L-T0G~06S
86" 2L TR ZI LY FLIFE0T ooro0s’t ~dxy oW/eoty IshoTduy 000 9TL-TOS-06S
8% 06 €T°9LY FEP9T L8 ET5°F 00 000°S s3Tzoued oaiorTdud 000 2TL-T0S-086%
S 66 ST"2TT 08°€F2 GBTLBB'PT 00°000°ST Azereg/sebey 000 Z0L-T0G-06S
sanptpuadxg :adAlL IUNOODY
uoTangTIIsTO/Sutdimg - Tog 3dsQ
(L7 62678LT) ggroco’EeT L 5207999 0O 00T L8Y Z65 - 000 3dea - 33N
00°00T (00769} 000 00°69 0070 IINO-SIBISUBIL TRIAOL
00" o 0o o 000 Qo 0 sJeRa0] UCTAONIZSUOD I8VALS ©3 L0 SURILL Q67 666-000-066
00°00T  {00°69) 0070 0069 0070 I00 SYEISNYEI 000" 666-000-06¢
InO-sxsjsuURIl :9dAl JUNODOY
00°0 O 00E’T 000 000 00°00G6°T 12IN3TPUSEXE TPI0L
000 00°008°T 000 Q00 00700571 STOaUBRTTIVSTH 000 096-000-06%
srnytpuadxy :odALl JUROODY
00" 0 0o-o 0070 00" 0 eTole iuI-sasFsuRil TeIOL
0070 0070 060 00" 0 000 zemas dIysumol SIBISULIL 765 669-000-065
ur-sIagsuerl :edAl JUNODOY
€E€79ET  (L¥P HEYLLT} S8 0507221 Ly 5607992 00009 ‘88F 1anUPATY TRIOL
0070 0070 600 000 (oToRilo] SWODUT “OSTH 000" #62-000-06%
000 00°0 000 000 000 SHASYHT/SINFY 000" 695-000-065
000 00°coc’s Q070 0070 000C0’S 3£2I83UT ISYJO 000" 59%-000-06%
16°€9 8L°90L°Z 9£°99 ZTE6L'Y 007008 L YEMES/NED - Burzexsds €SRID IN 006" ¥99-000-065
00° 00T (95" 966°Z) 00" 0 FS966°2 oJells) (7 2I0U§ ISoM - I§9I83UT 00L°¥99-000~065
0G0 0G'0 00°0 000 Co'0 3S$3A91UT 09 PIITUTI SSBTD IK 069" %39-000-065
00°0 00" 0 Q0" 0 00" 0 0070 3S8IBIUL PINIDIY 005" $29-000-06§
00°00T  {T¥°8Z%) 000 1%°822 0070 Qo Iog 3s9I93UI WEMES dMD - 95§ 002 F99-000~068
00" 00T (BGTLE) 0o o G LE 000 1§3I97UT WEMEAS 24I859Y puod - 4SS 00T %99-000-068
20670 000 000 go'o 000 3ssre3ur do TEROTWAUD £00°¥99-000-068
€621 (8§°TLE'Z) IE°LT 65 ILE 'Y 0070012 pouIRE 1S8IJIUI JUBF 000°¥$9~-000-06%
L9°GTT (897929} 00" o 89 9Z9'y 00°000°% garaTeuad 0007 95%-000-08¢
0000t (00°Co07ES) 00790 00-00c’es oo} 833 UOTIOPUUOD 000 9%%-000-06%
67921 (PR QE£675CZT) 89°996°121 PF 0E6‘G6G 00°000°0LY saTes 1smag 2B5eTTTA 000 2¥%-000-068
snusaay 9dAL 1uncooy
65 - 000 3dsa
pund zameg 252TITA - 06§ PUNI
aasn FONYIVE 0Z02/TE/E0 0Z0Z/TE/E0 139and QHONTRY NOILATEDSIA HASHAN 19
1908 % FTIYIIVAY HINOK HONYIVE dLA 0z-6102

ce/vz  :obed

G0d ALIALLOY

AEIVMINGG 0 EOVTIIA ¥O4 I904HY TENLIANEIXE GNY IONEAHY

0Z0Z/TE/E0 ONIGNA JOT¥EdEL

Isaemiusd :dd
spury 1ISS)

KE 6Z:€0 0Z0Z/LU/F0




85 LT (£2°16Z27°%6%) 90" 2%z 'G6 £z 168°EL (Qo-00%’'0Z¥) STINLIANIAXE ¥ SAONZFAEE A0 IEN
G169 9L°96L '9TE 6Z B089T ¥Z°€02°26% 00000 ‘606 STINLIQNISKE TYIOL
£€°9€T  (LE D6V LLT) GET0S072TT LE FE0999 00°009 ‘88¥ SEANTATY TYIOL
rpung remes eBETITA - 065 PUnI
(0L €%17062) (Z0"BTIC'F) (per9se’0sT) (00008 /0FS) 3dsg UOTIBIISTUTWRY - £06 3dsd - 38N
ZE 9V OLTERT 062 Z0¥TIE’Y 0E98E052 00°00S‘0PS :sanzipusdwd 12301
L6 LG GL 8BTS Z 00°0 GZ 187121 00-000°%zZT pIed 3ssIelul 000" G66-£05-065
§L°86 o 000°T 00°0 po-ooo‘te 00-o000‘z8 TedIduTId - 2DTAIIG 193Q 000" 066-£0G6-065
£5°ST 00" SLP 8 0070 Q0" GES ST 00°000°C0T Aer3ng Tearded 000" 0QL6-£05-068
000 007 00L7002 00" 0 0070 00°00L‘00T ssuadxg uwoTiewToRadad 000 896-£05-065
91°'zezT (€988} T0°GE £9°88% Q0°00% S3TITTTIN 000 0T6-£05-06S
00t 00T oo 00002 000001 00700071 ~dxzZ abezsod 000 ¥06-E05-06G
06" L% 00°GCT 000 00756 00" 00E PUTUT®IL § UOTIEONRE 000 298-£05-068
ZLT19 17161 0070 65°80¢ 00008 Buthporl ¥ ToARIL 000 098-£06-068
000 000 00°0 GO0 000 s894 jueqg 000 828-£05-065
00°00T (90" LLE} 00°0 90" LLE 000 sdrysaacusi 3 S8ng 000°0Z8~£05-065
00" 26 00" 00F 000 007 009°F 007 000’s 2DURPITNSUT 000 018~£06-065
06" L& 00" 08§ a6 00°0S86°T 00000’z s3ad 3TWIag 000" 808-£05-068
ST 0t (LPTTOT'TN 00°0 LE TI0T'T 0otoono’t AX®g TET}0BIJUCD/TRUCTSSSJOId 000 008-£06-06%
0070 op-oce’z 000 000 00 000°e sa71ddng butizaedo 000" 0% L~£05-068
000 00°000°T 00°0 0o o 00°000°T ssuadxy UTWPY 000" 9ZL-£05-06¢
00°00T 0070 00°00s’e 00" 008°E 00" 008’2 2340 000 QZL-£06-068
ZS L8 TLTEYT 65768 8Z°0G0°T 00°00Z°T -dxg oR/enTd IsdordwI Q00 9TL-E06-068
$P-68T  (TL788L°T) GZ EFE Ti8g8L’E 00-oce’‘z s3TIoug @dAoTdwE 000" ZIL-£0§-06S
76726 §9° 606 LI70ST’T TE06G'FI 00000761 Azeteg/ssbey 000°20L-E056-068
aanatpuadxg :sdAl UnCODY
1ds@ UOTIBRIISTUTWPY - £0§ 3deq
{99-g08'9) (P07 TP 'LT) (pe-16T'652) {00-000'938) jueTd juswiessy - z0§ 3ded - 38N
v L6 99°808'9 FOTTFS LT ET161'652 0070007992 igan3TpuadyE Te3ol
Q0o fa[oRls] 0070 00" 0 Goro Aetang TeaTded 000" 0LE-205-06S
6L°0¢€ 0% 1269 000 09°8L0°E 000000t Tejusy jusudinby¥ 000 0F6-205-06S
06°5¢€ Ly 0ze’zT 000 EGT6LT L 00-000°02 sourusijuieN ¥ ITedey 000" 0£6-205-065
LZ°GET (1% 0L8 STl L6 €95 °S I7°0L8709 00-000‘SE SITITTTIN 000 026-205-068
pung Iemag 3BETITA - 065 PUnd
a3asn FONYTEI 0Z0Z/IE/E0 0Z0Z/TE/E0 139008 CHEANIRNY NOIZAINISEA gIgEAN T2
19508 % FTAYTIVAY HINOH FONYTIYE QLA 0Z-6102
¥03d ALIAILDY
0Z0Z/TE/E0 OMIONZ JOI¥REd aeaEmiusd 4d
spuey 188y
¢¢/cz  iebeg YEIYMINES 40 FOVTIIA ¥Ood FI0d¥d TINITANIIXH dNY IONIAEL Wd 6Z2:€0 0Z0Z/LO/ %0




0668 ¥0792T 06798 96 ELC’T 00" G0Z'T +dxx op/eoTd TvAcTdul 000 9TL-Z05-T6S
L1°68 ZETIPS 6L°T9€E 89°8GF T 00" 000’s siTIsusg ssdordug 000 ETL-TNE-T6S
£ T8 zs o6e’E ZT798T°1 8F-€09F1 007000781 KzeTes/soben 000" 20L-Z05-T65
saniTpuadry :adil UnODOY
aueTd juswiesii - z0s 3dsqg
(69°18L7ES) (PF 6L7"TT) {(1€781£/9%) (po-o0tT’0T) ucTingrilsTg/hurdung - Tos 1dsg - 38N
ST TG 69 T8LES py 6L 1T TE°8TIE ‘96 007 00T’0TT rsInaTpusdxy [EI0OL
61°€8 37°11e’T 0L 66171 278870 00°cog’L tejuay jusmdInbi 000 0%6-T06-T6S
06" %9 00°SLL'T 000 00 s22’'¢c 00°000°s juswsoeTdsy xaddop 3 pesd 00% " 0£6-T0S-T6G
ZETEY L9°0L9°22 L p0Z'S €L GZELT 007000 °0F poueusiuUTER 3 ITedsy 000" 0£6-T0S~T6S
zZZ'8t T8°LT8 Q00 6T €8T goUooo’t SaTITTTIN 000 0Z6-106~T6S
00" 0 00" 0 000 0o 000 juswwoeTdey xaddo) pue peEeT DOF 008-T0S-T6S
9% " G¥ 0S°LI8'E 0o~ o 067Z8T°¢E 00°000°L AZSS TENIDRIJUCD/TRUCTSESIOI] 000 008-T0G-T6S
2712 0F“LE67E 0070 09°290°T QG oee’s sjuRIPAY 3 SISIBK 000" 06L-T0S-T6S
070 98°£66 ST 000 ¥1'9 00-000 ‘2T seTTddng Butiezadp 000 07L-T0S-T6%
ZBTLY BT 6LS 2T EVT T8°0ZZ'1 007008°T ~dx3 oR/®oTd IBAcTINE 000 9TL-105-168
SSUI0T  (86°00T) LE“9TE'T 8600979 00" 00579 s3TJousg osfoTdWE 000" ZTL-T05-T6S
0T°68 80°086°C 00 S0F’‘E C66T0 LT 00000702 KzeTeg/seben 000" Z0L-TO0G-T6S
szniTpusdxy :adAl 3uUnODOY
uoTangIzsTa/butdima - T0¢ 3dsa
(50°1GL88) 6T ZET 9L GG 08 ‘ZEY 00 626 EFE Z65 - 000 3dsQ - 18N
000 00'0 0o o QG0 000 1ang-sIegsusdy Telol
000 0G0 00°0 00°0 0070 UOTAONIZSUOD 383FI§ ©3 INO SURIL 967" 666-000-T6%
000 000 00°0 000 00" 0 LOO SHAISNYYL 000 656-000-T65
ano-saezsuea] adAl JUNOIDY
000 000 0070 0070 0070 rsangTpuadxy TE10L
000 0070 00°C e 000 ENOSURTTaOSTH 000" 096-000-164
000 000 00" 0 000 000 SEITANES I¥NCISSEE0Yd 000 108-000-168
0o 0 00" 0 000 000 0070 se1Tddng 000°25L-000-T6%
arnyTpusdxy :adAlL JUNODDY
00 00T (00°69) 000 0069 0070 ‘UI-SISISURIL TRICL
00°00T (0069 000 00769 00°0 Fomeag WOIZ UL I9JSUBRIL 065 669-000-T6S
UI~-SA9J8UBRIL : mo.rm.w AUNCI0Y
8L7GZT  {s0°28%9°88} (A A T GO IT2'2EY 00626 °€%E 1anusAsY TRI0L
000 00°0 000 0070 000 PUWODUL "OSTH 000 ¥69-000-T6S
g 0FT (FPI-TZE'ZT) PETLYT L FL0G8CY poreze‘oe 98583/ 53Usg 000°639-000-168
000 00" 0 a0 0 0o o 000 I93BM - ISSXBIVI gD TEOTWAUD 008 %9$%-000-T6S
00" 0 0070 000 000 0070 3§8I23Ul 0D PIITWTI SseTd INW 059" %98-000-T6S
0o G 00" 0 000 000 Qoo 3S9I93UL PenIDOY 005 ¥99-000-T68
000 0070 0070 g0 000 3sexszul do TElTWSUD £00°¥99-000-165
GT'z9c’'y (QE ¥ZE'8) 9E°FS QE"FET'6 007002 PRUIRE 3SJADIUI qued 000" 799-000-165
9y £¥T  (0T1°698) 00" 0SE 01°698°2 00Co0’z seT3TRUSE 000 969-000-T6ES
gergez {00°00SPT) 000052 00" 000722 00°00S7L §£391 UOTIDSUUCD 000" 8¥9-000-T64
000 00 00L’E 0070 0070 007 00L°E 883 2a19% o5 Apesy-jdag 8ITL 000" FF9-000-16§
FETSTT (TG LI8'0G) 65°080799 TG LI870GE 00000 ‘00E I23eM-$3TeS paxsiel 000 E¥9-000-165
00007  (D0°0S6'¥) GO0 000567 00" 0 qUeIs UCT1D9R0Id PRIUTIaM 000°ZLS-000-16S
GO 0 0o o oo 00°0 0070 sjueIn 91EIS 000" 6£5-000-T6%
anuzsasy :adAl 3unosoy
265 - 000 3dsa
puni I2jem - 166 pUNd
agsn ISNTTYL 0Z0Z/TE/E0 0zOE/TE/E0 189009 QHANINY NOTILATHDSEC HEAHNAN 19
1909 % ATIYTIVAY HINOK AONYTEE QLX 0Z-6102

£e/9¢

tabeg

MOd KLIATLOY

0Z0Z/TE/E0 ONIONY QOINEd

WALVMINGG A0 ISYITIA H0d L¥0d3Y HUNLIJNHIXE

aNyg HEONIATE

zanemiuegd :4d
spugy :I9S8n

Wd 627E0 020T/LO/¥D




ipung IiEm -~ T6¢ PUR

{00 00z ’L) 0070 (00" 0087L} (00000761} Juexsn UOTIS0ICAd PESYITeM -~ ZL§ deq - 18N
0028 a0 002 L Qo0 goroos’L GOG00 ST reanditTpusdxd TRI0L
0028 0000z’ L 000 0o 008‘L 00°000°ST SEDIAYES IYNOISSII0Yd 000" T08~ZLS-T6G
san3tpuadxy :aodAl junoooy
JuBIS UOTID2I0IS PRIYTTISM - .6 3dag
(62°69£766G) (gL Q12 0T} (Te-ste’LoT) (007585 799T) adsg uoTIRIISTUTWPY - £0¢ 3ded - 18N
9E"F9 6Z°69£°6¢ 8L"0TZ 0T TLSTZ LOT 00°585 7991 :aIn3Tpusdxry TelCel
BETCO FZT9GT L ET7£09°% 9L EFR'TT 00°000'6T pTed 3sexsqul 000 S66~£05-T6S
00° 00T 0o 0 0070 00000709 00000709 Tedroutid - 20TAIRS 343( 000" 066-£05-T65
£9°L6 687681 00°0 1T°018°L 00 000’8 Ketano Te1Tded 000 0L6-E£06-T6S
0070 00" 000’SE 000 6o 0 007 00075% ssuedxy uctleTosIdaq 000 896-£06-T6S
G6°LIT  (0T°69) 66°FE 0T %5% 00°48¢ §8T3TITIN 000°0Z26-E06-T685
86° 86 02°0T 00" 08T 087686 007000°T ~dxy sheisod Q00 F06-£05-TES
Q00 00008 000 00790 00004 Putystiand 000 006-£05-T6S
00" 0% 007006 00" 0S¥H 06009 00 00s T BuTuTRIL ¥ UOTIROTDE 000" Z98-£05-T6S
££°8¢ £0°0LE 000 L6622 00008 buthbpoT ¥ TRARIL 000°098-£05-168
GO0 Co o 0o o 000 000 s893 yued 000" 8Z28-£05~168
1126 I8°LST 0070 6T°2¥8°T 00" 000°Z sdrTysasqusi ¥ Seng 0007 028-£06~T6S
9796 00°88 000 00°276°Z 00700972 SOURINSUL 000" 0T8-£06~T6%
7997 £5°T09T 0o o LT B6E°T 00 000°¢E AZSS TENISBIJUC)/TPUCTSSITOIJ 000 008-£05-T6S
000 00 000°% 000 Q00 00 000“E saT1ddng Suriex=do 000 0%L-E£0G~T68
TFTIl 9L°692 000 vZ e 007008 ssusdxy UTURY 000" 9ZL-£06~T68
00°00T 0ot o 00008’z 0070062 00°005°2 gHd0 000 02L-E05~16S
29°8L 70942 L6 8L 96 ELF6 0000271 ~dxg oW/eoTd IAoTduz 000 91L-£0G6-T6S
8T €TIT {9z %6E} z872zZ¢€ 9z CEE‘E 00 Co0’s s3iTIoUSy saioTduz 000" 2TL-E06~T66
I P8 ST1°88€°2 L87090°T 87199721 00 000’ST AxeTes/sebey 000 TOL-E0G-T6S
sanaTpuadxy :2dAl 3UNODOY
000 000 000 0070 0070 1snusAdd TRIOL
000 000 000 Q00 0070 1§8IBJUL POIRIDDY 000G F99-£08-T6§
snusa®y :adAl Junosoy
adeg uoOTARIASTUTURY - £0§ 1dag
(22°LST76T) (Z8-16%S) (8L°Z%679G) (00-00Z 9L) JueTd JuswILSIL - Z0S 3deQ - 18N
ELTTL TZLST6T Z8° 16V 'S BLTZ¥6'9% 00°00Z°9L raxnatpuadxy TE30l
o[R! 000 000 000 0ot 0 pTed 31seiszul 000°566-205-165
08-s8 Z28°8€E9 8T GOE 81 198°¢ GOT005°Y Teausy Jusudinby 000" 0%6~Z0S-T6S
£e-9g T6°625°S 06" PEE 6 7LE'T 00005 L souURPUSIUTEH 3 ITedey 000" 0£6-205-165
70°88 I7°I16L°2 £E°E0P’T §578%Z 702 00°0007EZ S2TITITIN 000" 026-205-1685
GLTETT  (00°69T) 00 66¢ 00°6%£°T 00700271 butises 00% 008-205-T68
0£-8¢s ST €05 'F Q0" 59¢ 689629 00" 008701 AZSg TENIOBIJUOD/TRUOTSSIIOI 000" D08-205-T6S
12719 SF 6EG’T 0070 §57090°¢ 0o 000’s set1Tddng buTieaado 000" 0FL-Z0G-16S
000 00" 0 000 000 oo o ssusdyy UTWPY 000°92L-205~-165
ung IaieM - 166G Pung
aasn TONYTED 0g0E/TE/E0 0ZQT/TE/ED 1E900d IIANTY NOIIJTHISEA YIGHON 19
1908 % AT TIEAY HLINOHW FONYIYE CIA 02-6102

ce/lz  obeg

d0d ALIAILDY

0202/Te/€0 SNIANY aoI¥aEd
YALYMINGd I0 EOVITIA ¥0Z Id90dHd MENLIANEIXYE dNY ZONHAEY

Ienemiusg dq
spuery :issn

Wd 6Z2-€0 0Z0Z/LC/P0




STEALIGNEAXE 2 SHONIARY A0 LN

v es8  (5Z76G£°82T) GT 0G0‘6Y GZE0F ‘702 (00956 7€2)

G0"Z9 0Z°808°6€T ¥0°Z81°LE 08-9Lz'822 00*GBB7LSE SIMALTANZIXE TYLOL

187627 {S0°T1SL788) 6T ZEE 9L 50" 0897ZEY 007626 '€£%E SEANIATY TYLIOL
pung Isley - I6G¢ Pung

agasn ADWYIVL 020E/TE/€0 0z0Z/18/€0 IE90Nd CEINIWY NOILEIYOSET FISHAN 1D

I9dd % FIGYTIIVAY HLNOK AONYIVE dLA 0Z-6102

cg/8z :obed

d0d ALIAILOVY

0Z0Z/TE/E0 DNIGNT JOTHEd

YAEYMINAG IO ISVTIIA 40E L¥04%d¥ HBMALIANIIXE ONY ZONEAHY

Jeaemiusd 1dg
spury I8N
WNd 6Z:€0 0Z0Z/L0/R0O




06°L8 PL"6Z3°TZ 0£°566°9 9Z°0LF"TIST 00°00T'ELT reanaTpuadxE TRIOL
BGTLL 9G"S56°9¢ a0 o AR A AV N 00°000°02T Aepang TeaTded 000" 0LB-L0S-Z6S
L7 E0T (T%-29} G6°00T TP Z98°T 0oT0o8’t Tejusy jusudTnby 000" 0V6-L0S-26S
52786 687 L¥E QG €80T 197259 76T 007000702 soueuazuteR ¥ ATedsy 000" 0E£6~L0S-2BG
6% B9 66 2VZ1 BT 90T 10706272 00T 008’E S9TITTTIN 000 026-L0E-264
00" 0 00°000°¢ goTo 000 00" 000°E AJSS TENIDRIJUOD/TRPUCTSSIIOIL 0007 008-L05-26¢
S8 IV 9% 184 06070 7a "8IV 00" 000°T sor1ddng butyeasdo 000" 0FL~L0S-C6C
I6°06T (co-oov'8) 00 00% 'S 00°006°7C 00006791 asuadxy UTWPY 000"9ZL—L05-E6S
06°66 8%- 0 PT LT 28 66T 007008 ~duxm op/eotd xefotduz 000 9TL-L0G-CT6S
BT €Tt (22 LED) 6L Z8 zzTLEO'E 00°008°T s3Tzeusyg esiordus 000 ZTL-L0G-T6E
L6°GET  (T§°86L°T) vLTGET T6°86L'2 00" 000°S AaeTeg/soben 000 Z0L-L05-28¢
sanaTpusdxy :adfl 3uncody
yaxoN <TusumMor - L0§ adsa
(gZ €28'%Z) (08 95¢) (2L 9L0'ST) {00006 ‘6€) adeg wOTIRIISTUTEPY - £05 3dsd - 38N
6L7LE 82 €£28°y2T 08°96¢E ZLTOLO ST 00" 006 76€E rexnjTpuRdxE TEI0L
0070 00 00079 0070 6070 0" 0007"% PTBR4 383X93UI 000" 566-E£05~269
00°0 000 00°0 000 0070 TedToutid - 20TAIDS 343 000 066-£0G6-285%
00°0 0070 0070 0070 00°0 KeTang Te3tded 000 0L6-E0G-28S
00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0Q ssusdxy uoTieToeadsd 000 896-£05-268%
00°0 00°00€E 000 00°Q 00°00€ "dxg sbeiysog 000" FOE-E0E-C6S
L7 BB £6°22 000 LO"LLE 00°00F sdTysIsquely 3 $91d 000 0z8-£0s-26s
0070 00°000°1 000 00'0C 0oToo’t PoURINSUT 000" 0T8-E0S-26S
087 0¥ 00°008°F%T 00°0 00 00z 0T 00 000752 asusdxy UTWPY 000" 9ZL-£05-265
80° %8 69 EVT DT 22 TE7962 00 00F ~dxm 0J/eoTd IshoTdug 000 9TL-E0G-C68
107201 (70°9T) 19°8L F0"21I8 00008 s1Tysusg sdhoTdurg 000 ZTL-£06-2665
2T LG 0L"ZLE’E 607962 e LTR’E 00700079 KAzeres/sshen 000" 20L-£056~-C65
sanaiTpuadxy :adAl junoooy
adsg UCTIRIASTUTURY - £06 3dag
(9e-89079¢€) 627996 '0€ 9E 890 YLST 00 000°TTT 265 - 000 3deQ - 3N
00°Q 00°0 goTo QG 0 a0t 0 IJNQ-SIBISURIL TEBIOL
00°0 00°0 [s]¢Rae] 0070 000 ToCd I0J0WH-IT) SISISURIL 199°666-000~265
00" 0 000 oo o 0070 00" 0 puni Iameg ~dMI-3n0 I9ISURIL 265°666~000-265
co0 o e 000 00°0 Do o pung Isjem 031 300 SURIL T165°666-000-265
0o 0 0o 0 000 00°0 jeJo Rl LDO SYFISNTAL 000" 666~000-265
anp-sIagsuwa; :edAl 3UncoOdY
000 0070 00°0Q go-o 0070 IUI-§I9F8URIL TRI0L
0070 00°0 000 00°0 00°0Q ToCd I0J0W WOIF UT SURIL T99°669-000-26%
ur-sraysuerl :adAz Junoooy
187621 (9£°89079¢) 8Z°%96“0€C 9L 8907LST 0070007127 9NUSADY TRIOL
00°00T (TG 8%} 0070 TG 8% [11¢Ra ] BWODOUTI "OSTH 000°¥69-000-269
0070 000 0070 000 oo o 359703UI do TESTWRYD £00°9$99-000-26¢%
Q07 00T (B2 S¥1) PLT0T BE S¥T 0070 PouIrg 3s3393Ul Mued 000" 7%5-000-26%
S6EFT (LY 6ED) 60°0 LY BER’T 00" 000°T S2TITRURG 000" 9€3-000-26¢
00700 (00" 000°%) 00°0 00°000°F 00°0 s@aj UOTIDBUUOD 000°'9F2-000-269
02 92T (0T GE% 'TED 5656 0¢€ 0T GEF’TGT 00°000°02T saTes Iemeg dTUsSUMOL 000" SP2-000-269
snusady :adAl 3uncody
265 - 000 3daag
pung Temag STUSUMOL - 26§ pund
qIsn HINYIVE 0Z0Z/TE/ED DZOZ/TE/EQ LASANG JEANINY NOILATIDEHT HHEROAN ID
19dd % 1Y IIYAY HINOH HONYTIYE QLA 0Z-6102

£c/6z  :=beg

¥od ALIAILIOY

02C0Z/TE/€0 DONIANE dOI¥dd

YEIYMINES A0 EOVTIIA ¥04 ZU04Ed TINLIANEAXA NV HONEAEYH

Isaemiusg 1gd
spuvy :IIEN

Wd 6Z:E€0 0Z0ZT/LO/¥O




95°97% (6L 6L8758) Z6'8ES'ET (Gz-oz8'PL) (00" 00L'09T) STEAIIONEAXE ¥ SENNFATY J0 IEN

[ASrAS 6E TI8'6F LETLZE'TT T2°888 1€ 00°00L'182 SIENLIINIIXE TYIOL

187627  (9£°890'9%) 6272967°0¢ 9L 890 LST 0070007121 STAKRTATT TYIOL

ipung xemag dTUSUMOL - Z6S PUBI

(Lgrgse’e) (LT ¥E6'E) (£5°1TPE’59) (pD-c0L’89) yanog drysumol - 805 3dag - 18N

1T°S6 LETBGE’E LT VES'E £9°TFE 59 00°00L 789 teanitpusdxy Te3OL

06 LY 007GZT’8 0670 00°6L879T 00°'000°52 Aetang Te3atded 000" 0L6-8B0G-ZT6S

8c98 LF7832Z £L°61T €6 TELT go-ooo‘e Tezusy juswdinbd 000" 0¥6-805-T6S

LT 26T  (8F ELE’L) 2070 9F CLE'GT 00 000’8 sourusiuteR 3 ITedeyd 000 0E6-806~E6S

87 821  (£F ¥58) ST L8E £FTPG8°E goTgoo‘e S3TITTTIN 000" 0Z6-806~L6S

000 00-0C0C’z Q00 0070 ootooo‘e S29d 3TWISg 000" 808-805-Z65

aco 00000’z 000 0o o 00000’z ATRG TENIDBIJUOD/TRUCTSESSICIH 000" 008-805-26%

00°0 00000t 000 ey 00T000°T s371ddng Burzezsdy 000 0FL~80G6-265

££°80T  (00°006°1T) 0oTooo’e 00 00S76T 00°000°8T gsuadxy UTWUPY 000°9ZL-B0G-Z66

0% 19 22°0LT Z8° 2% 8LTECT 00" 00L ~dxg op/esTd xedotdus 000"9TL-805-T6G

65 pIT  (26°8T1Z) ST 06 T6BTL'T 00°008°T s3Tyeusg sshotdum Q00" ZTL-B0G-Z6G

2679017 {1¢°8%%) ZEPIL 15°8%8°G 00°008°G AzeTeg/seben 000" Z20L-805-26¢

srnaTpusdxy :adAl junoooyw

yjnog drusumol - g§og adsu

(pL°629°12) (0g-96679) (82 0L% '1GT) {00"00T'¢LT) yzrxon drysumol - .06 3dag - 3=N

pung Temag dTUSUMOL ~ 266 PuUng

azsn TONYIVE Q20T/TE/E0 0Z0Z/1€/€0 139309 JRANINY NOILEIUDSHT HIEHON ID
19049 % FTICIICAY HINOH AONYTYE QLA 0Z-6102

04 ARIAILIOY

xeaeMiluSeg dd

QZ0Z/T1E/€0 DNIONE JOI¥dd
apuey IS8

YELIYMINIE A0 EOWTITA ¥04 IM0d¥d FINIIANYAXHE INV IONIAET Rd 6Z:€0 0Z02/L0/%0

£g/08 :3beg




axnatpusdxy :adil juncooy

Maa - ¥y 3deg

{(0979LF ') (1T LE2) (0¥ £25'8) (00000 7ST) juswyxedsg s2TTO4 - T0E 3deq - 38N
Z8°9% 09°9LF 'S TT-LEZ 0F°£25°8 00°0007ST rsanaTpusdrd TE10%
0070 0070 oe-o 0070 000 AeTing TEaTded 000" 0L6-T0E-T99
Z1 ve 5.°828°9 000 ¥ZUTLTC 00700076 20TTO§ - 20URPUSjUTRK 3 xtedey 000" 0£6-T0E-T29
L8°S0T  (81°Z6E) T1i°LET 317259 00°"000°9 807704 - Tond 000 ZPL-TOE-199
san3tpuadxy :adhi JUNOIDY
ausuwiiedeqg 90TTCd - [0 dag
(GZ L66 8T) LT 26L'E CZ L68'IL 007 006°LS z66 - 000 3deg - 38K
0o 0 Goo 000 000 0070 TINO-8I3ISURIL TRIOL
000 coQ 000 000 00t o Tsmag 2beTTTA ~ 3IN0 I9JSumil 065°666-000-199
1ng-sIsgsueIl 9dAl Juncooy
10702 GG 89870L BFGTLLO'T SPTTEL'LT 00700988 12aIn3Tpusdxy Telol
0070 00°000°F 0o o 000 00°000'Y BUTIEH 00T 0L6~000-199
00°0 00°000’0z 000 00" 0 Qo go0 ‘02 £eTang Teatde; 000" 0L6-000-T99
0c'o 00" 0007GE 00" 0 00" 0 00" 0007SE ssuadxg uctiwTosadag 000" 896-000-199
€8 E9 FETZL 00°0 99°L2ZT 00°002 Teauey juswmdinbyg 0007 0%6-000-199
TT°90T {02 22T} T6°089°T 0z2°221°2 00000’z soupualuTER * ITedsy 000" 0E£6-000~199
000 00°000°T 000 GO0 00" 000°T butysTignd 000 006-000-1%9
6L°66 00791 000 00 ¥8S L 00°009°L 20URINSUL 0007 018-000-T%9
EE°LT 0¥ E£59°T 000 09 9FE 00°000°2 BUTIEH - 1904 000" FFL-000-T29
Le"8 P0°G99°¢E 87" 2% 96° pEE 00" 000k saTTddng Hurtiwasdp 0007 0%L-000-T99
Q0" 0 0070 000 0070 oo’ o ssusdxyg UTEPY G000 92L-000-T99
90°9% 0S TEY T0°LT 05" 89¢ 0ot o0s ~dxg oR/BOTI IsAoTdud 000"9TL-000-T99
0T ¥¥ 10°9€2°E 86726 6°E€9L'T 00" 000°% saytgeusg eaAoTdury 000 ZTL-000-199
7G°E9 9% 9T6°¢ 9T %% PSTE80°S 007 000’8 Axeyeg/sebey 000" Z0L-000-T99
sanitpuadxg :adAl JUNODIY
000 000 00" 0 000 00°0 IUI-SIBFEULIL TRIOL
0070 0070 0070 000 000 epg - Ul IDISUBIL 8FZ 662-000-199
UI-sIaIsural :adAl IUNODDY
[ 3R 0E°TL8TS TL'698°S 0L°8Z%°'%6 00°00G‘9¥T TenuUBASY TRIOL
0070 0070 0070 Qe 0 00" 0 JUWODUI "OSIH 000" ¥69-000-T9¢
ZETEL T6°6L9 792 792607 60 FzE'EL 007000001 snueasy Teluasd jusudrnby 000 8L9~-000-199
0070 000 0o 0 0070 00°0 SIUSWSS INAUTSY 000" LL3-000-T199
0o o oo oo 0070 0o 0 $19§5Y POXTd IO BTES 000 £L9-000-T99
elelaly; 0o-0os’s 000 000 00005’ pung Ismag dMJ-sjusy Z66°0L9-000-T99
0ot o 0o 000’eT 0070 000 0o 00072T pung Isiem-TRIUSY T65°0L9-000-T99
000 000006 0070 0o g 00700076 pung Iameg Teludd 066" 0L9-000-T99
00" 09 00008 00° 00T 00002t 00°000’¢ PUNg RUTIPH-TBRIUSY 085" 0L9-000-T99
00°001 800 $9°599°T 26666761 g0-000‘0z Il °0TTed -s3iusy T0E°0L9-000-T99
00°0 0o a6 0 000 0o 0 s1usy dTYspueTIL jusd - SIUDY 0BZ 0L3~-000-199
000 000 000 0070 o[e R $339335 TEDOT - S3uUsy £0E 0L3-000-199
0070 000 000 000 0o o s388218 IoleW - s3usyg Z02°0L9-000-199
0070 000 00" 0 [lely; 00°0 pung 1eIsusy - s3jusy TOT 0L9-000~-159
00" 0 000 00°0 000 00" 0 3s3x97ul do TEOTWSYUD £00°7%92-000~199
00°00T  {69°%0T) 1F°0T £9° 70T 00°0 pauied 1s9I83jul yueq 000" 792-000-199
snuaasy :adAl junocody
z6% - 000 1d=q
Tood I0J0W - T99 punjg
aEsn FONTTEE 0E0Z/TIE/ED 0Z0T/1E/E0 IE9a09 ANANTRY NOILdI¥D§Ed FAFHAN TS
1908 % FIIVTIVAY HINCKH ADNYIVE dIA 0Z-6102

d03 ALIAILOY

Iedemlusg gd

0Z0Z2/TE/€0 DNIANI JOI¥Ed

£e/1IE :ebeg

YHIYMINES A0 EOHVTIIA ¥0I IHCdEd PHNLIANEIXT NV HONIAEL

apued :I8SN
Wd 62:€0 0Z0T/LO/TO




857606 {(p0-L5E'2E!} {9% " LTIZ) 50 LGZ0F 00" 0067L STEALIANEAXE ? SEONIATS I0 LEN

£¢'6E YET8CZT P8 LT LBO'Y 99 ILE'RS 007009 8€T STUALIANTIKE TYLIOL

6579 0E TLB'TS TL°698°% (L7829 %6 00°00579%T SEANIATY TYLIOL

iTood I0IOH - 199 pund

{(61°€8879) (g gLL’e) (1879171782} (007 000’gE) Maa -~ tyy 3ded - I8N

££°08 61°£88°9 TS TLL'E 18791182 Q0 000 ‘SE isanatpusdrE T2I0L

197 % 19°8BES ‘6 [eRgy 6E°TOF Q0'000‘0T Aetinp Te3tden GO0 0L6~-TFF-T99

LS ZET (L6 BBE'F) 29 Z6E’E LE 788 6T Q0°000°ST #dq -sousueluiel 3 Iredsy 000" 0€6~IFF-T99

0L LL G5 6ZZ’¢ 06 6LE SFOLL L 00"000°0T ndg - Teng 000" 2BL-TFP-T99

7004 XO30K - T99 PuUng

qEsn ADNETIYI 0zozZ/1e/€0 0Z0Z/TE/E0 19009 dHANTRY NOIXI¥DSHEC ARHRAN 1D
1009 % ATSTIIVAY HINOKW TONYTYE dLA 0Z-6T0Z

£g/ee  :obeg

d0d ALIAILOY

0z02/1Te/80 DNIGNE dOIYdEd

JIITMINGG J0 FDYITIA ¥0d LHOdHY HINLIGNIAXE ANV HONAAAT

Telemiusg 9d
apuwy :xssn
Wd 6Z:€0 0Z0C/L0/F0




04/08/2020 12:49 PM COMPARATIVE BALBNCE SEEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 1/15
User: Rande
DB: Pentwater
Fund 101 General Fund
PERIOD ENDED PERIOD ENDED
GL Number Description 03/31/2019 03/31/2020
**k% Aggets **¥
101-000~G01.000 Cash - Checking 0.00 (99,471.49)
101-000-001.001 CHEMICAL BANK POOLED CASH ACCOUNT {116, 691.85) (9,005.97)
101-000-002.100 Cash Deposits 38B x871%2 64,352.66 94,470.98
101-000-002.200 Tax Coll/Disb 0.00 1,496.56
101-000-003.001 SSB - GEN FUND CD 181.54 181.54
101-000-003.100 Investment - SSB Cd X0509 257,29¢G.62 257,290.62
101-000-003.300 C3d - Talmer/Chemical Bk x29400 257,635.2¢6 257,635.26
101-000-003,600 Michigan Class Investments 648,822,20 734,498.29
101-000-004.000 Working Cash 350.00 350.00
101-000-006.100 Gen Op Tax Cash 126,549.57 0.00
101-000~-033,000 Accounts Receivable 475,19 32,675.13
101-000-033.001 Unbilled Receivables 29,795.82 29,795.82
101-000-034.000 A/R -~ Tax Lien {3,647.17) (7,033.55)
101-000-035.000 Acct. Receivable - Cther 6,279.40 6,279.40
101-0006-072.000 Due From County 13,893.71 13,893.71
101-000-073.000 Due From Library 368.11 228.11
101-000-076.000 Due From Township 1,583.03 3,7058.62
101-000-076.100 bue From Fire Department 0.00 {718.00)
101-000-078.000 Due From State 11,954.00 11,954.00
101-000-084.580 Due From Marina Fund 33,065%.00 33,069.00
101-728-004.000 Working Cash 0.00 200.00
Total Assets 1,332,261.09 1,361,499.03
¥*% Tiabilities ***
101-000-202.000 Rcecounts Pavable 568.26 466.51
101-000-202.200 A/P Manual Accruals 9,788.33 9,788.33
101-000-214.850 Due tp Payroll Agency Fund 10,322.65 10,322.65
101-000-257.000 Wages Payable 9,536.38 0.00
Potal Liabilities 30,215.62 20,577.49
**x* Fund Balance ***
101-000-390.000 Fund Balance 1,372,101.70 1,302,045.47
Total Fund Balance 1,372,101.70 1,302,045.47
Beginning Fund Balance 1,401,767.70 1,302,045.47
Wet of Revenues VS Expenditures {70,056.23) 38,876.07
Fund Balance Adjustments {22,666.00) 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 1,302,045.47 1,340,921.54

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 1,332,261.09 1,361,499.03



04/08/2020 12:49 PM COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 2/15
User: Rande

DB: Pentwater
Fund 202 Major Street Fund
PERICD ENDED PERIOD ENDED
GL Number Descriptiocn 03/31/2019 03/31/2020
** % Assets *E4
202-000-001.001 CHEMICAL BANK POCLED CASH ACCOUNT 212,278.84 236,831. %6
202-000-078.000 Due From State 16,454.59 16,454.59
Total Assets 228,733.43 253,286.55
¥k Tiahilities ***
202-000-202.000 Accounts Payable 1,122.26 0.00
202~000-257.000 Wages Payable 431.81 0.00
Total Liabilities 1,554.07 0.00
*%% Fund Balance ¥**
202-000-390.000 Fund Balance 203,898.40 227,179.36
Total Fund Balance 203,898.40 227,179.36
Beginning Fund Balance 218,106.40 227,179.36
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 23,280.96 26,107.19
Fund Balance Adjustments {14,208.00) 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 227,179.36 253,286.55

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 228,733.43 253,286.55



04/08/2020 12:49 M COMPARATIVE BALANCE SEEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 3/15
User: Rande
DB: Pentwater
Fund 203 Local Street Fund
PERIOD ENDED PERTOD ENDED
GI, Number Description 03/31/2019 03/31/2020
*E¥ Dssets e
203-000-001.001 CHEMICAL BANK POQOLED CASH ACCOUNT 139,823.97 155, 632.15
203-000-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 327.93 328,87
203-000-006.100 Cash 2,830.37 0.00
203-000-078.000 Due From State 10,866.91 10,866.91
Total Assets 153,849.18 166,827,583
*%% Tiabilities ***
203-000~-202.000 Accounts Payable 4,221.86 0.00
203-000~257.000 Wages Payable 258,17 0.00
Total Liabilities 4,480.03 0.00
*+* Fund Balance *¥*
203-000-390.000 Fund Balance 146,729.76 14%,369.15
Total Fund Balance 146,729.76 149,369.15
Beginning Fund Balance 156,125.76 149,369.15
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 2,639.39 17,458.78
Fund Balance Adjustments (9,396.00) 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 149,369.15 166,827.93

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 153,849.18 166,827.93



04/08/2020 12:49 PM COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 4/15

User: Rande
DB: Pentwater
Fund 204 Municipal Street Fund
PERIOD ENDED PERIOD ENDED
GL Number Description 03/31/2019 03/31/2020
*** Assels ***
204-000-G01.G01 CHEMICAIL BANK POOLED CASH ACCOUNT 91,453.48 55,213.95
204-000-006.100 Mu St Cash 508.69 0.00
204-000-072.000 Due From County 1,458.04 1,458.04
Total Assets 93,420.21 56,671,599
**+ Tiabilities ***
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*%% Fund Balance ***
204-000-320.00G0 Fund Balance 0.00 93,420.21
Total Fund Balance 0.00 93,420.21
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 93,420.21
Net of Revenues V3 Expenditures 93,420.21 {36,748.22)
Ending Fund Balance 93,420.21 56,671L.,99

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 93,420.21 56,671,99



04/08/2020 12:49 PM COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 5/15
User: Rande
DB: Pentwater
Fund 248 Downtown Develcpment Buthority
PERIOD ENDED PERIOD ENDED
GL Number Description 03/31/2019 03/31/2020
*¥k¥% Agsets *H¥
248-000~001,001 CHEMICAL BANK POOLED CASH ACCOUNT 48,480.43 28,877.82
248-000~002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 293.00 293.84
248-000~006.100 DDA Tax Cash 470.19 0.00
248-000~072.000 Due From County 476.00 476.00
Total Assets 49,719.62 29,647.66
*k%k Tigbhilities **%*
| Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
|
| ¥*% Fund Balance ***
248-000-390.000 Fund Balance 36,227.97 49,719.62
Total Fund Balance 36,227,97 49,719.62
Beginning Fund Balance 36,226.97 49,719.62
Net of Revenues V8 Expendituraes 13,491.65 (20,071.986)
Fund Balance Adjustments 1.00 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 49,719,.62 29,647.66

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 49,719,62 29,647.66




04/08/2020 12:49 PM COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 6/15

User: Rande
DB: Pentwater
Fund 280 Pentwater Friendship Center
PERIOD ENDED PERTOD ENDED
GL Number Description 03/31/2019 03/31/2020
*kx Assets Yk*
280-000-001.001 CHEMICAL BANK POOLED CASH ACCOUNT 70,109.21 71,049.36
280-000-002.100 Cash Deposits 8SB x8719 2,136.29 2,663.09
280-000-C06,100 PFC Tax Cash 1,043.78 0.00
280-000~-072.000 Due From County 499,96 499.96
Total Assets 73,78%9.24 74,212.41
**% Tiabilities ***
280-000-202.000 Accounts Payable 47.38 {3.20)
280-0006~-255.000 Deposits Payable 550.00 550,00
Total Liabilities 597.38 546.80
*** pund Balance **¥*
280-000-390.000 Fund Balance 65,930.00 73,191.8¢6
Total Fund Balance 65,930.00 73,191.86
Beginning Fund Balance 65,920.75 73,191.86
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures 7,261.86 473,75
Fund Balance Adjustments 9.25 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 73,191.86 73,665.61

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 73,789.24 74,212.4%1



04/08/2020 12:49 PM COMPARATIVE BALRNCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 7/15
User: Rande
DB: Pentwater
Fund 301 Debt Service Fund
PERIOD ENDED PERIOD ENDED
GL Number Description 03/31/2019 03/31/2020
%k k Assets *h &
301-000-001.001 CHEMICAL BANK POOLED CASH ACCOUNT 4,515.21 5,847.42
301-000-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719 1,326.49 1,330.27
301-000-006.000 Vip Bond Savings 76,845.34 57,997.16
301-000-006.100 Cash 4,040.42 .00
301-600~-072.000 Due From County 3,499.43 3,499.43
Total Assets 90,226.89 68,674.28
***% Tjabilities ***
Totzl Liabilities .00 0.00
**+%* Fund Balance ***
301-000-3%0.000 Fund Balance 262,640.72 90,226.89
Total Fund Balance 262,640.72 90,226.89
Beginning Fund Balance {(1,737,185.28) 90,226.89
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (172,413.83) (21,552,61)
Fund Balance Adjustments 1,999,826.00 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 90,226.89 68,674.28

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 90,226.89 68,674 .28



04/08/2020 12:49 PM COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 8/15
User: Rande
DB: Pentwater
Fund 496 Unlimited GO St Improvement
PERIOD ENDED PERTOD ENDED
GL Number Description 03/31/2019 03/31/2020
*%% DBgsets *EF
496-000-001,001 Street Improvement Account 13,054.92 0.00
496-000-001,300 2017 GO Bonds Checking 3.34 3.34
496-000-001,400 Chem St Improve Checking 0.00 928.79
496-000-003.600 Michigan Class Investments 71,552.40 623,794.00
496-000-006.100 ST Impr Bond Cash i16.97 0.00
Total Assets 84,727.63 624,726.13
**+ Tiabilities ***
496-000-202.000 Accounts Payable 20,585.77 20,5857
Total Liabilities 20¢,585.77 20,585,777
*+% Fund Balance **%*
496-000-396.000 Fund Balance 1,057,230.71 64,141.86
Total Fund Balance 1,057,230.71 64,141.86
Beginning Fund Balance 1,043,720.71 64,141 .86
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (993,088.85) 539,598.50
Fund Balance Adjustnments 13,510.00 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 64,141 .86 604,140.36

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 84,727.63 624,726.13



04/08/2020 12:49 PM COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 9/15
User: Rande

DB: Pentwater
Fund 497 Limited GO Str Improve

PERIOD ENDED PERICD ENDED
GL Number Description 03/31/2019 03/31/2020
* k& ASSetS *kk
497-000-001.400 Chem St Improve Checking 0.00 5,869.99
497-000-003.650 MI Class Limited GO Bond 0.00 161,196.19
Total Assets 0.00 167,066.18
*kk Tiabilities **#
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** Fund Balance **¥
Total Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Net of Revenues VS8 Expenditures 0.00 167,066.18
Ending Fund Balance 0.060 167,066.18
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 0.00 167,066.18




04/08/2020 01:05 PM

User: Rande
DB: Pentwater

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

Fund 580 Marina

PERIOD ENDED

Page: 1/1

PERIOD ENDED

GL Number Description 03/31/2019 03/31/2020
* &% Assets * % %
580-000-001.,001 CHEMICAL BANK POOLED CASH ACCOUNT 45,483.02 26,689.35
580-000-002.100 Cash Deposits S8B %8719 19,505.80 34,602.67
580-000~130,000 Land And Land Rights 212,386.88 212,386.88
580-000-132.000 Marina Docks & Land Imprvis 525,745.27 525,745.27
580~000-136.000 Structure And Improvements 101,589.78 101,599.78
580-000-157.000 Accumulated Depreciation (463,320.70) (463,320.70)
580-000-195.000 Deferred OQutflow - Pension 1,554.00 1,554.00
Total Assets 442,954,185 439,257.25
**% Jiabilities *#**
580-000-214.101 Due To General Fund 33,069.00 33,065.00
580-000-257.000 Wages Payable 119.76 G.00
580-000-339.000 Deferred Revenues 31,625.00 31,625.00
580-000-340.000 Net Pension Liability 5,842.00 5,842.00
Total Liabilities 70,655.76 70,536.00
**% pund Balance **¥*
580-000~390.000 Fund Balance 353,786.81 372,298.39
Total Fund Balance 353,786.81 372,298,39
Beginning Fund Balance 354,208.81 372,298,39
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 18,511.58 (3,577.14)
Fund Balance Adjustments {422.00) 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 372,298.39 368,721.25
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 442,954,155 439,257.25



04/08/2020 12:49 PM COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 11/15
User: Rande
DB: Pentwater
Fungd 590 Village Sewer Fund
PERICD ENDLED PERIOD ENDED
GL Number Description 03/31/201¢9 03/31/2020
¥k Kk Assets &, Kk
590-000-001.002 CHEMICAL BANK POOLED CASH ACCOUNT (98,049.83) 162,449.26
590-000-002.100 Cash Deposits S5B x8719 9,401.94 13,874.48
590-000-002.200 Tax Ccll/Disb 0.00C 0.44
590-000-003.300 Cd - Safe Harbor X330 265,669.13 270,060.96
590-000-003.600 Michlgan Class Investments 441,757.39 48, 506.86
590-000-003.700 CD West Shore 263,424.,23 266,420.77
590-000-005.100 8SB - Bond Reserve - SEWER 209,029.16 238,936.75
590-000~005.200 558 - CWP SEWER CD 303,610.50 303,838.91
590-000-006.100 Delg Sewer Tax Cash 127.16 0.00
590-000-033.000 Accounts Receivable 2,308.28 162,557.70
590-000-033.001 Unbilled Receivables 117,069.69 117,069.69
590-000-034.00G0 A/R - Tax Lien 2,005.94 5,568.52
590-000-076.592 Due From Township Sewer 61,262.25 61,262.25
590-000-130.000 Land And Land Rights 2,196.21 2,196.21
590-000-136.000 Structure And Improvements 246,945.33 246,945,33
590-000~-136.100 Struct & Improve. Treatment 7,462,944.04 7,462,944 ,04
590-000-140.000 Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment 114,160.78 114,160.78
590-000-154.100 Supply Mains-Main Sewer Lines 92,737.96 92,737.96
590-000-154.200 Supply Mains-Intercepting Lin 117,000.00 117,000.00
590-000-154.300 Supply Mains-Outfall Lines 189, 000.00 189,000.00
590-000-154.400 Supply Mains-Lateral Lines 194,271.11 194,271.11
590-000-155.000 Accum. Depre.-Sewer System (2,782,374.11) (2,782,374.11)
5920-000-195.000 bDeferred Qutflow - Pension 21,246.00 21,246.00
590-000-196.000 Deferred Qutflows -~ OPED 210.00 210.00
Total Assets 7,235,9853.16 7,308,883.91
**%% Tiabilities ***
590-000-202.000 Accounts Payable 14,210.,40 14,210.40
590-~000-257.000 Wages Payable 1,920.96 960.48
590-000-302.000 2012 Bonds-3 Million 2,730,000.00 2,730,000.00
590-000-303.000 2012 Bonds - 1.9 Million 1,728,000.00 1,728,000.00
590-000-340.000 Net Pension Liability 76,277.00 16,277.00
590-000-343.000 Leave Time Pavable 2,037.00 2,037.00
590-000-345.000 Retiree Health Insurance Cbligation 3,965.00 3,965.00
590-000-361.000 Deferred Inflows - Pension (931.00) (931.00)
Total Liabilities 4,555,479.36 4,554 ,518.88
*** Pund Balance ***
590-000-390.000 Fund Balance 3,075,023.51 2,680,167.80
Total Fund Balance 3,075,023.51 2,680,167.80
Beginning Fund Balance 3,189,634.86 2,680,167.80
Net of Revenuaes VS Expenditures {394,855.71) 73,891.23
Fund Balance Adjustments {114,611.35) 0.00
Ending Fund Ralance 2,680,167.80 2,754,059.03
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 7,235,647.16 7,308,577.91

Out of Balance: 306.00 306.00



04/08/2020 12:49 PM
User: Rande

DB: Pentwater
Fund 591 Water Fund

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SEEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

PERIOCD ENDED

Page:

12/15

PERIOD ENDED

GL Mumber Description 03/31/2019 03/31/2020
* Kk ASSetS * %k k
591-000-001.001 CHEMICAL BANK POOLED CASH ACCOUNT 485,199.86 598,578.82
591-000-002.100 Cash Peposits SSB x8719 5,832.79 8,770.99
591-000-002.200 Tax Coll/Disb 0.00 0.25
591-000-003.400 Cd - ChemicalBank X837 265,615.63 274,175,611
581-000-004.000 Working Cash 100.00 100.00
591-000~033.000 Accounts Receivable 115.74 76,338.29
591-000-033.001 Unbilled Receivables 66,692.33 66,692.33
591~-000-034.000 A/R - Tax Lien 1,641.23 3,296.,02
591-000~110.000 Water Supply Inventory 30,000.00 30,000.00
591-000~136.000 Structure And Improvements 217,988.87 217,988.87
591-000-140.000 Tocls, Shop & Garage Equipment 59,625.03 59,625.03
591-000-152,100 Wells & Springs 212,084.69 212,084.69
591-000-152.200 Water Tower 260, 250.35 260,250.35
591-C00-152.300 Trans.& Distri.-Mains 1,779,987.08 1,779,987.08
591-000-153.000C Accum.provision For Depre (1,200,361.03) {1,200,361.03)
581-000~-158.000 Construction Work In Progress (0.01) (0.01)
591-000-195.000 Peferred Outflow -~ Pension 20,038.00 20,038.00
591-000-126,000 Deferred Outflows -~ OPED 210.00 210.00
Total Assets 2,205,020.56 2,407,775.29
**%% Tiabilities *#**
591-000-257.000 Wages Payable 1,648.52 0.00
591-000-3C0.000 Bonds Payable 587,353.00 587,353.00
591-000-340.000 Net Pension Liability 75,316.00 75,316.00
581-000-343.000 Leave Time Payable 1,807.00 1,807.00
581-000-345.000 Retiree Health Insurance Cbligation 3,965.00 3,965.00
Total Liabilities 670,089,52 668,441.00
**x* Pund Balance ***
591-000-390.000 Fund Balance 1,511, 965.00 1,534,931.04
Total Fund Balance 1,511,965.00 1,534,931.04
Beginning Fund Balance 1,576,527.00 1,534,931.04
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 22,966,.04 204,403.25
Fund Balance Adjustments (64,562,.00) 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 1,534,931.04 1,738,334.29
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 2,205,020.56 2,407,775.29




04/08/2020 12:49 PM

User: Rande

DEB: Pentwater

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

rund 592 Township Sewer Fund

PERIOCD ENDED

Page: 13/15

PERIOD ENDED

GL Number Description 03/31/2019 03/31/2020
ok ok Assets H kK
592-000-001.001 CHEMICAL BANK POCLED CASH ACCOUNT 215,450.76 108,395.45
592-000-002.100 Cash Deposits SSB x8719% 4,616,37 6,047,777
592-000-033.000 Accounts Receivable 1,432.87 31,894.26
592-000-033.001 Unbilled Receivables 29,993.60 29,993.60
592-000-136.000 Structure And Improvements 8,878.00 8,878,00
592-000-136.100 Struct & Improve., Treatment 265,924 .50 265,924,50
592-000-140.000 Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment 8,315.00 8,315.00
592-000-155.000 Accum, Depre.-Sewer System (215,593.39) (215,593.39)
592-000-195.000 Deferred Outflow - Pension 898.00 898.00
Total Assets 319,915.71 244 ,753.19
*%k Tiabilities #*%*
592-000~257.000 Wages Payable 342.27 0.00
592-000~300.000 Bonds Payable 61,262.25 61,262.25
592-000~340.000 Net Pension Liability 6,952.00 6,952.00
562-000-361.000 Deferred Inflows - Pension 931.00¢ 931.00
Total Liabilities 69,487.52 69,145.25
***% Fund Balance **%*
592-000-390.000 Fund Balance 365,974.58 250,734.19
Total Fund Balance 365,974.58 250,734.19
Beginning Fund Balance 395,727.16 250,734.19
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (115,240.39) {74,820.25)
Fund Balance Adjustments {29,752.58) Q.00
Ending Fund Balance 250,734.19 175,913.94
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 320,221.11 245,059.19
Qut of Balance: {306.00) (306.00)




04/08/2020 12:49 PM COMPARATIVE BALBNCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 14/15
User: Rande
DB: Pentwater
Fund 661 Motor Pool
PERIOD ENDED PERIOD ENDED
GL Number Description 03/31/2019 03/31/2020
*rk Dssets *r¥
661-000-001.001 CHEMICAIL BANK POOLED CASH ACCOUNT 79,564,773 119, 540,94
661-000-140.000 Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment 622,242.53 622,242.53
661-000-157.000 Accumulated Depreciation (272,658.90) (272,658.90}
661-000-195.000 Deferred Qutflow-Pension 4,022.00 4,022.00
Total Assets 433,1%0.36 473,146, 57
¥%% Tigbilities ***
661-000-257.000 Wages Payable 561.66 280.83
661-000-340.000 Net Pension Liability 15,117.00 15,117.00
Total Liabilities 15,678.66 15,397.83
**x Fund Balance *%%
661-000-390.000 Fund Balance 419,332.49 417,491.69
Total Fund Balance 419,332.49 417,491.69
Beginning Fund Balance 419,332.49 417,491.69
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (1.,840.80) 40,257.04
Ending Fund Balance 417,491.69 457,748.73
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 433,170.35 473,146.56

Cut of Balance: 0,01 0.0L



04/08/2020 12:49 PM COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEET FOR VILLAGE OF PENTWATER Page: 15715
User: Rande

DB: Pentwater
Fund 850 Payroll Clearing Fund

PERICD ENDED PERIOD ENDED
GL Numbker Description 03/31/2019 03/31/2020
*** Assets *FF
850-000-001,001 CHEMICAL BANK POOLED CASH ACCOUNT (10,322.65) 5,237.77
850-000-084,101 Due from General Fund : 10,322.65 10, 322.65
Total Assets Q.00 15,560.42
¥+ Liabilities ***
850-000-202.000 Accounts Payable 0.00 1,859.84
850-000-228.000 State Taxes Payable 0.00 (13.71)
850~000-231.000 Payroll Liabilities 0.00 13,714.29
Total Liabilities 0.00 15,5860.42
Beginning Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 0.00 0.00
| Ending Fund Balance 0.00 0.00
} Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 0.00 15,560.42




PENTWATER FIRE DEPARTMENT

486 E Park St « PO Box 1117
Pentwater, Ml 49449

Phone 231.869.5987 - Fax 231.869.8511
www.pentwaterfiredepartment.com

Officer Meeting Minutes

Meeting Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 19:00
Meeting Location: Pentwater Fire Department
Call to Order

l. Reading and Approval of Minutes
a. Minutes from 3/4/2020

. Reports of Officers
a. Treasurer Terry Cluchey
i. Balance is $48,540.74
i Final bills need to be paid but we should have about $40,000.00
left.

1. Old Business
a. Discussion on the purchase of an aerial platform apparatus
i.  Deadlines- any ballot proposal we pursue will be on the
November ballot, allowing us to proceed carefully.
ii. Visits from Pere Marquette FD and Ludington FD have been
postponed due to COVID-19.

IV, New Business
a. We have a $150,000 CD maturing and need to decide what to do.

i. A motion by Jonathan Hughart to move the matured CD monies
into PFD’s money market account until CD rates rise was
seconded by Jesse Bowman. A roll call vote of officers present
(Chief Paul Smith, Secretary/Asst Chief Ray Hasil, Treasurer
Terry Cluchey, Lieutenant Jonathan Hughart and Lieutenant
Jesse Bowman) unanimously approved the motion.

b. Our regular monthly meetings and monthly trainings are cancelled until
further notice due to the COVID-19 pandemic.

V. Training
a. There will be an Oceana Co Fire | & Il school this fall.
b. Jesse and Jonathan are taking Fire Instructor | this spring.

VI. Discussion bn Last Month's Calls- there were 2 fire and 11 medical calls for
service in March.

VIl.  Public Comment- (held to two (2) minutes on all issues)

VIIl.  Adjourn- a motion to adjourn by Terry Cluchey was seconded by Paul Smith.

Secretary- Ray Hasil



11:54 AM
04/a1/20

Accrual Basis

Pentwater Fire Department

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

April 2019 through March 2020

Income

403-000 Current Property Tax
407-000 Deling Real Prop Tax
417-000 Deliq Pers Prop Tax
418-000 Commercial Forest
664-000 Interest Income
673-000 Sale of Equipment
677-100 Donations

677-200 MFR Reimbursements
956-000 Misc

Total Income

Expense

Contingency

702-000 Wages

714-000 Fringes

721-000 Muta Expenses
740-000 Operating Supplies
762-000 PFD Uniforms

800-000 ProfessionaifContractua
820-000 Membership/Dues
860-000 Travel/l.odging
880-000 Community Promotion
900-000 Publishing

910-000 Insurance

920-000 Utilities

930-000 Repairs/ Maintenance
940.591 Fire Hydrant Rentals
946-000 Postage

956-000 Miscelianeous
260-000 Education/Training
470-000 Capital Outlay

Payroll Expenses

Total Expense

Net Income

Apr "19 - Mar 20 Budgst $ Over Budgst % of Budget
211,676.20 214,017.42 -2,441.22 98.9%
10,488.35
116.76
3.61
216.72
816.85
5,200,00
26,400.00 22.000.00 4,400.00 120.0%
984.70
255,802.1% 236,017.42 10,784.77 108.4%
Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
35,275.00 70,000,00 -34,725.00 50.4%
2,698.53 5,320.00 -2,621.47 50.7%
.00 300.00 -300.00 0.0%
20,144.19 14,100.00 6,044.19 142.9%
1,175.29 3,000.00 -1,824.71 39.2%
1,613.50 5,000.00 -3,386.50 32.3%
0.00 500.00 -500.60 0.0%
3,561.32 4,500.00 -538.68 79.1%
1,659.94 2,500.00 -840.06 66.4%
889.61 1,000.00 -110.39 89.0%
18,239.98 23,000.00 -4,760.02 79.3%
10,223.48 14,000.00 -3,776.54 73.0%
10,494.75 36,800.00 -26,305.25 28.5%
0.00 3,700.00 -3,700.00 0.0%
160.35 300.00 -138.65 53.5%
361.31 1,000.00 -638.69 38.1%
2,228.66 3,300.00 -1,071.34 67.5%
50,761.21 47.697.42 3,063.78 106.4%
27,989.58
187,476.68 236,017.42 -48,540.74 79.4%
68,325.51 0.00 68,325.51 100.0%

Page 1




VILLAGE OF PENTWATER

ON PENTWATER LAKE AND LAKE MICHIGAN
327 South Hancock Street, P.0. Box 622, Pentwater, Michigan 49449
(231) 869-8301 FAX (231) 869-5120
www.Pentwatervillage.org

ZONING ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
April 7,2020

The following is a summary of activity conducted by the Zoning Administrator in March 2020.

Code Enforcement — Nothing to report at this time.

Planning Commission

The Planning Commission did not meet in March due to the lack of agenda items and to adhere to the
Governor’s order to stay home. I am currently preparing some Zoning Ordinance Amendments for
Planning Commission consideration for discussion at the next available opportunity to meet.

Zoning Board of Appeals - The Zoning Board of Appeals did not meet in March.

Zoning Permits

Zero Zoning Permits were issued in March.
Other

On March 13, T made a presentation to the Pentwater Women’s Club regarding the results of the Vision
Team’s work and the Master Plan. The ensuing discussion showed that the work was well received by
this group, and that there is great interest in preparing a guide for the community’s future.

The Master Plan Steering Committee has been fully assembled and is looking forward to its next
opportunity to meet.

Additionally, to assist property owners with securing State permits for shoreline protection projects,
have prepared a letter waiving the typical 60-day review period of EGLE permits for shoreline
protection measures only. This waiver does not apply to the construction of buildings on waterfront or
in the Critical Dune areas.

Sincerely,

Keltiv J. Edwwaaros

Keith Edwards
Zoning Administrator

Page 1 of 1



MEMORANDUM

To: Pentwater Village Council

From: Keith Edwards, Zoning Administrator

Date: April 7, 2020

Subject: Resolution for Village Council review and approval of the

2020-2040 Pentwater Community Master Plan

The Township and Village Planning Commission are working together to organize the Master
Plan Steering Committee for the 2020-2040 Pentwater Community Master Plan, which will be
prepared in accordance with the Michigan Planning Enabling Act (MPEA), Public Act 33 of
2008.

The MPEA requires that the Village Council approve the draft plan to be sent to neighboring
municipalities for review, however, the MPEA does not require that the Village Council adopt
the final document. That responsibility lies with the Planning Commission.

However, the legislative body may assert it right to approve or reject final document. To that
end, the following resolution is proposed to allow the Village Council to review and either
approve or reject the final document.

After speaking with Jim Gwillim, Township Planning Commission Chairperson and Ron
Christians, Village Planning Commission Chairperson, both have expressed to me their desire to
have the respective legislative bodies approve the final document. Thus, the attached resolution
for your consideration.




VILLAGE OF PENTWATER
COUNTY OF OCEANA, MICHIGAN
At a regular meeting of the Village Council of the Village of Pentwater, held at the Village
Hall, 327 Hancock Street, Pentwater, Michigan, on the 13 day of April 2020, at 6:00 p.m.

PRESENT: Members:

ABSENT: Members:

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member and

seconded by Member

RESOLUTION NO. 2020 - 04 -06

RESOLUTION TO ASSERT VILLAGE COUNCIL RIGHT
TO APPROVE OR REJECT VILLAGE MASTER PLAN

WHEREAS, the Village Planning Commission intends to prepare a proposed update to the
Village Master Plan for the future use, development and preservation of lands within the Village;
and

WHEREAS, Section 43(3) of the Michigan Planning Enabling Act of 2008 provides that the
Village Council may, by resolution, assert its right to approve or reject a Village Master Plan, after
approval thereof by the Planning Commission.,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Village Council hereby asserts its right to approve or reject the proposed Village
Master Plan, under the terms of Section 43(3) of the Michigan Planning Enabling Act of 2008.

2. The Village Council requests that after the Planning Commission approves the
Master Plan, the Planning Commission forward the plan to the Village Council. The Village
Council will then review the plan and determine whether to approve or reject the plan, in whole or

in part.

02727102 1




3. In the event that the Village Council has objections to any portion of the proposed
plan, the Village Council will forward those objections in writing to the Planning Commission, and
request that the Planning Commission consider the objections,

AYES: Members:

NAYS: Members:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Rande S. Listerman, Village Clerk
Village of Pentwater

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) s8.
COUNTY OF OCEANA )

I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of an ordinance adopted by
the Village Council of the Village of Pentwater at a regular meeting held on the date first stated
above, and I further certify that public notice of such meeting was given as provided by law.

Rande 8, Listerman, Village Clerk
Village of Pentwater

02727102 1



MICGAN License Number C29508 _
)
v,

Organization ID _133511

STATE OF MICHIGAN

BUREAU OF STATE LOTTERY
CHARITABLE GAMING DIVISION

COMBINATION RAFFLT LICLICE
is hereby issued to

PENTWATER ARTISAN LEARNING CENTER INC

to conduct a raffle at

VILLAGE GREEN
215 SOUTH HANCOCK
PENTWATER, MI 49449

in accordance with Act 382 of the Public Acts of 1972, as amended, charitable gaming rules, terms of probation, directives
of the bureau, public pollcy of the State of Michigan, and any other local, state, and federal laws and regulations.

Authorized dates and times appear on KBDL'/'A) /Lj'ﬂ"/é/

the back of this document, Brian Nelll, Commissloner

This licensa Is the property of the State of Michigan and must be prominontly displayad at tho location whera tho rafflo Is conducted and
Is valld only on the dales and times authorized.

www.michlgan.govicg O5L.CE-1702 (ROU18)




